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PRESIDENT’S MESSAGE (DR. GENE W. W. TSO1)

My two years term of Presidency started in December with the escalating global financial crisis affecting most
countries. As a result, intense pressure was built up in the preparation of the WONCA APR Conference hosted
by our College in Hong Kong. Adding insult to injury, the so-called “swine flu” HiN1 endemic was spreading
quickly from Mexico and United States that discouraged air travel. Hong Kong was on red alert in May. Luckity,
the Conference was not cancelled and the three days' event gone through smoothly, although the number of
delegates from overseas was less than expected.

Locally, after the release of the Consultation Document on Health Care Reform “Your Health Your Life” in
March 2008, a Working Group on Primary Care of the Health and Medical Development Advisory Committee
(HMDAC) was set up by the Food and Health Bureau, chaired by the Secretary Dr. York Chow. It was tasked
to make recommendations to HMDAC on the implementation of proposals on enhancing primary care set out
in the Healthcare Reform Consultation Document. The Working Group has endorsed setting up three Task
Forces to put forward the work-plan and to forrmulate recommendations to the Working Group. The three Task
Forces were:

.  Primary Care Service Models
Il.  Primary Care Directory
I, Primary Care Delivery Models

Qur College is an academic institute with the objective to promote and upgrade the standard of Primary Care
services in Hong Kong. As the President of the College, | have accepted the invitation to participate in the
three Task Forces. Many meetings were held and an interim report would be released officially by the Bureau.
The Primary Care Directory has had extensive and fervent discussion among different Primary Healthcare
Praviders. Various issues were raised in the meetings such as who should be included in the Directory, the
role of different stakehclders, as well as the inclusion and maintenance criteria of the Directory. This was not
surprising to me because our College had hosted an Open Forum few years ago to study this issue, afterwards
submitted a report to the Bureau which reflected simifar sentiment among medical practitioners from different
specialties and professional organizations. | think it is time for the policy makers to take lead and make decision.
Without statutory backing, no one within the medical profession has the authority fo set the inclusion criteria
and required standards.

Another important service reform was the establishment of electronic health record sharing between the public
and private sectors. A new e-Health Record Office was set up and furded by the Government to develop a
territory-wide system in the coming few years. We support this new proposed service as it will definitely benefit
the patients and facilitate communication between the public and private sectors. | was appointed by the Hong
Kong Academy of Medicine in the Panel of e-Health Record under the Food and Heaith Bureau.

This year our College had the honour of two prominent Visiting Professors to the Family Medicine Units of Hong
Kong University. Professor Walter Rosser came in June and Prefessor Barbara Starfield came in October. Both
have written detail reports about our Primary Care development, making comments and recommendations to
our undergraduate teaching and postgraduate training in Famify Medicine. It is time to review and refine our
teaching and training programme comprehensively. Changes need and should be made as soon as possible
to complement the Healthcare Reform led by the Government before it is too late. Opportunity should not be
missed because of doctrinaire attitudes. It is quite similar in most countries where Universities dominated by
nen-Famity Medicine led Medical Faculties that Family Medicine teaching programme is always understaffed,
lacked funding or resource allocation, and under-appreciated. We should make a concerted effort to secure our
deserved position in the two Universities of Hong Kong.

It may seem coincidental. A visiting team appointed by the Medical Council of Hong Kong, led by Professor
Rosie Young, conducted a review visit on the medical education and training of the two medical faculties of the
University of Hong Kong and the Chinese University of Hong Kong. A report with findings and recommendations
was released in January 2009. Issues of paramount importance to our discipline were raised. | quote:

“The team proposed that both Medical Faculties be required fo improve on the teaching of Family
Medicine.”

Medical Council discussed the captioned report and decided to support this recommendation and refer it to the
relevant authority for consideration. As a result, Chairman of Medical Council Professor Lieh-Mak wrote to the

President of Hong Kong Academy of Medicine Professor Raymond Liang in August 2008. | quote:

) "Tc_z review postgraduate fraining requirements of the specialty of Family Medjcine in view of the
disparity of 6 years required in Hong Kong compared to 2-3 years in overseas jurisdictions.”

Thereafter, the Education Committee had discussed this matter and agreed that the College of Family Physicians
would be requested to submit their views on this with information of Family Medicine fraining in other countries.
The Academy Secretariat would search archives to see if there was rationale on setting the duration at & years
in Hong Kong.

Our Council discussed and decided to set up an Ad Hoc Group led by Dr. Donald Li to study the matter. This
brings us back o the perpetual issue of duration and format of training in Family Medicine. ] believe that because
of poor understanding from other specialties that Family Medicine is unigue and totally different in the core
value and content of training which requires special consideration. Clinical experience, professional attitude
and ethics cannot be over-emphasized and is difficult to quantify. How could our young doctors be nurtured in
order to show empathy to their patients with personal touch? How can we put these into the training content
which is an important part of Family Medicine?

I hope in 2010, changes can be seen and move towards a positive direction to embrace a greater number of our
members and medical practitioners to be involved in the forthcoming healthcare reform. Qur Government and
the two Universities should have solid confidence in, and more commitied 1o the development of Primary Care.
The College is always in support of quality assured Primary Care in the Healthcare system of Hong Kong.

Lastly, | have to thank all Council members, Censors, members of various Boards and Committees. They have
contributed their valuable time and energy to all the activities and functions organized in the name of our College.
| would like to give my deep appreciation to the retiring Council members in the coming AGM in December,
especially Dr. Raymond Lo, my Vice President. Dr. Lo has served the Council for more than 16 years and is
most important in establishing the quotable DFM course for our College members. | feel sorry that he has to
leave us for personal reasons, | am sure his heart is with us as always, and in his absence, he will give us his
moral support. | wish him all the best in the years 10 come.

Dr. Gene W, W. Tsoi
President



HONORARY SECRETARY'S MIESSAGE (DR. LAW TUNG CHI)

This year starts by 31%Annual General Meeting held on 6* December 2008. Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi leads college
into his first year of presidency.

In the first half year, most energy and manpower of college was put on preparation of WONCA Asian Pacific
Region conference 2009. The conference was successfully held on 4 to 7 June 2009 in Hong Kong with local
and mainland ViPs and over 800 delegates from 35 countries attended the conference. The 22™ HKCFP
Fellowship Conferment Ceremony was held on 6" June 2009 during WONCA ARP conference. The ceremony
was followed by Conference Banquet held at the peak and we have enjoyed a splendid night with new college
fellows and WONCA VIPs and delegates.

Althaugh we are exhausted with WONCA APR conference, the usual function of college cannot stop. BVTS
has registered 197 basic trainees and 118 higher trainees, amongst them are 44 new basic trainees and 68
new higher trainees.

Board of Education has organized numerous courses, clinical attachment and educational activities. This year,
besides the 5 interest groups, a new small group of conjoint examination Cat Il candidates was formed and
college fellow members have joined this small group to facilitate their preparation for conjoint examination.

The 6" Diploma course in Family Medicine (DFM) started in June 2009. A new Certificate course on Family
Medicine (CCFM) is also started this year to provide more choice on continue medical education for our college
members.

Publication, we still have a monthly FP Link and quarterly Hong Kong Practitioner prepared by Editorial Board
and numerous articles at various media by Public Education Committee. This year, the first academic book of
the College — Problem-based Approach to Family Medicine was published in a short time just before WONCA
ARP conference by newly formed Publication Committee.

The 2009 Exit examination held in spring and 2009 supplementary exit examination was just finished in Sep 2009.
The 22™ Conjoint HKCFP/RCACFP fellowship examination was alsc finished last week on 12 Nov 20089.

Thank to effort of The Web and Cempuler committee, new college home page was implemented in Jun 2009.
The user friendly design is appreciated by our members.

The Education Committee has regular meeting with HKAM {o maintain college communication with other
specialist colleges.

The Audit, Council member in duty, Finance, House maragement, QA&A Membership, Professional Performance
and Research committees were working all year round to maintain college functions.

t.ast but not the least, | would like to thank the dedicated Secretariat team and in patticular the Executive
Manager, Erica So for their hard work all through.

Lo Tnglh

Dr. Law Tung Chi
Honorary Secretary
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BOARD OF CONJOINT EXAMINATION

Chairman :
Members

Board of Censors

Secretaries

Panel of Examiners:
{A) Active Examiners

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien

Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Patrick H. W. Chan
Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Chan Laam

Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Dr. David S. L. Chan
Dr, Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan
Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. S. Chan
Dr. Cheng Michael

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
De. Cindy P. 8. Cheung
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Choy Lai Chun

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui

Dr., John T. N. Chung
Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Elsie O. S. Fang

Dr. Chan Hunyg Chiu

Dr. Ip Pang Fei

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Billy 8. H. Chui
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. 5. Chan
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Prof, Donald K. T. Li

Ms. Crystal W, Y. Yung
Ms, Teresa D. F. Liu
Ms. Zoei S. Y. Chu

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho

{Chief Examiner & OSCE Case Writing Group Coordinator)
(KFP Co-ordinator)

(MCQ Co-ordinator, from January 2003 onwards)

(MCQ Co-ordinator, to December 2008)

{OSCE Co-crdirator)

(Ex-~officio)
(Ex-officio)
(Ex-cfficio)

(Chief Censor)

(Censor)

(Censor, to December 2008}

[Censor, from December 2008 onwards)

{Executive Officer}
{Administrative Executive, from May 2009 onwards)
{Administrative Executive, to April 2609)

Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Law Tung Chi
Prof. Lee Alberl

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee
Dr. Glenn K. L. Lee

Dr. Eric M. T. MHui Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Hung Wai Yin Dr. Ruby S.Y. Lee

Dr. Ip Pang Fei Dr. Lee Wang Yat

Dr. Silvia 8. M. Kam Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Kan Chi Ho Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Ko Wai Kit Dr. Lorna V. Ng

Dr. Kong Che Wan Dr. Leung Gin Pang
Dr. Albert Y. F. Kong Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Hilary C. S. Ku Dr. Maria K. W, Leung
Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung
Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Michael C. H. Kwok Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Steven W. Y. Lai Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Lam Hon Man Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam Dr. Ngai Bernard

Dr. Lam Paul Dr. Ngan Sze Yuen

Dr. Lam Pui

Dr. Lam Tai Pong

Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Lam Wing Kwun

Dr. Lam Wing Wo

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Ds. Lau Po Shan

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Shek Chun Chiu
Shek Hon Wing
Paul C. H. Siu

Sa Kon Ping
Roger P. So
Tammy K. W, Tam
Dorothy K. Y. To
Teng Po Hei

Tse K. K, Keith

Dr. Tsim Koon Lan



Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Wai Heung Wah

B) Examiners
Dr. Dawn H. F. T. Ai
Dr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan
Dr. David V. K. Chac
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Choi Kin
Dr. Chow Shun Wai

(C) Trainee Exarniners
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Cheung Hard King
Dr. Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu
Dr. Ho Wang Fung
Dr, Kwok Pik Ki

CASE-WRITERS:
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Chan Laam
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr, Cindy P. S. Cheung
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Or. Choy Lai Chun
Dr. Billy S. H. Chui

THE EXAMINATION

Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwok Ho

Dr. Wang Nai Ming

Dr. Amy O.Y. Wong

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Weng Suk Ching

Dr. Antonic A. T. Chuh
Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Prof. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai
Dr. Kinson K. S. Lau
Dr. Li Heung Wing
Dr. Luk Kam Hung
Dr., Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Violet T. M. Leung
Dr. Ng Mei Yee

Dr. Ng Sze Wing

Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Eric M. T. Hui
Dr. Hung Wai Yin
Dr. Kong Che Wan
Dr. Ip Pang Fei

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr, Steven W. Y. Lai
Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
Dr, Lam Wing Kwun
Dr. Lam Wing Wo
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Kinson K. S. Lau

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yeung Sau Ying

Dr. Soloman T. L. Yeung
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen

Dr. Charmaine C. W, Tse
Dr. Wan King Tung

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Wong Hung Wai

Dr. Patrick W. K. Yeung

Dr, Pang Siu Leung

Dr. Monica P. 8. Shum
Dr. Leon G. Tong

Dr. Wong Hung Yung
Dr. Marcus M. 8. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Dr. Maria K.W. Leung
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Nai Ming
Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

The format of the 22" Cenjcint Examination 2008 was the same as last year, consisting of both Written and Clinical

Examinations.

Preparatory works for both segments started early from the beginning of the year. Thanks to the fremendous contributicns
of our Board members, our Case Writers and all our examiners.

Workshops for Examiners

27 April 2008 {Sunday)
8 June 2008 (Sunday)

Trainee Examiner Meeting

1st Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE
2nd Examiner Training Workshop for OSCE 27 July 2008 {Sunday)

Workshop on Standard Setting for KFP exam paper 21 September 2008 (Sunday)

Workshops on Standard Setting for MCQ exam paper 28 & 29 September 2008 (Sunday & Monday}

KFP Marking Sessions 28, 27 & 28 September 2008 (Friday, Saturday & Sunday}
Case-writing Group Meetings for OSCE 10 & 30 April 2008, and August - September 2008

3rd Examiner Training Workshop and On-site 12 October 2008 (Sunday)

Examiners' Rehearsal for OSCE

i
-
-
-
]

Candidates Information Seminar

An information seminar for candidates sitting the clinical segment was organized on 12 July 2008. 71 candidates
atiended. The purpose was tc provide first-hand information on the various aspects of the examination (including the
logistics, expectalions, marking and standard seiting methods, and sc on), in order to help our candidates to beiter
prepare for the examination and fo minimize their anxiety and misunderstandings.

The Conjoint Fellowship Examination

Written segments; KFP 21 September 2008 (Sunday)
MCQ 28 September 2008 (Sunday) HKAM Jockey Club Bidg
Clinical Seqment; OSCE 26 October & 2 November 2008 (Sundays) Princess Margaret Hospital

External Examiners from RACGP

HKAM Jockey Club Bldg

Dr. Morton Rawlin, Director of Educational Services, and Dr. Jernie Kendrick, Censor for NSW, were the visiting External
Examiners from RACGP this year for the OSCE Examinations on 26 October and 2 November 2008 respectively.
Observing Examiners from Philippine

While fast year we had visitors from China, this year we had four doctors from Philippine Academy of Family Physicians
came 10 observe our QSCE Examinations. They were Dr. Marion G. Rivera and Dr. Lourdes C, Medalla, from the
Board of Examiners, who attended OSCE cn 26 October 2008, and Dr. Ma T. Bautista, Secretary of Specialty Board,
and Dr. Maria V. Cruz, Chair of the Commission on Specialty Board, who attended OSCE on 2 November 2008.
Number of candidates

There were altegether a total of 194 candidates applied for this year's examination, with 181 and 13 candgidates of
Category | and Category |l respectively.

109 candidates sat for the Written Segments (92 Catland 10 Cat Il candidates), while 100 candidates sat for the Clinicat
Examination {83 Cat | and 11 Cat Il candidates}.

Security

Strong emphasis was again put on the security measures this year. Several measures had been taken, including:
Strict adherence to the Working Protocol for Staff Handling Examination Materials.

Use of Case-Wiriting Group, consisting of Examiners, led by our Chief Examiner, to be responsible for all the OSCE cases.
No electrenic transference of exam materials.

Sharing cases with RACGP to widen our exam case bark.

Presentation of OSCE exam materials to examiners only on the day of exam.

Continual appeal tc the professional integrity of all involved in running the exam.

Ne o e wNn

Proper “quarantine” of candidates on the days of exam.

Quality Assurance

Quality assurance of our examination was maintained by the large number of experienced local examiners in our
panel. Pairing up experienced examiners with less experience examiners alse helped to improve its validity. Our QA
Examiners and Externat Examiners continued to assess and monitor the standards of our local examiners as well as
the role players.

Successful candidates in Part | Written Examination 2008

Dr. Au Chui Kwan, Angel Dr. Cheng Pui Sum, Cupid
Dr. Chan Lok Man Or. Cheuk Christina

Dr. Chan Man Hung, Jeff Or. Cheung Mei Yee

Dr. Chan Shuk Yan, Angela Pr. Cheung Wing Wo

Dr. Cheng Cheuk Hong Dr. Ching Ho Yan

Dr. Cheng Chun Sing, David Dr. Ching Kin Yu

Dr. Cheng Ghar Yee, Judy Dr. Chow Kai Lim

Dr. Chow Sheung Yan, Alex
Dr. Chuang Yuk Shan

Dr. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Chung Sze Pok

Dr. Fung Pak Kei

Dr. Fung Sau Man

Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman



Dr. Hau Sin Ying, Cindy Dr. Leung Man Yin Dr. Tong Wai Keung

Dr. Ho Chi Hin Dr. Leung Sze Wan, Setina Dr. Tsang Wai Mun
Dr. Ho Chung Yu Dr. Leung Yiu Man, Gordon Dr. Wong Chung Tao
Dr. Hui Lai Chi Dr. Li Hei Lim Dr. Wong Hing Lam
Gr, Ko Siu Hin Dr. Li Kong Yu Dr. Wong Wing Sze

Dr. Lo Tsz Yan
Dr. Lo Wing Sze
Dr. Mak Kam Lun

Dr. Kwok Lai Ping, Steffi
Dr. Kwong Wing Hun
Dr. Lam Man Chun

Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka, Harry
Dr. Wu Kwok Keung
Dr. Wu Sze Man

Dr. Lau Chi Ming Dr. Ng Ka Yee Or. Yau Kin Chung
Dr. Lau Chun Yin, Victor Dr. Ngan Ka Lai, Raymond Dr. Yeung Chi Keung
De. Lau Pui Lam, Patrick Dr. Pon Wai Pi Dr. Yeung Wai Man
Dr. Lau Yue Young, Geoffrey Dr. Poon Ting Kong Dr. Yip Wing Ki

Or. Lee Chi Leung Dr. Pun Lai Yin Dr. Young Sui Wah

Dr. Lee Hoi Ying

Dr. Lee Kar Yun, Peter
Dr. Lee Pui Wai

Dr. Leung Chi Kin

Dr. Leung Ka Fai

Dr. Leung Kim

Dr. Siu Pui i, Natalie
Dr. So Ching Yee, Gloria
Dr. So Siu Hei

Dr. Sze Lung Yam

Br. Tam John Hugh

Dr. Tang Hiu Wai

Dr. Yu Man Sun

Dr. Yu Sze Kai, Frances
Dr. Yu Wai Ming, James
Dr. Yuen Natalie Yuk Kwun

Successful candidates in Part 1} Clinical Examination 2008

Dr. Chan Chin Ping Dr. Hong Tin Chak Dr. Ng Pak Him

Dr, Chan Chung Keung, Cary Dr. Hui King Wai Dr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Chan King Chi Dr, Hung Chi Bun Dr. Poon Ming Wai

Dr. Chan Pui Wai Dr. Ip Yan Yan Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana
Dr. Chan Siu Cheung Dr. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Chan Wan Ki Dr. Kwok Vincci Dr. Sit Wing Shan

Dr. Chan Ying Ho Dr. Kwong Wing Hun Dr. Sze Lung Yam

Dr. Chau Kai Man Dr. Lai Sheung Siu Or. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine Dr. Lai Siu Wai Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Cheung Man Ha Dr. Lam Wai Hang, Eddie Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce Dr. Lau Chun Yin, Viclor Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Choi Yue Kwan Dr. Lee Ka Pik Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty

Dr. Chow Chong Kwan Dr. Lee Kar Fai Dr. Weng Man Kin

Dr. Chow Kam Fai Dr. Lee Kar Yun, Peter Dr. Wong Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. Chu Tsun Kit Dr. Lee Man Kei Dr. Wong Sze Nga

Dr. Chung Chak Cheong Dr. Leung Kim Dr. Wong Tak Lung

Dr. Chung Kin Wing Dr. Leung Lai Kuen Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka, Harry
Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal Dr. Wong Yuk Shan

Dr. Fok Peter Anthony Dr. Leung To Fung Dr. Wu Kwok Keung

Dr. Fung Pak Kei Dr. Leung Wai Man Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman Dr. Leung Wing Kit Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr. Ho Chi Hin Dr. Lim Me Kin Dr. Young Suk Ching

Dr. Ho Ka Ming Dr. Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Hong Sze Nga Dr. Ng Mei Po, Jackie

Examination Prize: “The Best Candidate Award 2008

It was the fifth year that the College offered this prize. This year The Best Candidate Award was presented
awarded to Dr. Tam Kit Ping, who had passed the Conjoint Examination at one setting and achieved the
best performance in the Examination.

Acknowledgement

The Board of Conjoint Exam would fike to thank our Chief Examiner and segment Coordinators for
contributing so much time and effort throughout the entire examination, all the Board members for their
active participation, the External Examiners for their advice and support, all our QA Examiners, Case-Writing
and Marking Examiners, Trainee Examiners, and Role Players for their fime and contributions before and
during the examination, and all our Coltege secretarial staff and helpers for their excellent administrative and
supportive works.
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BOARD OF DIPLOMA IN FAMILY MEDICINE

Chairman Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Board Members : Dr. Siephen K. S. Foo

(2008-20089) Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Prof. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr, Simon C. L. Au
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Course Director

Course Advisor

Course Co-ordinator

Course Co-ordinator

Deputy Chairman, Module 1 & II Co-ordinator

Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommittee
(until May 2009)

Chairman, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommittee
(from June 2009 onwards)

Modute lIf Co-ordinater

Moduie IV Co-ordinator

Modute V Co-ordinator

Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Ex-officio :  Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Dc. Law Tung Chi

Secretaries :  Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham
Ms. Winniea W. Y. Lee

{Senior Administrative Executive)
{Administrative Executive)

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

The DFM course entered her seventh year in 2009. As in the pasl, the objective of the course was to offer an
effective and practical way to acquire knowledge, attitude and skills of family medicine. The new Distance Modules
1and (| written by Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan were launched last year. They were more relevant and practical for local family
medicine practice, They were also more comprehensible and were weli received by the students. The Board hoped
with these new medifications, more family doctors would be interested to study the course. Another objective of the
course was to provide a stimulus and pathway for primary care doctors to ongoing studies and training leading them
ultimately to fellowship in family medicine, This would help in a way to provide a better and more efficient primary
care to the community.

This year, thirteen candidates fulfilled all the requirements of DFM Course and passed all the assessments and the Final
Examination in 2009, The Board was proud of their success and congratulated them on acquiring their well deserved
qualifications.

The Board envisaged the growing needs of family medicine courses for primary care doctors and in order to cater for
different learning needs, a new Cerlificate Course in Family Medicine was launched in June this year. This Certificate
Course only required a six-month part-time study and consisted of four segments including Principle of Family Medicine
(Distance Learning), Essentials of Family Medicine (Structured Seminars), Clinical Updates (Symposiums) and Practical
Workshops, Graduates could upgrade themselves to Diploma level if they pursue a further six-month study and pass
the final examination.

The Board had a great encouragement this year. We received a generous donation of fifty thousand dollars from a
College member for sponsoring doctors to study the Diploma course. To celebrate Regional WONCA 2008 being held
in Hong Kong, the Board also offered & reduction cf course fees this year to synchronize with the promotion of Family
Medicine by WONCA.

On behalf of the College and the Board, | woutd like to take this opportunity to thank Dr. Lam Tai Pong for being our
External Examiner and Prof. Cindy Lam for acting as our advisor. | wished to thank Gene, Donald and Stephen for
their unfailing support and all our teachers, examiners, and mentors who contributed their fime and efforts to make the
course successful. | regretted over the resignation of Dr. Law Tung Chi, the chairlady of Assessment and Examination
Subcommittee but wished to thank her for her great contributions to the examinations in the past. | was thankful to
Dr. Chan Chi Wai for agreeing to take up the onerous dulies left behind by Dr. Law. | was particularly grateful to all
the Board members who stay supportive to me throughout all these seven years and | hoped that they will remain as
suppartive to DFM in future as they were in the past. Lastly, | also wished to thank my secretariat staff Ms. Charlotte
Sham and Ms. Winniea Lee for their hard-working, efficiency and in particular, their utmost tolerance of me.
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Mentors List (2008- 2009)
Dr. Christina Cheuk
Dr. Leung Yiu Man

Dr. So Hei Ming

Graduation Ceremony 2008- 2009

The Graduation Ceremony of the 6" DFM Course of the College was held jointly with Conferment Ceremony on &%
June 2009,

The DFM 2008-2009 Successful candidates were:

Dr. Brian K. C. Au

Dr. Chan Ching

Dr. Chan Ngai Ping

Dr. Elizabeth Chang

Dr. Lee See Mei
Dr.DanaS.M.Lo "

Dr. Anthony H. Y. Tang
(*Passed with Distinction)

Dr. Tang Suk Ying
Dr. Weng Hiu Lap
Dr. Maria K. Y. Wong
Dr. Yeung Mei Chun
Dr. Yiu Kwan

Dr. Yung Yin Ying

Thirteen candidates completed the 6" DFM Course and were awarded The Certificate of Dipfoma in Family Medicine
in 2009.

DFM Course 2008-2009

The DFM Course consisted of five Modules: Introduction to General Practice/ Family Medicine (Distance Learning),
Clinical General Practice {Distance Learning), Essentials of Family Medicine {Structured Lectures & Seminars), Clinical
Updates (Seminars and Clinical Attachment) and Practical Family Medicine (Practical Workshops). The timetable of

the Course was as follows:

Date

Jun 27, 08 (Fri)

Jun 27, 08 - Sept 12, 08
Aug 30, 08 (Sat)

Sept 6, 08 (Sat)

Sept 20, 08 (Sat)
Oct 4, 08 {Sat)
Oct 18, 08 (Sat)
Oct 25, 08 (Sat)
Nov 8, 08 (Sat)
Nov 1§, 08 (Sat}

Nov 14, 08 - Jan 30, 09
Nov 22, 08 (Sat)
Jan 3, 09 (Sa¥)
Jan 10, 09 (sat)
Jan 17, 09 (Sat)
Feb 7,09 (Sat)
Feb 21, 09 (Sat)
Feb 28, 09 (Sat)
Mar 7, 0% (Sat)
Mar 14, 09 {Sat)
Mar 21, 09 {Sat)
Mar 22, 09 {Sat)

Topic

Introducticn Session

Module | - Principles of Family Medicine
Module V Consultation Skill Workshop |

Medule V Consultation Skill Workshop (!

Medule Ikl Anticipatory Care

Module lil Clinical Audit & Quality Assurance
Madule V CPR Training Workshop

Module V CPR Examination

Module Il Introduction to Family Therapy

Module Il New Therapeutic Agent for Type Il
Diabetes Mellitus

Module Il - Common Problems in Chronic Disease
Module 1l Clinical Psychology

Module V Orthopaedic Injection Workshop

Module ill Evidence-based Medicine

Module il Critical Appraisal

Module il Care for the Elderly & Chronic fliness
Module fll Research & Teaching in Family Medicine
Module V Musculoskelelal Workshop

Module [l Practice Management

Module V Counselling Workshap |

Maodule V Counselling Workshop |l

Module V Women's Health Workshop

Speaker(s)
Course & Module Co-ordinators
Distance Learning Module |

Dr. Ho Kam Wai &
Dr. Anthony K. £. Ho

Dr. Ho Kam Wai &
Dr. Aathony K. P. Ho

Dr. David V. K. Chao

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

CPR instructars, HKCFP
CPR examiners, HKCFP
Dr. Daniel W, 8. Chu

Dr. Tsang Man Wo

Distance L.eaming Module !
Dr. Chau Yuen Fan

Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Kinson K. S. Lau
Dr. Daniel T. P. Lam
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Mr. Luck L. S. Li

Prof. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
Dr. Daniel W. S, Chu
Dr. Clement L. K. Chan

DFM Assessment and Examination Subcommittee
Chairlady Dr. Law Tung Chi
Subcommittee Members Dr, Chan Chi Wai
Dr. Chan Man Li
Dr. Chan Yin Hang
Dr. Choi Wing Kin
Dr. Paco W. Y. Lee
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Yip Wah Yung
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Clinical Examination Co-ordinator
Written Examination Co-ordinator
Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader

Panel of Examiners:
External Examiner Dr. Lam Tai Pong
Assaciate Dean, Facully of Medicine,

The University of Hong Kong

Dr. Au Chi Lap
Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

QA Examiners

Dr. Vivien W. W. Chan
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan
Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan
Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee

Dr. Paco W. Y. Lee
Dr. Ng Ming Shing
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Janet C. Y. Tam
Dr. Victaria K. P. Tam
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi
Dr. Yip Wah Yung

Examiners

Pre-examination Workshop:
The workshop was held on 17 May 2009 (Sat) to help DFM candidates prepare for the clinical examination. A stimulated
OSCE was run to let the candidates get familiar with the examination format.

Written and Clinical Examination:
The written examination and the clinical examination were held on 16 and 17 May 2009 (Sat and Sun) respectively.

The successful candidates of the year 2008-2009 were:
Dr. Brian K. C. Au Dr. Tang Suk Ying
Dr. Chan Ching Dr. Wong Hiu Lap
Dr. Chan Ngai Ping Dr. Maria K. Y. Wong
Dr. Elizabeth Chang Dr. Yeung Mei Chun
Dr. Lee See Mei Dr. Yiu Kwan
Dr, Dana S. M. Lo (Distinction) Dr. Yung Yin Ying
Dr. Anthony H. Y. Tang

Thirteen candidates fulfilled all the requirements of DFM Course and passed the final examination in 2009,

13
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BOARD OF EDUCATION

Chairlady

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Board Members (2008 - 2009) :

Dr. Simon C. L. Au
Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee

Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. David S. L. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Fok Peter Anthony
Dr. Wilson W. Y. Hung
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Me Kam Chuen

Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Leon George Tong
Dr. Tong Siu Man

Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Wong Ka Wah

Dr. Wong Nai Ming

Or. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Carl T. K. Wong

Dr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Ai
Dr. Edmond C. H. Chan
Dr. Dickson Y. 5. Chan
Dr. Henry W. H. Loo

Ex-officio H

Secretaries H

(Deputy Chairman, Board; Co-ordinator, Musculoskeletal Interest Group)
(Deputy Chairman, 8oard)

(Secretary, Beard until Decernber 2008; Chairman, Annual Update & Certificate

Course Subcommittee from January 2009 cnwards)

(Secretary, Board from January 2009 onwards; Chairman, Assessment Enhancement

Subcommittee until December 2008)

(Chairman, Mcderator Subcommittee)

{Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Dermatology)

(Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Mental Heaith & Psychiatry in Primary Care)
{Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommittee)

{Co-ordinator, Clinical Family Medicine Interest Group)

{Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Dementia & Geriatric)

{Deputy Chairman, Video Viewing & Video Library Subcommittee)
{Chairman, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee)

{Chairman, Annual Refresher Course; Liaison Person with QARA Committee)
{Chairlady, Clinical Attachment Subcommittes)

{Co-ordinator, Musculoskeletal Interest Group)

{Chairman, Video Viewing & Video Library Subcommitiee)

(Supervisor, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee)

(Co-ordinator, Clinical Family Medicing Interest Group)

(Co-ordinator, Medicat-legal Alert Interest Group)

(Chairman, Small Discussion Group Subcommittee)

(Co-ordinalor, Interest Group in Dementia & Geriatric; Chairman, Evaluation Subcommittee)
(Supervisor, Assessment Erhancement Subcommittee; Liaison Person with Editorial Board)

(Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Dermatology)
({Deputy Chairman, Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Subcommiitee)
{Chairman, Web Education Subcommittee)

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Ms. Charlotte H. F. Sham
Ms. Winniea W. Y. Lee

(Senior Administrative Executive)

[Administrative Executive)

:\\\f
X%

CHAIRLADY'S MESSAGE

During the year 2008-2008, the Board, as in the previous years, has organized he following educational activities for
our College members. All the CME and CPD programmes have been running smoothly and accredited.

Video-Library and Video Viewing Session

Far the period of 2008-2009 we had arranged 12 video sessions in our Wanchai Coliege premises on a monthly basis.
Video viewing session and Video Library have been practiced since July 2005. The viewing session is scheduled on
the last Friday of every month, at 2:30pm - 3:30pm, at the 8/F, Duke of Windsor Social Service Building, Wanchai. The
topics are selected from the lectures in our Luncheon, Evening and Annual Refresher Course CME activities. These
viewing sessions are open only to our memkbkers. 1 CME point, HKCFP or MCHK, is accredited {c one who attends
the viewing session. Up to a maximum of 2 CPD points may be accredited te one who submits a satisfactory report
of Professionai Development Leg. Itis encouraging that the number of attendance is increasing. The topics of the 12
sessions presented were:

Ophthalmological Assessment & Common Eye Disease
Sports Injury — Current Thinking
- Common Arthritis, Gout & Adhesive
Management of Neuropathic Pain due to Spinal Arthropathy & Sienosis
Recent Advances in Cancer Screening, Early Diagnosis & Treatment in Breast Cancer
Liver and Colorectal Cancer: Screening and Early Diagnosis
Post Traumatic Stress Discrder
Acute Stress Disorder
Women Heallh — Post Partum Mental
Skin Dermatosis Conditions in Pregnancy
Periodontal Infection — A Silent Health Risk
Common Oral Lesions and Oral Manifestation of Systemic Condilion
The Importance of Primary Dentition and its Care
Periodontal Diseases — The Most Common Infection
Practicat Management of Anxiety and Depression in Primary Care
Total Pain Management
Management of Rheumatcid Arthritis
Frozen Shoulder: Management beyond Physiotherapy

8mall Discussion Group

It is good news that the number of Small Discussion Groups has increased to 105, Participant members will gain 1
CME point and the speaker will gain an extra 1 CPD peint. Members who are actively participating in writing up tocal
management protocols of common diseases can also earn extra CPD points, Well-writien synopses will be published
in our Coilege Journal ‘Hong Kong Practitioner to give credit to the excellent work of some small discussion groups.
However, synopses not up to standard are reguested to be re-written again.

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training

The Board would like to thank the Hong Kong College of Cardiology, especially Dr. Cheng Chun Ho and Dr. Pun Chiu
On for their continucus support. Our CPR training workshops and examinations were running successfully and the
Instructor workshops for up-keeping standards and recruiting new instructors were well crganized. We held twe CPR
training workshops in 2008-2009. We have 134 members who passed the CPR Examination and were awarded the
Certificate of Competency CPR in Basic Life Support this year.

Glinical Attachment
We have three clinical attachments this year with the support from our hospital colleagues.

Diabetes Attachment - United Christian Hospilat
ENT Attachment - Division of Otorhinolaryngology, Department of Surgery, CUHK
0 & T Atlachment - Depariment of Orthopaedics & Traumatology, Prince of Wales Hospital, CUHK

15
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The Board would like to express our sincere thanks to Or. Tsang Man Wo, Dr. Grace Kam, Prof, C. A. van Hasselt,
Prof. Michael Tong, Dr. John Woo, Prof. Chan Kai Ming, Dr. Patrick Yung and the staif of their departments for
organizing our clinical attachments. The clinical attachments are aimed at in-depth and structural teaching of our
members in the specialties that they are interested in.

Assessment Enhancement Course

Assessment Enhancement Course remained the most welcome course in her ninth year of establishment. | would like
to thank all the tutors in donating their time and effort in this course. They help tremendously in upgrading the standard
on family medicine in the consultation skills, physical examination and other various aspects. These are very useful to
our members in preparing the Conjoint Fellowship Examination.

Annual Refresher Course

Annual Refresher Course js the traditional major year-end event for 28 years. This year, we had 5 weekday lectures
and 4 Sunday workshops and were attended by over 250 members. Thanks for all thase participants who returned
their evaluation questionnaires. The comments and suggestions are valuable in helping us to plan for the coming ARC
in her 29" anniversary in year 2009.

Dates Topics Speakers
18-11-2008 Pain Management

(Tue) New Era of Acute Pain Management Dr. Carina Li
21-11-2008 Smoking Cessation

(Fri) Smoking Cessation Management Ds. Lam Bing

— From Clinical Thecries to Practical Approaches

26-11-2008 Mental Health

(Tue) How to Avaid Common Pitfalls in the Care of Patients Dr. Dominic T. S. Lee
with Depression?

28-11-2008 Asthma

(Fri} Management Approach of Asthmatic Patient Or. Christopher K, W. Lai

02-12-2008 Musculoskeletal Medicine

(Tue) Comprehensive Management of OA Knee Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

SUNDAY WORKSHOPS

18-11-2008 Cardiology Worksho
{Sun) 1. Medical Treatmens of Ischaemic Heart Disease
— Current ang Future Prospective
2. Hypertension Update — 2008
3. Management of Hypertension in the Very Elderly

Prof, Yu Cheuk Man

Dr. Fong Ping Ching
Dr. Francis C. K. Mok

23-11-2008 Cardiovascular Workshop
(Sun) 1. Total CV Risk Management — Putting it into Clinical Practice
2. Asian Perspective on DM & CV Risk

Dr. Bernard Wong
Dr. Alice Kong

30-11-2008 COPD & Metabolism Workshop
{Sun) 1. Reducing Cardiovascular Risk: Protecting the Kidney Dr. Jonathan C. U. Yung
2. New Frontiers in COPD Management Dr. Chu Chung Ming
3. New Standards in Protecting High Risk Patients: Dr. Andy W. I Chan
Learning'’s from the ONTARGET Programme
07-12-2008 Diabetes Workshop
(Suny) 1. Role Primary Care in Chronic Hepatitis B Management Dr. Alex Y. Hui

2. Glycaemic Control -~ What are the latest trials tell us? Dr. Chan Wing Bun

i
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Annual Updates, Luncheon Meetings, Seminars and Worlishops

Updates semin:inrs and weekday luncheon leclures were organized fegularly throughout the whole year with the
suppert from various speciatties including Cardiology, Dental, Endocrinology, ENT, Surgery, Gynaecology, Demmatology,

Gastroenterology, Geriatric, Nephrology, Neurology, Oncology, Ophthalmeiogy,

Respiratory and Rheumatclogy.

The following were our programmes since the iast report:

Dates

09-04-2008

17-04-2008

17-05-2008

19-05-2008

27-05-2008

28-05-2008

13-06-2008

13-06-2008

16.06-2008

29-06-2008

14-07-2008

Topics

Workshop for Management of Diabetes in Public Primary Care Clinics

1. Achieving long term glycemic control and appropriate monitoring of
complications for type 2 diabetes patients

2. Insights on physician-patient communications from research findings

Drug Eluting Stent (DES) Safety

Medico-legal Alert on Dermatology and Cosmetic Medicine

1. Medical Legal Pitfalis in Aesthetic Practice

2. Risk Management and Consent in Aesthelic Practice

3. Cosmetic Medicine in General Practice — What Are the Pitfails?
4. Handling Complaints and Claims — A Lawyer's View

5. Aesthetic Gtaim Trends and MPS Subscription Selting Process

New Concepts in Osteoporosis Management — Vitamin D

Dysgtycemia as a Cardiovascular Risk Factor: From Pre-diabetes to
Post-prandial Hyperglycemia

Low Dose Combination Oral Contraceptives: The Benefit Beyond
Birth Control?

Optimizing Qutcome of Stroke Patient Management

Practical Strategies in Asthma Self-management:
Inhaler Technique, Action Plan, and More. ..

Increasing the Chance of Successful Smoking Cessation
with Effective Treatment

Cardiology Update

1. Nine Risk Factors for Cardiovascutar Disease:
You can modify your risk and boost your chances of leading a longer,
healthier life

2. As 35 year-old CEQ Came into Your Office and said,
‘Doctor, | have severe chest pain.’

Latest Advancement in Diabetes Therapy

Orthopaedics, Paediatric, Psychiatry,

Speakers

Dr. Lau Ip Tim

Ms. Kristy Ho

Dr. Duncan H. K. Ho
Prof. Henry H. L. Chan
Dr. Teoh Ming Keng
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Mr. Chris Howse

Dr. Teoh Ming Keng

Dr. Serge L. Ferrai, MD

br. Gary T. C. Ko

Prof. David F. Archer

Prof. Larry B. Goldstein

A/ Prof. Helen Reddel

Dr. Paul Aveyarg

Dr. Cheng Chun Ho

Dr. Bemard B. L. Wong

Prof. Patrizio Tatti
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22-07-2008

21.07-2008

27-07-2008

05-08-2008

24-08-2008

13-09-2008

26-09-2008

26-09-2008

13-10-2008

15-10-2008

16-10-2008

24t ENT Update Course
Session 1
1. Nasopharyngeai Carcinoma

Pathogenesis, presentafions, diagnosis and contemporary freatment
2. Oftitis Media

The full spectrum of pathologies and evidence based treatment strategy
3. Sinusitis

Old disease, new concepts and contemporary management
Session 2
4. Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery in ENT

What can be offered and who will be helped
5. Clinical Slide Based Quiz

Something you should know
8. Concluding Remark

YAZ Launch Symposium

1. New Hormonal Contraceptive Choice for Modern Women

2. The Burden of Premenstrual Syndrome (PMS) and Premenstrual
Dysphoric Disorder (PMDD)

1. Benign Prostate Hyperplasia (BPH)
2. Practical Management of Anxiety and Depression in Primary Care

Assessing the Value of Biologics in Managing Inflammatory Arthritis

Pain Symposium in Current Trend of Multi-disciplinary Pain Management
1, Update on Painful Neuropathy

2, Psychological Aspects of Pain Management

3. Pain as a Disease: Total Pain Management

Care for Advanced Cancer Patient, Role of Family Doctor

1. Life Trajectory of Incurable Cancer Patients: Integration of
Multi-disciplinary Care Model

2. Pain Control in Cancer Patients

3, Supporling Patients and Families: A Nursing Prospective

4. Experience Sharing fram a Family Physician

Management of Cardiovascutar Complications in Type |l Diabetes
Type 2 Diabetes Management
1. Btood Glucose Control and Diabetic Complications

-~ Practical Tips from an Endocrinologist
2. Clinical Update on Fresh Outcomes of Thiazolidinediones
Preventing Hypertension by Early Intervention

Quadrivalent HPV Vaccine, More than Gervical Cancer Protection

Prevention and Management of NSAID-related Gl Disorders

Prof. Charles
Andrew van Hasselt
Prof. Michael Tong

Dr. John Woo

Dr. Gordon Soo

Dr. Victor Abdullah

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Prof. Lee Shulman
Prof, Lorraine Dennerstain

Dr. Chan Lung Wai

Dr. Chan Kwok Tung
Prof. Robert J. Moots
Dr. Gardian C. Y. Fong
Ms. Emma Wong

Dr. Carina C. F. Li

Dr. Rico Liu

Dr. Rico Liu

Ms. Connie Lam

Dr. Amy Chan

Prof. Robert J. Chiton

Dr. Peter Weissman
Prof. Richard Q'Brien
Prof. Carlos M. Ferrario
Dr. Vivian Brown

Dr. Lai Kam Chuen

e
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19-10-2008 1. Cholesterol: A ‘Hypothesis’ No Longer

2. Characteristics and Diagnosis of Glaucoma in Primary Care

Prof. John C, LaRosa
Prof. Vincent W, H. Lee

09-11-2008 1. Famify Physicians' Role in Hepatitis B Treatment Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
2. Update Treatment in CHB Dr. Cheung Yuen Cheong
17-12-2008  FreefLibre Open Source Software (FLOSS) in Healthcare Dr. David Chan
Showcase of OSCAR, A Canadian Project
17-02-2009  Hypertension in Special Population and Isolated Prof. Prakash C. Deedwania, MD
Systolic Hypertension '
21-02-2008  General Practice: Touching the Heart! 54 &0
1. Holistic Care & A BRf# Prof. Peter W. H. Lee
2. Psychiatric Diagnesis and Patient Education in a Nutshel) Dr. Simon W. C. Siu
EHEE S B ARE R
3. 5 Minutes Grieving Protoco 9 iE[0|FER ANEIEIR T Dr. Grace Y. K. Cheung Pau
4. How Can Family Doctors Wark Better with Community Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Counseling Services ? BH-&1F - IREBE2MTMISET 7
24-02-2009  Zero Tolerance to Asthma Attack: Can Phenotypes Prof. David Skoner
-based Approaches be the Solution?
27-02-2009  Asia Pacific Sexual Health & Overall Wellness Survey Result Dr. Rosie King
and Ks Implications in Sexual Health & ED Treatment
14-03-2009  Geriatric Update

1. Hyperfipidemia Management — the New Frontier
2. Geriatric Assessment & Screening from the Perspective
of Family Physicians

Dr, Bernard B. L. Wong
Dr. Sammy L., T. Tsoi

The Board would like to take this opportunity to thank all guest speakers in our various College scientific and educational
events.

The Board videotaped the updates and lectures, which are kept in our video library for video viewing sessions and for
f'nembers‘ access through the secrefariat at Wanchai. Those members, who cannot attend the lectures that they are
interested in, can re-visit through seeing the videotape in our Wanchai premise. Our College plans to upload these
lectures and Updates on to the website for Board of Education so that members couid access at home.

The Bf)ard would like to thank all these members for giving us comments or returning feedback questionnaires after
illlenl:'ilng the lectures or updates. Their valuable comments would enable the Board te arrange tectures to meet the
learning needs of our members in the future. Again, members are encouraged to submit their CPD logs of these lectures
and Updates to gain additional CPD points.



Certificate Course of Diabetes Mellitus Management for Family Physicians Programme Schedule:
Dates Topics

Certificate Course

Certificate Course of Geriatric Interest Group on Brain Health and Dementia for Family Physicians Frogramme Speakers

20

Local Workshop
4, Background Briefing on The Lundbeck Institute

Ms. Patty Poon

:

Childhood Asthma

2. Management of Asthma in Special Situations: Dr. Maureen Wong

Schedule: 03-08-2008 1. Diabetes Mellitus Management Goals and Dr. Matthew K, W. Lo
: International Treatment Guidelines
Dates Tapics Speakers . 2. Insulin Resistance and Metabolic Syndrome Dr. Gary T. C. Ko
12-04-2008 1. Differential Diagnosis of Dementia and Non-Alzheimer Dr. David L. K. Dai > 3. Benefit or Risk Consideraticn in T2DM Management Dr. June Li
Dementias 10-08-2008 1. Management of Diabetes Mellitus Patients in Dr. Terance Chow
i i - ive Disord Dr. Wang Ki N Primary Care Settings
2. Neuro-imaging for Neuro-Degenerative Disorders 'g i § 2. Achieving Long Term Glycemic Control in T2DM Dr. Tsang Man Wo
3. Case Presentation Dr. David L. K. Dai § Management
(5. logical Therapy for Alzheimer's Disease Dr. Lo Chun Wai 17-08-2008 1. Practical Tips in T20M Management — Case Sharing Dr. Chan Wing Bun
10-05-2008 1. Pharmacologica Py ) - 2. Dietary Advice for T2DOM Patients Ms. Lorena Cheung
2. Non-Pharmacological Therapies for Dementia Ms. Maggie Lee
3. Case Presentation Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu 31-08-2008 1. Complications Screening and Monitoring for T2DM Patients  Dr. Peter C. Y. Tong
. 2. Biostatistics and Evaluation on Ciinical Significance of Dr. Choi Cheting Hei
14-06-2008 1. Management of Neuropsychiatric Symptoms of Dementia Dr, Pan Pey Chyou Medica} Studies
and Elderly Depression . 'éhe E_!oi_artdh\/llvo;Id Ili};e to 1'.?1!(? thtfe 0;:1ponunill¥ljol}haqklarlll trE;? slflalakehrﬂs,l;?tspe;\:/:aliy to Dr. AuCYer:tJ_?g 'Iz'urg; Wai, Hzggg Kong
2 Delirium and Dementia & Case Presentation Dr. Jess L. M. Leung % pecialist Medical Association for his contribution in the Diabetes Mellitus Management Certificate Course .
. o Ch . Certificate Course of Asthma for Family Physicians Programme Schedule:
12.07-2008 1. Community Support and Resources for Dementia Ms. Elsie Chung % Dates Topics Speakers
2. Ethical and Legal Issues for People who Lack Mental Capacily Ms. Sandra Wong % 40-08-2008 1. Asthma Epidemiology Studies: How Do They Help Us Prof. Gary Wong
3. Case Presentation Dr. Welgent W. C. Chu :%‘ in Primary Disease Prevention and Management?
) ‘i‘% 2. Diagnosis and Monitoring of Asthma Dr. Fanny Ko
09-08-2008 1. Sleep Disorders in the Elderly Prof. Chen Char Nie Z§ 3. Practical on Spirometry and Skin Test Miss Mabel Tong
. ; o
2. Anti-aging and Prevention of Dementia Dr. Wu Yee Ming - 07-09-2008 1. The Rale of Inhaled Steroid & Bete-Agonists: Dr. Kahiin Choo
{Myths and Conlroversies) § Efficacy and Safety Issues
3. Case Presentation Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu 2 2. When to Consider Combination Therapy? Or. Christopher Lai
' % 3. Non-Pharmacologic Treatment for Asthma Dr. Roland Leung
21.09-2008 Certificate Course of Geriatric Interest Group on Brain Hezith % 4. Management of Acute Asthma Dr. C. K. Ching
and Dementia — Round-up Workshop & Lundbeck Instifute j{% 20-09-2008 1. Management of Asthma in Special Situations: Dr. T. F. Leung
:
«{g

and its Philosophy

Asthma in Pregnancy and Women

3. Management of Asthma in Special Situations: Dr. Henry KKwok

. i
2. The Practical Management of Alzheimer’s Disease Dr. Frangis C. K. Mok = Asthma in Elderly and Cecupational Asthma
in the Community 27-08-2008 1. Rhinosinusitis, How to Deal with this Common Dr. John Woo
3. Group Work on treatment of Alzheimer’'s Discase Dr. Lo Chun Wai Co-Morbid Disease in Asthma Patients?
2. Difficult to Treat Asthma Dr. C. M. Chu

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all the speakers, especialiy to Dr. David L. K. Dai, The Chairman
of Hong Kong Alzheimer’s Disease Association who helped in coordinating the Certific

Group on Brain Health and Dementia.

ate Course of Geriatric Interest

S e

3. Practical on Inhalation Technique Miss Maggie Lit

The Board would lie 10 take the opportunity lo thank all the speakers, especially to Dr. Tse Pak Yiu, Co-ordinator of Tseung
Kwan O Hospital, Or. Chan Wai Ming, The Hong Kong Thoracic Seciety and Dr. Chu Chung Ming, The American College
of Chest Physicians (Hong Kong & Macau Chapler) for their contribution in the Asthma Certificate Course 2008.

Professional Development Subcommittee

Since 2005, six Interest Groups have been formed under this Subcommittee: namely Clinical Family Medicine,
Dermatology, Geriatric, Medico-legal, Mental Health, and Neuro-musculoskeletal.

Cur Interest Groups provide a platform for allmembers of our College in public and private sectors to meet and exchange
their experience. Members are encouraged to participate and present their cases or problems for discussions or role-play
far sharing. Sharing experience is an important mode of gaining knowledge. Both the experienced and less experienced
dactors can henefit from their participation,



Sharing prablem cases with specialists or experts will pravide peer support, skill-mix and bridging the professional gap.
This will upgrade our standard, raise our morale, and increase our job satisfaction. This will also promote early awareness,
clinical governance and risk management in respect to different medical fields, to assure a better management and a
high-quality health care for the pubkc.

The Interest Group in Dementia and Geriatric had organized an Update on common Geriatric Diseases,
which was held on 20th January 2008 and was well attended.

Medico legal Alert Interest Group alerts our members on medical legal importance of various aspects of our
discipline, This year, we have co-organized a seminar with Medicai Protection Society {MPS) and The Hong Kong
Society of Dermatology and Venereology.

Dates Topics Speakers
14-05-2008 Medico-legal Alert on Dermatology and Cosmetic Medicine
1. Medical Legal Pitfalis in Aesthetic Practice Prof, Henry H. L. Chan
2. Risk Management and Consent i Aesthetic Practice Dr. Teoh Ming Keng
3. Cosmetic Medicine in General in General Practice Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
- What Are the Pitfails?
4. Finished Cases Discussion and Lessons to be Learnt Mr. Chris Howse
29-06-2008 Communication Skilt Workshop - “Let's Get Closer to our Patienis?” Mr. Stephen Y. K. Sun

The Interest Group in Mental Health and Psychiatry in Primary Care scheduled regular bimonthly meeting on first
Saturday afternoon of even months (except public holidays) in the year 2008. We had six meetings in 2008.Those who
have attended 80% of the activities annually would be awarded the certificate of attendance. Fifteen paricipanis were
awarded certificates in the year 2008.

Dates Topics Speakers
02-02-2008 Ealy Life - ADHD Assessment Before Referral Dr. Ho Ting Pong
04-04-2008 Advances in Community Clinic Psychiatry Prof. Tang Siu Wa
07-08-2008 Women Mental Health — Post Partum Mental Changes Dr. Ting Sik Chuen
02-08-2008 The Journey of the Bereaved by Suicide Loss (Suicide Survivors) Ms. Lee Sze Man
04-10-2008 Recent Advance in Chronic Pain; Psychosomatic or Neurcpathtic? Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
{6-12-2008 Practical Psychopharmacotheraphy for Bipolar Disorders Prof. Mak Ki Yan

The Interest Group in Dermatology scheduled to have regular bimonthly meeting on first Saturday afternoon
of odd months (except public holidays) in the year 2008, We had six meetings in 2008, Those who have attended
80% of the activilies annually would be awarded the cerlificate of altendance. Twenty-six participants were awarded
certificates in the year 2008.

Dates Topics Speakers

05-01-2008 Common Facial Dermatosis Dr. Lee Tze Yuen

01-03-2008 Scalp Skin Diseases Dr. Hau Ka Lam

03-05-2008 Blistering Disorders Dr. Chan Shu Yu

05-07-2008 Skin Conditions in Pregnancy Dr. Lo Kuen Kong

06-09-2008 Recognition of Paraneoplastic Syndromes with Dr. Chong Lai Yin
Cutaneous Manifestations

01-11-2008 Flexural Skin Disease Dr. Timothy John H. T. Yu

The Interest Group in Neuro-Musculoskeletal Programme Schedule:

Dates Topics Speakers

28-6-2008 Upper Back Pain Workshop — From East to West, From Prevention to  Dr. Au Chi Lap
Treatment

08-11-2608 Specific Musculoskeletal Assessment & Treatment of Peripheral Joints Mr. Luck Li

The Interest Group in Clinical Family Medicine is based on clinical problem orientation and
newly formed in 2009,
Date Topics Speakers
17-3-2009 1. The Role of Family Physicians in Liver Transplant Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi
2. Liver Transplant Prof. Fan Sheung Tat

Category 2 Focus Study Group

The new focus. study group will be established for the Category 2 candidates under Clinical Family Medicine Interest
Group {c provide the platform to facilitate for Category 2 candidates preparing the Conjoint Fellowship Examination
with farmal group support.

Interpractice Visit

}nterpract_ice visit is a mean of continuous medical education threugh practice visits by peer group. Paricipants may
share t'helr experience and improve their skills on clinic and practice management, thereby achieving a high standard
of service. The details were published in the College Journal since May 1998.

Community Education Programmes

{ would lil_(e 1o thank the following hospitals, societies and associations in helping our Board in organizing the various
Community Education Programmes:

- Caritas Medical Centre, Kowloon West Cluster, Hospital Authority

- Family Medicine & Primary Healthcare, Hong Kong West Cluster, Hospital Authcrity
- Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital, Kowloon West Cluster, Hospital Authority

- Professional Development & Quality Assurance, Department of Health

- The Undersecretary of the Food and Health Bureau, HKSAR

- United Christian Hospital, Kewlocn East & Kowloon West Cluster, Hespital Authority

College members were welcomed to altend these programmes and CME points were accredited.

Structured Education Programme

The Structured Edu_cational Programme (SEP) is the mandatery training programme in basic training. it's divided into
14 mo.dules and trainees should be attended at least 15 hours for each module. It is opened to all College members
and will be awarded CME credit points when atiending the programme.

Self-Assessment Correspondent Programme

1) MCQ papers
MCQ papers were sent out quarterly with our College Journal, Members will only be accredited if over 50% of the
answers are correct and will be awarded maximum 12 CME credit points per year.

2) Hong Kong Check
The Hpng Kong College of Family Physicians, in collaboration with the Royal Australian College of Generat
F’rachhoners. runs a Hong Kon_g version of the Check program. Members who subscribe to the Hong Kong Check
k‘Jlli be awarded 12 CME credit points for satisfactory completion {at least 75% of the questions) of the HKCFP
Check ori Check” program issued at the end of the year for the “CHECK” Programme.
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Stepping into the fifth year of chairperson of the Board of Educalion, 1 would like to take this opporiunity to e.xpres.s
my most sincere thanks to all members of the Board of Education for their untimited support and contributions in
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BOARD OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND STANDARDS
Chairman: Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Deputy Chairman:
Board Members:

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Yuen Shiu Man
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien
Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr, Bitly C. F. Chiu

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr, Lau Ho Lim

Ex-officio:

Subcommittees

Basic Training Subcommittee

Chairman: Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Members: Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Chong Man Yuk
Dr. Lau Po Shan
Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung

(Head, Branch of Training)
(Head, Branch of Standards})

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Higher Training Subcommittee

Chairman: Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

Members: Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu
Dz. Carroll K. L, Chan
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Wong Suk Ching

Trainers Subcommittee
Chairlady:
Members:

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Gene W, W. Tsoi
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Ruby 5. Y. Lee

Dr, Stephen K. S. Foo

Clinical Supervisor Subcommitiee
Chairman: Dr, Barry T. F. Bien
Member: Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Training Centre Subcommitiee
Chairman: Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Member: Dr. Tony C. K. Lee
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Training Programme Subcommittee

Chairman: Dr. Lee Kai Yuen
Members: Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Dr. Yuen Shiu Man
Secretaries: Ms. Carmen S .Y. Cheng

Mr, Patrick M, H, Wu
Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

(Administrative Executive)
(Administrative Executive, from June 2009 onwards)
(Administrative Executive, to January 2009)

This year is a very important and meaningfui year to the college as we are the host of WONCA conference, The
conference was held successfully in June 2009. There were more than 900 delegrates. BVTS sponsored 19 trainees to
atiend the conference. The sponsored trainees needed to submit a report afterwards. It can help the trainees to review
what they had leamnt from the conference.

On top of that, our basic training programme was due to be reaccredited by RACGP. It was done on 28™ and 29" of
QOctober 2008. The RACGP representatives, Dr. Morton Rawlir and Dr. Jennie Kendrick, were invited to visit our training
centres in Family Medicine Unit of The University of Hong Kong, GOPC at Sai Wan Ho and Prince of Wales Hospital.
The report was posilive and their comments and recommendations were appreciated. Qur training programme was
re-accreditated for another 3 years cycle.

The board is working hard in revising the method o update the list of clinical supervisors in various speciaities in each
cluster. It can help the trainees to be clear of whom they should contact during their training in various specialties.
Though there were some difficulties encountered, the work still moved forward smoothly and the updated list is
available on ¢ollege official web site.

The usual statistics up to 31! March 2009 are as follows:

New enrolled Basic trainees : 44
New enrolled Higher trainees : 68
Total Basic trainees H 197
Total Higher trainees : 118

As the Board is always busy in various activities, it is important to share the duly among Board members to improve
our efficacy and effectiveness. Thus, Dr. Chan Kin Ling and Dr. Law Tung Chi were appointed as Deputy Chairman
and Head of Standards of the Board respectively. | would like to take this opportunity to thank both Dr. Chan and Dr. Law

for their dedication to the Board.

Quiput

Congratutations to our trainees for passing the HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Examination in 2008 and for being elected
Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians and the Royzl Australian College of General Practitioners.

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Siu Cheung

Or. Chan Wan Ki

Dr. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Chau Kai Man

Or, Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine
Br. Cheung Man Ha

Dr, Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce
Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

Br. Chow Chong Kwan

Dr. Chow Kam Fai

Or. Chu Tsun Kit

Br. Chung Chak Cheong
Br. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita

Dr. Fok Peter Anthony

Or. Fung Pak Kei

Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman
Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr. Mo Ka Ming

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Lee Man Kei
Dr. Leung Kim

Dr. Leung Lai Kuen
Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal
Dr. Leung To Fung
Dr. Leung Wai Man
Dr. Leung Wing Kit
Dr. Lirn Mo Kin

Dr. Ng Cham Chi
Dr. Ng Mei Po

Dr, Ng Pak Him

Dr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Poon Ming Wai
Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sit Wing Shan
Dr. Sze Lung Yam
Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi
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Dr. Hui King Wai

Dr. Hung Chi Bun

Dr. Ip Yan Yan

Dr. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr, Kwok Vincci

Dr. Kwong Wing Hun

Dr. Lai Sheung Siu

Dr. Lai Siu Wai

Dr. L.am Wai Hang, Eddie
Dr. Lau Chun Yin, Victor
Dr. Lee Ka Pik

Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty
Dr. Wang Man Kin

Or, Wong Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. Wong Sze Nga

Dr. Wong Tak Lung

Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka Harry
Dr. Wong Yuk Shan

Dr. Wu Kwek Keung

Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr. Young Suk Ching

The Board cerlified completion of 4-year Basic Training in Family Medicine for the 67 trainees in 2008.

Dr. Au Chui Kwan, Angel
Cr. Chan Siu Cheung

Dr. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan Yu

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chen Xiac Rui

Dr. Cheung Man Ha

Dr. Cheung Hard King
Dr. Cheung Wang Chung
Dr. Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce
Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

Dr. Chou Chun Wing, Stephen
Dr. Chow Kam Fai

Dr. Chow Chong Kwan
Dr. Chu Tsun Kit

Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
Dr. Fok Peter Anthony
Dr. Fung Pak Kei

Dr. Ho Ka Ming

Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr. Hui King Wai

Dr. Hung Chi Bun

Dr. Ip Yan Yan

Dr. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr. Kwok Vincei

Dr, Kwong Wing Hun

Dr. Lai Sheung Siu

Dr. Lai Siu Wai

Dr. Lam Mei

De. Lau Yue Young

Dr. Lee Man Kei

Dr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Leung Wing Kit

The Board certified completion of 2-year of Higher Training in Family Medicine for the 36 trainees in 2008.

Dr. Ai Hiu Fay, Dawn Teresa
Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Karen

Dr. Chan Shui Ling

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Cheung Sze Man

Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

Dr. Fung Kin Chor

Or. Ip Chung Ho, Ronald
Dr. Kong Chun Yuk

Dr. Lau Kin Sang, Kinson
Dr. Li Heung Wing

Dr. Loy Tien En, Grace

Cr. Leung Ka Fai

Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal
Dr. Leung Kim

Or. Leung To Fung

Dr. Lo Sze Mon, Dana
Dr. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Ng Mei Po

Dr. Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Poon Ming Wai
Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sit Wing Shan

Dr. Siu Pui Y1, Natalie
Dr. So Siu Hei

Dr. Sze Lung Yam

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Tam John Hugh
Dr. Tong Wai Keung
Dr. Wong Chung Tao
Dr. Wong Sze Nga

Dr. Weng Yuk Shan
Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka

Dr. Wong Man Kin

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi
Dr. Wong Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty
Dr. Wu Sze Man

Dr. Wu Kwok Keung
Dr. Wu Xiao Chun

Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr, Yip Wan Ha

Dr. Young Suk Ching

Dr. Shiu Ka Lok

Dr. Sin Ming Chuen

Dr. So Mei Ho

Dr. Tam Chung Yin, Janet
Dr. Tam Man Wai

Dr. Tam Sze Man

Dr, Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Tse Hing Choi

Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Wang Hua Li

Dr. Wong Chi Sang

Dr. Wong Wai Man, Rita
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Dr. Ng Ming Shing

Cr. Ng Sze Wing, Catherine

Cr. Ng Tsz Kin

Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Schlaikier Brigiltee Elisabeth

Appreciation

Dr. Wu Ching Ping
Dr. Wu Wing Keung
Dr. Yim Chi Ling

Dr. Yu Ching Ching
Dr. Yu Pui Hang

| welcome Drs. Mary Kwong and Billy Chiu to join BVTS as member. Their participation are definitely valuable to our
Board. | also welcome all other new members to join the various subcommittees of the Board.

On the other hand, | would like to express my gratitude to our past Secretary, Miss Koi Chan, who left the college since
February his year. She is working hard with Miss Carmen Cheng, another Secretary of the Board, and their effort is

highty appreciated.

Lastly, | would like to take this opportunity to thank all our Board members, honorary clinical supervisors, and cluster
co-ordinators for their contributions in the training programme.

APPENDIX A

Trainees in Higher Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2008/2009

tlame of Trainees

Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Chan Ka Lung

Dr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Lam Fung

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Siu Cheung

10. Or. Chan $ze Man

11. Dr. Chan Wai Wing

12.  Dr. Chan Wai Yee, Tina

13.  Or. Chan Wan Ki

14. Dr. Chan Ying Ho

15. Dr. Chau Kai Man

16.  Or. Chen Xiac Rui, Catherine
17.  Dr. Cheng Sai Yip, Ronald
18. Dr. Cheung Hard King

19.  Dr. Cheung Man Ha

20. Dr. Cheung Ngai Fung

21. Dr. Cheung Pui Shan, Cindy
22, Dr. Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce
23. Dr. Choi Wing Fai

24, Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

25. Dr. Chong Man Yuk

26. Dr. Chow Chong Kwan

27. Dr. Chow Kam Fai

28, Dr. Chow Kwan Lung

28, Dr. Chow Wai Hung

30. Dr. Chu Tsun Kit

31, Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
32.  Dr. Chung Kin Wing

- Fan Wati Man, Anita

. Fok Peter Anthony

. Fung Pak Kei

. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman
. Ho Ka Ming

OWEoNDD AW =

Clinical Supervisor
br. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Violet T. M. Leung
Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Keith K. K. Tse
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Viclet T. M. Leung
Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Br. Yiu Kuk Kwan

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Chan Laam

Dr, David 8. L. Chan
Dr. Maria K. W. Leung
Dr. Viclet T. M. Leung
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan
Or. Betly K. M. Kwan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
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Dr. Ho Mo Sze, Ellen
Dr. Ho Wang Fung

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Hui King Wai

Dr. Hui Wai Lee

Dr. Hung Chi Bun, Tino
Dr. Ip Fung Yi

Dr. Ip Yan Yan

Dr. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy

Dr. Kwan Yu

Dr. Kwok Vincei

Dr. Lai Kit Ping, Loretta
Dr. Lai Sheung Siu

Dr. Lai Siu Wai

Or, Lam Sun Ching

Dr. Lam Wai Chi, Rocky
Dr. Lam Wat Hang

Dr, Lam Wai Ho

Dr. Lau Chi Ho

Dr. Lau Chi Hung

Dr. Lau Chun Yin, Victor
Dr. Lau Wai Ling

Dr. Lee Ka Pik

Dr, Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Lee Man Keij

Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing
Dr. Leung Lai Kuen

Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal

Dr. Leung To Fung

Dr. Leung Wai Man

Dr. Leung Wing Kit

Dr. Leung Yu Hang

Dr. Li Tan

Dr. Li Wing Shun, Vincent
Dr. Li Yuen Yuen

Dr. Lim Mo Kin

Dr. Le Ling

Dr. Mok Yuen Fan, Jennifer

Dr, Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Ng Mei Po

Dz. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Poon Ming Wai

Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sit Wing Shan

Dr. So Yung Pak

Dr. Sy Hung Pan

Dr. Sze Chung Fai

Dr. Sze Lung Yam

Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Tam Ho Shan

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Tang Hoi Yan

Dr. Tang Tin Yuk, Adrian
Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

Dr. Tse Tsui Yee, Emily
Dr. Tso Ka Hin, Kathleen

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Dr, Kwong Ka Wah

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Wong Hung Yung
Or. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
Dr. Lorna Ng

Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Dorcthy K. Y. To
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

De. Billy S. B, Chui

Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo
Dr. Paul W. K. Chelng
Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Or, Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Billy 8. H, Chui

Dr. Marcus M. S. Wong
Or, Chan King Hong
Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr, Ecic M.T. Hui

De. Tony C. K. Lee

Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo
Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr., Luk Wan

Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Tsui Fun Nang

Or. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Dominic M, W. Lau
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Chung Tze Nang
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Lai Kit Ghi

Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Wendy W. S, Tsui
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Chan Yin Hang
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Kigty K. C. Chan
Dr. Joha T. N, Chung
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Maria K. W, Leung
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
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98, Dr. Wong Chit Wing

99. Or. Wong Hei Man, Emily
100. Dr. Wong Ho Cheong
101. Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

102. Dr. Wong Kwak, Kitty
103. Dr. Wong Man Kin

104. Dr. Wong Sai He

105. Dr, Wong Sze Man, Loretta
106. Dr. Wong Sze Nga

107. Dr. Wong Tak Lung

108. Dr. Wong Wai Bun, Wilbert
109. Dr. Wong Yu Fai

110. Dr. Wong Yuk Shan

111, Dr. Wu Kwok Keung

412. Dr. Yau Chi Hong

113. Dr. Yau Lai Mc

114. Dr. Yeung Fun Na

115, Dr. Yip Tze Hung

116. Dr. Yip Wah Yung

117. Dr. Young Suk Ching

418, Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

Dr. Irene 5. Y. Lat

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

Dr. Maria K. W. Leung
Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. David V. K, Chao
Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Marcus M. S. Wong
Dr. Lam Tak Man

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Luk Kar Hung

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr. Chan Wan Wai

Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung

Trainees in Basic Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2008/2009

Heong Kong East and West Cluster

1. Dr.AndyY.H.Au

3. Dr. David C. S. Cheng
5. Or.Cheng Lok Yan

7. Dr. Cheung Chi Hong
9, Dr. Cheung Wen Ling
11. Dr., Lau Hon Pang
13. Or. Lee Ling Hin

15. Dr. Leung Wan Chiu
17. Or.LinaC, L, Li

19. Dr. Mak Wing Hang
21. Dr. Pong Pong

23, Or, Tam Yick Sin

25, Dr. Wong Wing Sze
27. Dr. Yeung Wai Man

Kowloon East and Central Cluster

1. Dr. Chan Hau Ting

3. Dr. Chan Ngai Ping

5. Dr. Shirley 8. C. Chan
7. Dr. Cheng Chung Tat

9. Dr. Clarence C. M. Choi
11. Dr. Fong Ka Leuk

13. Dr. Fung Sau Man

15. Dr. Hui Lai Chi

17. Dr. Sandra W. S. Hung
19, Dr. Kwan Sze Sing

2%. Dr. Kwok Kwok Lung
23. Dr. Kwok Tsz Tik

25, Dr. Patrick P. L. Lau

27. Dr. Lee Chung Yan

29. Dr, Leung Yuen Ling
31. Dr. Lo $ze Man, Connie
33. Dr, Lo Wing Sze

2. Dr. Chan Tak Kuen
4. Dr. Cheng Kit Wing
6. Dr. Wendy Cheng
8. Dr. Polly P. Y. Cheung
10. Dr. Chung Chi Tung
12. Dr. Lee Ka Lin

14. Dr. Lee Wing Po

16, Dr. Leung Wing Mun
18. Dr. Li Hei Lim

20. Dr. Leon M. Ngai

22. Dr. Siu Lok Man

24. Br. Wong Sum Lok
28. Dr. Tom T. Y. Wu

28. Dr. Natalie Y. K. Yuen

Dr. Colleen H. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Shan Ching
Dr. Chan Tsang Tung
Dr. Cheung Man Yin
. Dr. lvan K. L. Chow
12, Dr. Fu Siu Saap
14. Dr. Ho Chun Lam
16. Dr. Mandy S.Y. Hui
18, Dr, Ko Siu Hin
20. Dr. Kwok KKa Chun
22. Dr. Steffi L. P. Kwok
24. Dr. Kwong Hon Kei
26. Dr. Lee Chi Leung
28. Dr. Leung Wai Yin
30. Dr. Li Ming Yin
32. Dr. Lo Wing Sum
34, Dr. Zara L. Z. Lok

-
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35. Dr. Shirley S. Y. Lui
37. Dr. Luk Wai Kwok
39. Dr. Ng Kwok Chuen
41, Dr. Poon Yung Yin
43. Dr. Edmund H. F. Sin
45, Dr. So Chun Kit

47. Dr. Tam Wah Kit

49. Dr. Queenie H. Y. Wong
51. Dr. Yeung Sze Wai
53. Dr. Yiu Kwan

55. Dr. Yu Man Sun

57. Dr. Yung Yin Ying

Kowlaon West Cluster

1. Dr. Chan Hoi Ying

3. Dr. Angela S.Y. Chan
5. Dr. Cheuk Wing Ngar
7. Dr. Cheung Wing Wo
8. Dr. Chu Lai Shan

11. Dr. Chuang Yuk Shan
13. Dr. Chung Wing Yee
15. Dr. Ho Man Ying

17. Dr. Hui Kin Ming

19. Dr. Hung Gi Kay

21. Dr. Kwan Chun Man
23. Dr. Dorothy W, H. Kwak
25, Dr. Lai Pui Yanr

27. Or. Lau Pak Wai

29. Dr. Lau Wing See

31, Dr. Lee Kam Pui

33. Dr. Monica W. Y. Lee
35 Dr. Lo Tsz Yan

37. Dr. Pon Wai Pi

39. Dr. Sakhrani Ponam
41. Dr. Belinda W, M. Siu
43, Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

45. Dr. Young Sui Wah
47. Dr. Esther Y. T. Yu

New Territory East Cluster

1. Dr. Jeff M. H. Chan

3. Dr. Cheng Ghar Yee
5. Dr. Cheung Yuen Yee
7. Dr. Ching Kin Yu

9. Dr. Hau Sin Ying, Cindy
11, Or. He Kai Tin

13. Dr. Ip Muk Fai

15. Dr. Lau Kin Wai

17. Dr. Lee Choi Fung
19. Dr. Leung Chi Kin

21. Dr. Mak Hoi Ting

23. Dr. So Fong Tat

25. Dr. Wong Pak Kin
27. Or. Yau Chi Fai

209. Dr. Frances S. K. Yu

. Dr. Matthew M. H. Luk
. Dr. Man Fung Yi

. Dr. Poon Lap Tak

. Dr. Pun Lai Yin

. Dr. Gloria C. Y. So

. Dr. Sze Ching

. Dr. Tsang Ming Lam
. Dr. Wong Ying Kit

. Dr. Yiu Kam Yi

. Dr.Yip Wing Yi

. Or, Yuen Wai Chi

Dr. Chan Mei Tak

Dr. Cupid P. 8. Cheng
Dr. Cheung Mei Yee
Dr. Chow Sheung Yan

. Dr. Becky W. T. Chu
. Dr. Chung Sze Pok
. Dr. Foo Bong Yin

. Dr. Hui Ah Ni

. Dr. Hung Chi Yin

. Dr. Susanna L. L. Hung
. Dr.Alan Y. L. Kwok
, Dr. Lam Mei Ting

. Dr. tam Ting

. Dr. Lau Ying Hon

. Dr. Lee Kit Yan

. Dr. Lee Shun Fung
. Dr. Daniel W. H. Lo
. Dr. Luk ChiTo

. Dr. Poon Ting Kong
. Dr. Siu Sheung Yan
, Dr. Sy Wing Man

. Dr. Yau Kin Chung

. Dr. Andy H. M. Yu

Dr. Chan Ting Bong
Dr. Christina Cheuk
Dr. Helen H. Y. Ching
Dr. Clarence K. K. Chu

. Dr. Edward K. K. Ho

. Dr. Joanne Y. Y. Hui

. Dr. Kwong Siu Kee

. Dr. Law Chin Mei

. Dr. Lee Yee Lam

. Dr. Leung Man Chung
. Dr. Ng Tit Kei

. Dr. Tung Wo Kin

. Dr. Wong Wai On

. Dr. Yeung Chi Keung

Saz
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pew Territory West Cluster

1. Dr. Chan ChiHo 2. Dr. Chan Ching

3. Dr. Chan Wai Ming 4. Dr. Cheng Hiu Wai
5, Or. Cheuk Tat Sang 6. Dr. Ho Chung Yu

7. Dr.Ho Tsz Bun 8. Dr. Kwan Shu Te
9. Dr. Michael C. C. Lau 10. Dr. Lee Hoi Ying
11. Dr. Lee Stk Kwan 12. Dr. Leung Hai Lik
13. Dr. Leung Hor Yee 14. Dr. Li Shun Hoi

15, Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai 16, Dr. Ng Ka Wai

17. Dr. Ng Lap Kwan 18. Dr. Ng Wai

19. Dr. So ChiKin 20. Dr. Pauline P. L. So
21, Dr. Sze Siu Lam 22. Dr. Ting Chung Yi
23. Dr. Wat Pui Kwan 24. Dr. Wong Chun Fai
25, [r. Wong Fai Ying 26. Dr. Wong Sze Nga
27, Dr. Wong Tsz Lun 28. Dr. Yip Chun Kong
29, Dr. Yu Tsz Wai

Others

1. Dr. Chan Chung Pa 2. Dr. Chan Hoi Fai
3, Dr. Frank W. K. Chan 4. Dr. Jamie C. M. Fu
5. Dr.Billy C. H. Ho 6. Dr. Wong Wai Man
7. Dr. Wu Xiao Qing

APPENDIX B

Clinical Supervisors of Basic and Higher Training in Family Medicine

1 Dr. Simon C. L. Au 2. Dr. Au Yeung Shiu Hing
3.  DrBarry T. F. Bien 4,  Dr. Chan Chi Wai

5. DrAlvin C.Y. Chan 6. Dr. Chan Henry

7 Dr. Chan Hung Chiu 8. Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
9. Dr. Chan Kin Ling 10. Dr. Chan King Hong
1.  Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan 12. Dr. Keith K. W. Chan
13, Dr. Chan Man Li 14. Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
15.  Dr. Chan Pang Fai 16. Dr. Leo, S. C. Chan
17. Dr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan 18. Dr. Chan Sio Pan

19, Dr. Chan Suk Yin 20. Dr. David S. L. Chan
21, Dr. Eddie T. Chan 22, Dr. Chan Wan Wai

23, Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan 24. Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
25, Dr. Chan Yuen Yan 26. Dr. David V. K. Chao
27. Dr. Constant P, K. Cheng 28, Dr Lisa P. K. Cheng
29. Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung 30. Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
31, Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung 32. Dr. Cheung Yu

33, Dr. Ching Kam Wing 34, Dr, 8Billy C. F. Chiu

35 Dr.Lea P.W. Chu 36. Dr. Choi Kin Lam

37. Dr. ChoiKin 38. Dr. Andrew K. S. Choi
39.  Dr. Choi Wing Kin 40. Dr, Choy Lai Chun

41, Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu 42, Dr. Chua Kam Ling

43, Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh 44. Dr. John T. N. Chung
45, Dr. Doo Ching Hoi 46. Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
47. Dr.Gamy K. L. Fong 48. Dr. Jonathan Charles Foster
49, Dr. Fu Sau Nga 50. Dr. Fung Kwok Hay
51, Dr. Ho Hon Ming 52. Dr. Ho Kam Wai

53 Dr. Ho Kin Sang 54. Dr.Anthony K. Y. Ho
$5.  Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho 56. Dr. Wilsen K. S. Hui
S7. Dr Eric M. T. Hui 57. Dr.Linda Y. F. Hui

§8.  Dr Andrew K. K. Ip 60. Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung
81.  Dr. Ip Pang Fei 62. Dr. Kan ChiHo
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83. Dr. Ko Wai Kit 64,
65. Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan 66,
67. Dr. Amold K. H. Kwok 68.
69. Dr. Kwong Ka Wah 70.
71. Dr. Lai Kit Chi 72.
73, Dr.Douglas T. C. Lai 74.
75. Dr. Lam Ching Choi 76.
77. Dr. Stenley K. H. Lam 78.
79. Dr.Lam Pui 80.
81. Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam 82.
83. Dr. Lam Wai Sun 84,
85. Dr. Lau Chi Hang 86.
87. Dr. Angela K. M. Lau 88.
89. Dr. Jonathan K. C. Lau 20,
91, Prof. Lau Tai Wai 92.
93. Prof. Albert Lee 94.
95. Dr.TonyC.K.Lee 986.
97, Dr Lee Kim Hung 98.
99. Dr.RubyS.Y. Lee 100.
101. Dr. Lee Wang Yat 102,
103. Dr. Maria K. W. Leung 104.
105. Dr. Li Heung Wing 106.
107. Dr. Liang Jun 108,
109. Dr. Yvonne Lo 110.
111. Dr. Benny L. P. Lui 112.
113. Dr. Luk Kam Hung 114.
115. Dr. Dennis C. S. Mak 116.
117. Dr. Ng Ching Luen 118.
119. Dr. Ng Kwok Keung 120,
121. Dr. Ng Yeung Shing 122
123. Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai 124.
125. Dr. David Edward Owens 126.
127. Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau 128.
129. Dr. Poon Shun Bong 130.
131. Dr. Paul C. H. Siu 132.
133. Dr. Sc Kon Ping 134.
135. Dr. David T. W. Sung 1386.
137. Dr. Joyce S. F, Tang 138.
139. Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong 140.
141. Dr. Keith K. K. Tse 142.
143. Dr. Gene W, W. Tsoi 144,
145, Dr. Tsui Pun Nang 146.
147. Dr. Hayles H. W. Wai 148.
149. Dr. Wong Chi Lung 150.
151. Dr. Peter H. Wong 152.
153, Dr. Wang Hung Yung 154.
155, Dr. Wong Kwai Wing 158,
157. Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong 158.
159. Dr. Wong Pak Hoi 160.
161. Dr, Wong Suk Ching 162.
163. Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu 164.
165. Dr. Helen K. Y. Yau 166.
167. Dr. Yeung Sau Ying 168.
169. Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan 170.
171. Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen 172.

Clinical Supervisors of Basic Training in Family

1, Dr, Billy S. H. Chui 2.
3. Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan 4.

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Kwong Siu Kei

Dr. Lai Suk Yi

Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Prof. Lam Hon Man
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Lam Tai Pang

Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Paul Lam

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Frederick C. T. Lee
Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Lee Shun Fung
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Violet T. M. Leung
Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo {Wong)
Dr. Rupert Y. H. Lui
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Moy Man Cho

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr, Ng Mei Yee

Dr. Lorna V. Ng

Dr. Bernard Ngai

Dr. Pang Siu Leung
Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu
Dr. Siu Leung Chow
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwang

Dr. Tammy K, W, Tam
Dr. Dorathy K. Y. To
Dr. Too Lai Chong

Dr. Eiteen Y. Y, Tse
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Henry C. W Wong
Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr. Joseph K. H. Weng
Dr. Wong Mong Sze
Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yeung Man Chow
Dr. Yim Chi Ling

Dr. Yu Pui Hang, David
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Medicine

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Watt Kwong Kee
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APPENDIX C

S

Medicine

HOSPITAL BASED TRAINING CENTERS
1. _Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

Training Centers and Clinical Supervisors of Basic Vocational Training Programme in Family

1. Dr. Hamish C. K. Chan
2. Dr. Chan Hok Sum

3. Dr. Chan Kwok Chiu

4, Dr. Chan Tak Shing

5. Dr. Cheng Yuk Lun

6. Dr. Cheung Kai Yin

7. Dr. Choi Kin Wing

8. Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

¢, Dr. Aurelius W. C. Fung
10. Dr. Ho Sheng Sheng
11. Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
12. Dr. Hung Hak Hon

13, Dr. Teny P. 8. Ko

14. Dr. Ko Tin Choi

15. Dr. Kwong Shu Keung
16, Dr. Lee Kwok Piu

17. Dr. Nancy W. Y. Leung
18, Dr. Anthony C. N. Li
19, Dr. Paulose N, M,

20. Dr.Luke C.T. Tong

21, Dr, Tsui Kwing Wan

22, Dr. Wong Tak Wai

23. Dr.YauFaiTo

24, Dr. Jonas H. M. Yeung
25. Dr. Richard 8. D. Yeung
26. Dr.Alex W.Y.Yu

Dr. Chan Yiu Kay

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Chi Suen

Dr. Simon 8. L. Choi
Dr. Fung Yiu Wah

Or. Ho Sheung Tung
Dr. He Yuen Fong

Dr. Ip Chiu Yin

Dr. Andrew K. S. Ko
1G.  Dr. Mak Wai Poh

11, Dr. Francis P. T. Mok
12, Dr. Ng Chi Sing

13. Dr. Annie C. Y. Ng

14, Dr. Ng Yin Kwok

15, Dr. Lawrence C. Y. Ong
16. Dr. Tsang Moon Kwong
17. Dr. Raymond K. K. Tse
18. Dr. Doris M. W. Tse

19. Dr. Wong Mo Lin

OO M s WM

1. Dr. Chan Wai Chi
2. Dr.Anna W. Y. Chan
3. Dr. Cheng Chi Wai

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecclogy
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Gerialric Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Paediairics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine

2. Caritas Medical Centre (Coardinator: Dr Yuen Wing Lok)

Internal Medigine

Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Geriatric Medicine

Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

General Surgery

Clinical Pathology

Internal Medicine

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology

Internal Medicine

Medicine and Geriatrics

3. Castle Peak Hospital (Coordinator: Dr Ju Pui Chuen)

Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
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4. Dr EricF. C. Cheung

5. Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung
6. Dr. lu Pui Chuen

7. Dr. Kan Chung Sing

8. Dr. Lai Tai Sum

9. Or.Lam Ming

10. Dr. Lam Pik Ho, Jenny
11, Dr. Lam Siu Man

12. Dr. Leung Shung Pun
13. Dr. Leung Siu Kau

14, Dr. Li Siu Wah

15. Dr. Lui Sing Heung

16. Dr. Tsang Fan Kwong
17. Dr. Steve Tso

18. Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung
19. Dr. Henry C. H. Yuen

Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychialry

4. Evangel Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Billy S. H. Chuij)

1 Dr. Lec P. W, Chiu

2. Dr. Chung Kin Wah

3. Dr. Fung Shiu Kee

4. Dz Lau Hoi I<uen

5. Dr. Lau Shing Kwong

6. Dr. Law Wing Yee

7. Dr.Andrew P. K. Lee

8. Dr Phyllis Anne Y. K. Liu
9. Dr. Mak Chun Kee

10. Dr. Pun Chiu Cn

11.  Dr. Shum Wai Kiu

12, Dr. David Y. W. Wong
13. Dr. Wong Sai Siong

14, Dr. joseph W. 8. Yeung
15. Dr. Yuen Hing Yiu

16. Dr. Dennis Y. P. Yuen

5. Fung Yiu King Hospital {(Coordinator: Dr.

Psychiatry

General Surgery
Otorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatolog
Orthopaedics & Traumatalogy
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmolegy
Dermatology
Ophtha!mology
Otorhinolaryngology
Ophthalmclogy

Felix H. W. Chan)

1. Dr. Felix H. W. Chan
2. Dr. Patrick K. C. Chiu
3. Dr. Chu Leung Wing
4. Dr, James K. H. Luk

Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

6. HK Sanatorium & Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Joseph . T. Chan}

1. Dr. Augus C. W. Chan
2. Dr Joseph W.T. Chan
3. Dr.John S. Chang, Jr
4. Dr. lvan N. Chen

5. D Ip Yan Ming

6. Dr. Kwong Kwok Hay
7 Dr. Walton W. T. Li

8. Dr. Lo Goh Gladys Mei Ying
9. Dr. Tsao Yen Chow

10. Dr. Agnes T.Y. Tse

1. Dr JoanT. Wu

12. Dr. William P. T. Yip
13. Prof. Rosie T. T. Young

General Surgery
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Psychiatry

General Surgery
Ophthalmology
Radiclogy
Paediatrics
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Otorhinolaryngology
Internal Medicine

St iaass

e

7. Haven of Hope Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chui Tak Yi)

Dr. Chan Kam Keung
Dr. Chan Kin Sang

Or. Chui Tak Yi

Dr. Lam Wai Man

Dr. Antony C. T. Leung
Dr. Ng Ngai Sing

Dr. Wu Yee Ming

NomeLp o

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatic Medicine
Geriatic Medicine

8. Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Cheuk Tsan)

1. Dr. Patrick G. M. Ng

internal Medicine

9, #Hong Kong Eve Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chi Chung Chai)

Dr. Au Yeung Kin Chor
Or. Benson T. O. Cheung
Dr. Chi Chung Chai

Dr. Lam Nai Man

Dr. Wu Wai Kwan

Dr. Yeung Yat Ming

Dr. Christopher B, O, Yu
Dr. Yuen Kwok Lai

Dr, Canissa Y. F. Yuen

CENO OGN

Cphthalmeiogy
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Ophthaimology
Ophthaimology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmolegy
Ophthalmology

10, i{lowloon Hospital, Department of Psychiatry {Coordinator: Dr. Yip Ha Chee

Dr. Chiu Ling

Dr. Ng Hon Shing

Dr. Roger M. K. Ng

Dr. Desmend G, H. Nguyen
Dr. Pcon Ting Keung

Dr. Yip Ka Chee

DO AL

1. Dr. Ling Sai On

2. Dr. Themas Y. W. Mok
3. Dr. Poon Yik Ning

4. Dr. Weng Ka Chun

12. Kweai Chung Hospital - West Kowloon Psychiatric Centre (Coordinator: Br. Patrick P. K. Kwon

1. Dr Patrick P. K. Kwong
2. Dr. Lee Wing King
3. Dr.Danny W. H. Tam

11. Howloon Hospital, Respiratory Medical Department (Coordinator: Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok

Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry

Respiratory Medicine
Respiratory Medicine
Respiratcry Medicine
Respiratory Medicine

Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry

13, Kwong Wah Hospital (Coerdinator: Dr. Lorna V. Ng / Dr. Luk € €)

Dr. Miranda C. M. Chan
Dr. Chan Ka Wah

Dr. Chan Kit Sheung
Dr. Chan Ming Heung
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung
Dr. Cheung Hon Ming
Dr. Robert K, H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Kai Ming

. Dr. He Che Shun

10, Dr. Hui Wai Kwong
1. Dr. Hung Wai Ka

12, Dr. Kwan Min Chung
13, Dr. Kwok Tik Koon

4. Dr. Lam Hon Shing

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatclogy
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Radiology
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Dr. Lam Kam Wah

Dr. Lam Siu Keung

Dr. Lau WaiLam

Dr. Law In Chak

Dr. Leung Wing Cheong
Dr. Liu Jin Foo

Dr. Leslie S. F. Lo

Dr. Loo Ching Kong

Dr. Mak Kan Hing

Dr. Mak Siu Ka

Dr. Wiltiam C. S. Meng
Dr. Doris K. Y. Miu

Dr. Daniel K. K. Ng

Dr. Poddar Nises Chandra
Dr. Tsang Suk Kwan
Dr. Paul Y. T. Tse

Dr. Tsui Chung Kan

Dr. Tung Wai Kit

Dr. Wong Ping Nam

Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

Dr. Wong Wing Cheung
Dr. Albert W. S. Wong
Dr. Alice Y. K. Wong

Dr. Wu Chun Wah

Dr. Yen Chi Hung

Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstatrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Radiology

General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Geriatric Medicine
Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatclogy
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology

14. North District Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

1.

@ENDOR LN

-
2 o

Dr. Chan Wing Cheong
Dr. Chung Chin Hung
Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

Dr. Simon §. M. Hou
Dr, Lam Wai Kei

Dr. Raymond 5. K. Li
Dr. Ngai Wai Kit

Dr. Paulose N. M.

Dr. Gordon C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwan Keung
Dr. Yuen Pong Mo

General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatoiogy
General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology

15. Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

1.

NN LN

Noms LN

0.
16. Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W, S. Chu)

Dr. Au Yiu Kai

Dr. Chan Yuk Choi

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Hung Kei Wong
Dr, Hung Yu Tak

Dr. Ko Po Wan

Dr. Lau Sze Ting

Dr. Mak Kan Hing

Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
Dr. Vincent T. F. Yeung

Dr. Joyce C. W. Chan
Dr. Karen K. L. Chan
Dr, Chan Ka Cheong
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung
Dr. Chan Lap Wa

Dr. Chan Shun Kit

Dr. Chan Wah Fat

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Qrthopaedics & Traumatology
Family Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
General Surgery
Otorhinolaryngology
Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Ophthalmclogy
Psychiatry

Dr. Chan Ying Kei

Dr. Chan Yu Pak

Dr. Clement W. N, Chan
Dr. Chen Hong

Dr. Cheung Chun Ming
Dr. Vincent C, C, Chow
Dr. Chow Shun Kit

Dr. Samuel 5. N. Chow
Dr. Cliff C. C. Chung
Dr. Eva L. W. Dunn

Dr. Fan Chi Wai

Dr. Barry T. C. Fung

Dr. Brian H. T. Ho

Dr. Ho Mei Wa

Dr, Ip Fu Keung

: Dr. Ko Tak Chuen

Dr. Bernard M. H. Kong
Dr. Koo Chi Yan

Dr. Kou Soi Kei

Dr. Ku Shu Wing

Dr. Kun Ka Yan

Dr. Kenneth Y. W. Kwan
Dr. Elaine Y. W. Kwan
Dr. Lao Wai Cheung
Dr. Lau Chun Wing
Dr. Daniel H. W. Lau
Dr, Gavin K, W, Lee
Dr. Lee Hing Wah

Dr. Lee Koon Hung
Dr. Lee On Bong

Dr. Francis W. K. Lee
Dr. Leong In Son

Dr. Leung Chi Man
Dr. Theresa N. H. Leung
Dr. Leung Wai Yeung
Dr. Michael L

Dr. Li Shu Keung

Dr, Li Shu Kit

Dr. Li Tat Wing

Dr. Liu Kam Tim

Or, Heyman S. Y. Liu
Dr. Stanley H. K. Lo
Dr. Lesile S. F. Lo

Dr. Luk Yiu Wing

Dr. Ma Yee Man

Dr. Mo Ka Leung

Dr. Mo Kit Wah

Dr. Mok Wing Yuk

Dr. Ng Tak Keung

Dr. Poon Kai Chung
Dr. So Lok Yee

Dr. So Kit Ying

Dr. Sy Chung Tai

Dr, Tai Shuk Mui

Dr. Tai Yuk Ping

Dr. Carmen K. M. Tam
Dr. Tang Chung Ngai
Dr. Tang Wai Nang
Dr. Tai Chark Man

Dr. vy M. 8. Tang

Orthopaedics & Traumatolegy
Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine
General Surgery

Psychiatry

General Surgery

General Surgery

Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Ophthalmolagy

Internal Medicine
Ophthalmology

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Ophthalmology

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine

Internat Medicine

Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Urology

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Paedialrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstetrics & Gypaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Internai Medicine

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Generat Surgery

Paediatrics

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics
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417. Prince of Wales Hospital (Coordinator:

Dr. Rebecca Y. K. Tang
Dr. Tong Fu Man

Dr. Tsang Wai Leuk
Dr. Tse Tat Sun

Dr. Tsoi Tak Hong

Dr. David K. K. Tsui
Dr. Tsui Kin Lam

Dr. James C. H. Wong
Dr. Wong Chi Cheong
Dr. Wong Chi Keung
Dr. Wong Kin Shing
Dr. Bonnie P. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Se¢ Hung

Dr. Stephen S. F. Wong
Dr. Wong Yuen Ha

Or. Wong Tai Wai

Dr. Yan Wing Wa

Dr. Yang Pei Cheung
Dr. Yau Kwok Kay

Dr. Wilson K. Y, Yeung
Dr. Anita P. C. Yeung
Dr. Yeung Sai Hung
Dr. Yeung Wai Song
Dr. Betty W. Y. Young
Cr. Yuen So Fan

Dr. Yuen ShiYin

Dr. Thomas Y. K. Chan
Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Dr. David L. K. Dai

Dr. Eva L. W. Fung
Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
Dr. Kam Wai Kwok

Dr. Patrick K. L. Kwan
Dr. Lee Kim Hung

Dr. Lee Kit Fai

Dr. Leung Chi Ming
Dr. Leung Ka Lau

Dr. Li Chi Kong

Dr. Philip K. T. Li

Dr. Ng Pui Shan

Dr. Selina M. W. Pang
Dr. John K. K. Sung
Dr, Tam Wing Hung
Dr. Wong Kong Chiu
Dr. Raymond S. M. Wong
Dr. John K. 8. Woo
Dr. Yam Man Ching
Dr. Yip Shing Kat

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Otorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatolegy
internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ophthaimology

Psychiatey

Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Intermal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paediatrics
Ophthalmology

Augustine T. Lam

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

General Surgery
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paediatric Surgery
Generat Surgery
Psychiatry

General Surgery
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Otorhinolaryngology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
internal Medicine

Internat Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology

18. Princess Margaret Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan)

PN O R w2

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Lai Hong
Dr. Chow Kam Ming
Dr. Stephen Hsu

Dr, Ko Chi Fai

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan
Dr. Lai Jak Yiu

Dr. Lam Cho Yee

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
QOrthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
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Dr. Li Chi Keung

Dr. Luk Hung To

Dr. Danny W. H. Tam
Dr. Tin Htun Aung

Dr. Maithew K. L. Tong
Dr. Vivian S. Y. Yu

Dr. Yu Sing Joe

Paediatrics

General Surgery

Psychiatry

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology

19. Queen Elizabeth Hospital {(Coordinator: Dr Hung Chi Tim

OENDO RGN

Dr. Betty W. M. But

Dr. Sammy C. S. Chan
Dr. Philip H. L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kam Tim

Dr. Vincent N. H. Chan
Dr. Johnny W. M. Chan
Dr. Robert Y. P. Chang
Dr. Fanny F. Cheng

Dr. Cheung Moon Tong
Dr. Chi Chung Chai

Dr. Choi Cheung Hei
Dr. Choi Kin Lam

Dr. Andrew K. S. Choi
Dr. Chung Kwong Wai
Dr. Paul H. F. Ho

Dr. Ho Ho Pak

Dr. Ho Hung Kwong
Cr. Ho Kau Chung

Dr. James S. T. Hwang
Dr. Kwok Wing Kin

Dr. Lam Ying Lee

Dr. Lee Man Po

Dr. Lee Wai Hong

Dr. Patrick C. K. Li

Dr. Steven S. L, Li

Dr. Wilson Li

Dr. Lo Che Yuen

Dr. Lo Hong Yuen

Dr. Lung Hin Fai

Dr. Ng Yin Ming

Dr. Shen Wan Yiu

Dr. Sc Yat Cheong

Dr. Tse Chun Wah

Dr. Thomas H. K. Wong
Dr. Francis K. M. Wong
Dr. Henry S. F. Yip

Dr. Yu Hip Cho

Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Otorhinolaryngology

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatofogy
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Otorhinolaryngology

20. Queen Mary Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Leung Man Po}

22N R LN~

Dr. Chan Chi Kuen
Dr. Eric Y. H. Chen
Dr. Kenneth M. C. Cheung
Dr. Chu Leung Wing
Dr. Chung Ka Fai
Prof. P. C. Ho

Dr. Leung Man Po

Dr. Louis C. K. Low
Dr. Hextan Y. S. Ngan
Dr. Pun Ting Chung
Prof. Grace Tang

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Geriatric Medicine
Psychiatry

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
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12, Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
13. Dr. Tong Hon Kuan

14. Dr. Tsoi Nai Shun

15. Dr. Wang Yee Moon

16. Prof. William Wei

17. Dr. Michae! M. C. Wong
18. Dr. Raymond W. S. Wong
19. Dr. Yeung Chun

20. Dr. YuKa Kui

21. Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Ki

Dr. Chang Chee My
Dr. Kan Pui Gay

Or. Lam Chak Wah
Dr. Lau Yuk Keng

Dr. Wong Chun Por
Dr. Wong Yau Tak

Dr. Yuen Wai Cheung

NoOo AL

Haspital (Coordinator: Dr. Ma Holc Cheun

22, Shatin Hospital (Coordinator: Prof. Woo Jean)

1. Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
2. Dr. Samson Y. Y. Fong
3. Dr.Ungrari S. Gabor
4. Dr. Elsie Hui

5. Dr. Kam Wai Kwok
6. Dr.Jenny 8. W. Lee
7. Dr. Leung Chi Ming

8. Dr.Raymond S. K. Lo
9. Dr. Lum Chor Ming
10. Dr. Or Ka Hang

11, Dr. Tang Wai Kwong
12. Dr. Maria W. S. Tang
13.  Prof. Jean Woo

23. Tai Po Hospital - Department of Medicine {(Coordinator: Dr. Emily W. L. Kun)

1. Dr. Cheng Hing Ming
Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Dr. Timothy C. Y. Kwok
Dr. Emily W. L. Kun
Or. Ma Hon Ming

Or. Samuel L. 8. Tse

DA LN

Medicine and Geriatrics
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Internai Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
General Surgery
Psychiatry

T

Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Gerialric Medicine
Emergency Medicine
General Surgery

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Medicine and Gerfatrics
Psychiatry

Geriatric Madicine
Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriairics
Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry
Geriatric Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

24. Tseung Kwan O Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chu Wai Sun}

Dr. Samson C. F. Chan
Dr. Chan Chiu Chuen
Dr. Eddy H. C. Chan
Dr. Warren W. Y. Cheung
Dr. Ching Chi Keung
Dr. Becky S. K. Chiu
Dr. Chong Lap Chun
Dr. Chung Tsz Kwong
Dr. Ho Cham On

10. Dr. Ho Hok Ming

11. Dr. Huen Kwai Fun

12, Dr. Lau Chi Kuen

13. Dr. Lau Chun Yuen

14. Or. lau lp Tim

15. Dr. Edison W. K. Lee

OCINDOTALN =

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology

Dr, Lee Yuen Lun

Cr. Eric T. H. Li

Or. Mak Wang Cheong
Dr. Andrew Y. S. Miu
Dr. Moy Man Cho

Dr. Ng Man Ho

Dr. Ng Wah Shan

Dr. Szeto Shek Petrus
Dr. Tsang Kin Keung
Dr. Tsang Sing Wing
Dr. Tse Pak Yiu

Dr. Wong Sze Man
Dr. Wong Tak Cheung
Dr. Yuen Chi Ho

o NmO LN

Dr. Au Si Yan

Dr. Au Tak Cheung
Dr. Chak Wai Kwong
Dr. Chan Waij Ho

Dr. Chan Yat Fai

Dr. Cheng Chi Wai
br. Cheng Yan Wah
Dr. Cheung Chin Cheung
Or. Eric F. C. Cheung
Or, Cheung Ka Kin
Cr. Cheung Kai Bun
Or. Simon L. Chow
Dr. Eddie S. L, Chow
Dr. Chow Yuk Yin

Dr. Dawson T. S. Fong
Dr. Michael Y, P. Fu
Dr. Ho Chi Kin

Dr. Andrew Y. Y. Ho
Dr. Kam Chak Wah
Dr. Kwan Tze Hot

Dr. Kwan Yiu Keung
Dr, Kwok Yuk Lung
Dr. Karen L. Kwong
Dr. Kwong Ngai Shan
Dr. Andrew W, K, Lai
Dr. Jenny P. H. Lam
Dr. Lam Shu Yan

Dr. Tony K. F. Lau

Dr. Lau Kwok Wai

Dr. Lau Kit Yu

Dr. Jacky 8. C. Lau
Dr. Leung Chun Keung
Dr. Leung Siu Kee
Dr. Li Chak Ho

Dr. Li Kam Fu

Dr. Li Ka Wah

Dr. Michael K, K. Li
Dr, Li Ming Fai

Dr. Samantha P. S. Li
Dr. Lui Ying Shun

Dr. Man Chi Wai

Dr. Mok Chi Chiu

Dr. Francis C. K. Mok
Dr. Poon Kin Hung

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

Ornthopaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery

Interrial Medicine

Obstetrics & Gyraecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

. Tuen Mun Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics
Ophthalmology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychiatry

Paediairics

Generat Surgery
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Gbstetrics & Gynaecology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
Medicine and Gerialtrics
Ophthalmology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Emergency Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paediairics

General Surgery
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Paediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Pzediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Oterhinofaryngolcgy
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery

Medicineg and Geriatrics
Medicing and Geriatrics
Paediatrics
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45, Dr. Shurn Yuk Wah
46. Dr. Sin Kit Man

47. Dr. Sylvia L. Y. Siu
48. Dr. So Kwan Tong
49, Dr. Sze Wing Kin

50. Dr. Szeto Ming Leung
51. Dr. Tam Cheuk Yin
52, Dr. Tang Yuk Ming
53. Dr. Tse Kai Fat

54. Dr. Tse Kong

55. Dr. Tsui Hon For

56. Dr. Tsui King Yiu

57. Dr. Wong Hok Leung
58. Dr. Wong Lap Ming
59. Dr. Wong Sik Nin

60. Dr. Wong Yiu Wah
61. Or. Yam Kwong Yui
62. Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung
63. Dr. Yeung Yiu Ming
64. Dr. Yiu Po Fat

65. Dr. Yu Kong San

66. Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung
67. Dr. Yung Chun Yu

68. Dr. Yung Hon Wah

26. Tung Wah Eastern Hospital (Coordinator:

Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Oncology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Internal Medicine
Dermatology

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery

Psychiatry

Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Oncology

Medicine and Geriafrics
Ophthalmology

Dr. Siu Shing Chung}

1. Dr. Clement W. N, Chan
. Dr. Edwin Chan

. Dr.lp Tai Pang

. Dr. Ka Tak Chuen

. Dr. Koo Chi Yan

. Dr. Leung Kei Pui

. Dr. Siu Shing Chung
. Dr. Weng Kwok Hung
. Dr. Patrick K. W. Wu

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10. Dr. Yuen Ka Hong

27. United Christian Hospital (Coardinator:

1. Dr. Victor James Abdullak
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

3.  Or.Desmond C. W. Chan

4. Dr. Chan Hin Biu

5. Dr. Chan Siu Yuen

6. Dr. Chan Wai Kweng

7. Dr. Joseph Y. Chan

8. Dr James C. K. Cheng

9.  Dr. Patrick C. H. Cheung

10. Dr. Cheung Ho Man

11. Dr. Elaine Y. N. Cheung

12, Dr. Chiu Hok Man

13. Dr. Chiu Wa Keung

14. Dr. Philip W. Y. Chiu

15. Dr. Chow Tam Lin

16. Dr. Chu Gar Man

17. Dr. Ho Yok Chiu

18. Dr. Hamilton M. T. Hui

19. Dr. Patricia L. 8. Ip

20. Dr. Kwong Kwok Hung

2%, Dr. Jimmy S. M. Lai

Dr. David V. K. Chao!

Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine
Ophthalmolegy
Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Ophthalmology
Intarnal Medicine

Otorhinolaryngology
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery
Oiorhinalaryngology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Cphthalmology
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Dr. Lam Ching Wa

Dr. Lam Siu Ho

Dr. David T. Y. Lam
Dr. Lam Wai Chung
Dr. Lau Fei Lung

Dr. Lau Pui Yau

Dr. Augustine S. W. Lee
Dr. Daniel T. Y. Lee
Dr. Edward M. F. Leung
Dr. Liang Chan Chung
Dr. Kelvin K. W. Liu
Dr. Lo Man Kwong

Dr. David C. K. Luk
Dr. Louis C, K. Ma

Dr. May Y. K. Miao

Dr. Charles K. M. Mok
Dr. Ng Kwek Leung
Dr. Ng Ping Wing

Dr. Ng Woon Leung
Dr. Pan Pey Chyou

Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha
Dr. Sim Tiong Chee
Dr. Sydney C. W, Tang
Dr. William W. K. To
Dr. Tsang Man Wo

Dr. Kumaran 8. Vethody
Dr. Arthur H. W. Wu
Dr. Yim Ting Kwan

Dr. Michaet G. C. Yiu
Dr. Virgil Yue

Dr. Yung Cho Yiu

General Surgery
Generai Surgery
Generat Surgery
Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology
General Surgery
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Psychiatry

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Gerialric Medicine
Geriafric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychialry
Otorhinolaryngology
Internal Medicine

28. Yan Chai Hospital [Coordinator: Dr. Ng Wai Tat)

Dr. Cheung Chi Hang
Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chow Chun Bong
Dr. Clive C. 8. Chung
Dr. Chung On Ming
Dr. Kong Chi Kwan
Dr. Kwan Wai Keung
Dr. Lee iKam Pui

Dr. Lee Qunn Jid

Dr. Leung Yuen Fai
Dr. Lo Hung Kwong
Dr. Lok Chi Lai

Dr. Loar K. K. Mo

Dr. Wai Yuk Leung
Dr. Wong Yiu Chung

General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paedialrics

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Emergency Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthcpaedics & Traumatclogy
Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
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COMMUNITY BASED TRAINING CENTERS

1. A.D.E.C Medicali Alliance {Kwai Fong) (Coordinator: Dr. Eddie T. Chan}

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

2. A.D.E.C Medical Alliance (Tuen Mun) (Coordinator: Dr. Eddie T. Chan)

Family Medicine

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Famity Medicine

g

.

e

43, Caritas Medical €entre - Palliative Care Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Doris M. W. Tse)

g

S

Dr. Ng Kam Hung Geriatric Medicine
Dr, Doris M. W. Tse Internal Medicine

S

14. Central Kowloon Elderly Health Centre {Coodinator: Dr, Nerrissa §. C. Wu)

o

Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu Famity Medicine

15. Chai Wan Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan)

3. Aberdeen Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee)
Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee Family Medicine

4. Aberdeen Jockey Club GOPC {Coordinator: Dr. Mo Wai Kit)

Dr. Cecilla Y. M. Fan
Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai
Dr. Ng Mei Yee

Dr. Roger C. K. Wong

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

5. Allied Chamgpion Medical Practice (Coordinator: Dr. Charles Y,

Dr. David Y. W. Wong

6. Blue Care Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Anqus M. W. Chan)

Family Medicine

Ophthalmology

Dr. Angus M. W. Chan

7. Blue Care Medical Centre (Kwun Ton
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan

8. CHC Group Medical Practice Tsim Sha Tsui & Central (Coordinator: Dr. Paul Lam)

Dr. Paul Lam

9. CUHK - Family Medicine Teaching Clinic {Coordinator: Prof. Albert Lee}

Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Anfonio A, T. Chuh
Dr, Stephen K. S. Foo
Prof. Albert Lee

10. Caritas Medical Centre - Cheung Sha Wan Jockey Club GOPC {Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)

Dr. Fu Sai Nga

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Tsang Moon Kwong
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

14. Caritas Medical Centre - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator:

Dr. Mak Wai Poh)

Dr, Simon 8. L. Choi
Dr. Ip Chiu Yin

Dr. Andrew K. 8. Ko
Dr. Mak Wai Poh

Or. Lawrence C. Y. Ong

12. Caritas Medical Centre - General Practice Clinic {Coordinator: Dr Luk Wan &

Dr. Yiu Yul Hwan)

Ds. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Tsang Moon Kwong
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Family Medicine

Coordinator: Dr. Angus_ M. W. Chan

Family Medicine

Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics

Family Medicine
Family Medicne
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

46. Cheung Chau Family Medicine Training Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine

17. Br. Hui Kwun Sue’s Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wilson K. $. Hui)
Dr. Wilson K. 8. Hui Family Medicine

18, Or. Hui Kwun Sue’s Clinic - Central (Coordinator: Dr. Wilson K. $. Hui)
Dr. Wilson K. 8. Hui Family Medicine

19, Dr. Lee & Partners {Coordinator: Br. Chan Sio Pan)
Dr, Chan Sio Pan Family Medicine

20. Prs. Owens, Trodd & Partners (Coordinator: Dr. David Owens Edward)
Dr, David Owens Edward Family Medicine

24. Brs. Owens, Trodd & Partners, Century Square, Central (Coordinator: Dr- David Owens Edward}
Dr. David Owens Edward Family Medicine

22. East Kowloon Psychiatric Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Lo Tak Lam)

DOr. Chen T. M. Psychiatry
Dr. Aliscn Lo Psychiatry
Dr. Lo Tak Lam Psychiatry

23, Education & Training Centre in Family Medicine {NTK) (Coordinator: Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang)

Dr. Ho Kam Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Kwak Keung Family Medicine
Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang Family Medicine

24, Evangel Hospital - Family Medicine Department {Coordinator: Dr. Billy S, H. Chui)

Dr. Billy $. H. Chui Family Medicine
Dr. Lau Tai Wai Family Medicine

25. Family Medical Practice {Coordinator: Dr. Donald I{. T. Li}

Dr Donald K. T. Li Famity Medicine
DrLuk Kam Hung Family Medicine

26, Fanling Family Medicine Center {Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

Or, Augustine . Lam Family Medicine
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27. Ha Kwai Chung Elderly Health Centre (Coardinater: Dr. Chua Kam Ling)

Dr. Chua Kam Ling Family Medicine

28. Haven of Hope Hospital - Community Geriatric Services & Palliative Care(Coodinator:

Dr. Chui Tak Yi

Dr. Chui Tax Yi
Cr. Lam Wai Man

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

29. Healthwell Medical Centre (Tsz Wan Shan) ( Coordinator: Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung)
Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung Family Medicine

Medicine Clinic (Coordinator: Dr.

30, Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital - Famil

Dr. David S. L. Chan Family Medicine

31. Hong Kong Central Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Donald K. T. Li / Ms Wendy Tam)

Dr. Luk Kam Hung
Dr. Poen Kwong Chiu
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

32. Hong Kong Polytechnic University - University Health Service {Coordiator:
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho)

Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu
Dr. Tony C. K, Lee
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

34. Hong Kong West Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator:
Dr. Felix H. W. Chan)

Dr. Felix H. W. Chan
Dr. Patrick K. C. Chiu
Dr. Chu Leung Wing

Gevriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

35. Hung Hom General Qut Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. i{. Chao}
Dr. Law Tung Chi Family Medicine

36. Jockey Club Wo { ok Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tan

Dr. Joyce §. F. Tang Family Medicine

37. Kowloon Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok

Dr. Lisa P. K. Cheng
Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Amold K. H. Kwok
Pr, Lau Kam Tong

Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam

38. Kowloon Hospital {C] - Department of Psychiatry {Coordinator: Dr. Chiu Ling)
Dr. Chiu Ling Psychiatry

39. Kwona Fuk / Jordan Community Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Joyee S. F. Tang)

Dr, Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

David V. . Chao
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51.

wong Fuk Community Health Centre (Coardinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tan

Dr, Lai il Chi
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

Family Medicine
Farmily Medicine

Hwong Wah Hospital - General Out Patient Department (Coordinator: Dr. Lorna V. Ng)}

Prof, Albert Lee
Dr. Ng Ventura Loma

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Hwong Wah Hospital -
pir. Chan Ming Houn

Dr. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

Kwun Tong Eiderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)}

Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

. Lam Tin Elder Health Centre (Coordinatar: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)

Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

Lam Tin General Out Patient Clinic [Coordinator: Dr. i(wolk Chi Sum)
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

Lam Tin Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)
Dr. Mak Kwok Hang Community Medicine / Public Health

Family Medicine

Lee Kee Memorial Dispensary (Coordinator: Dr. Francis W. T. Lee)
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee

Aa On Shan Family Medicine Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam}

Dr. Cheung Yu
Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Fiona Fong General Out-patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Chan Panyg Fai)
Cr. Chan Pang Fai

Family Medicine

HNTW Cluster Community Mental Health Centre [Coordinatar: Dr, Ju Pui Chuen
Dr. Chan Wai Chi Psychiatry
Dr. Anna W. Y. Chan Psychiatry
Dr. Cheung Puk Chi Psychiatry
Dr. Fan Tak Wing Psychiatry
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung Psychiatry
Dr. lu Pui Chuen Psychiatry
Dr. Kan Chung Sing Psychiatry
Dr, Lam Ming Psychiatry
Dr. Lam Siu Man Psychiatry
Dr. Li Siu Wah Psychiatry
Br, Tsang Fan Kwong Psychialry
Dr. Steve Tso Psychiatry
Dr. Timothy M, H. Yeung Psychiatry

Nam Shan Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Kwong Ka Wah)
Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Family Medicine

Geriatric Unit, Department of Medicine & Geriatrics, {Coordinator:
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52. Naau Tau Kok General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Pui}

Dr. Lam Pui Family Medicine

53. North District Hospital - Department of Q&G (Coordinator: Dr, Yuen Pong Mo)

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Obstetrics & Gynaecolagy

Dr. Fung Tak Yuen
Dr. Ng Pui Shan

54. OLMH - East Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Br. Winnie W. Y. Chan)

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Ho Kai Kit Ophthalmotogy

Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Ching Luen Family Medicine
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

55. OLMH - Family Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W, Y. Chan)

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung Family Medicine
Dr. Gabriel K. Choi Family Medicine
Dr. Ho Kai Kit Ophthalmology

Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan Family Medicine
Dr. Watt Kwong Kee Family Medicine
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

56. OQutpatient Department, Hong Hong Baptist Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chan_Ying Ho, Andrew)
Dr. Chan Ying Ho, Andrew

57. PYNEH - Chai Wan GOPC & FM Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Michelle M. Y. Won

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Waong

Famity Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

58. Pok Oi Hospital Family Medicine Specialist Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

br. Liang Jun
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

59. Practice of Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Hung Chiu)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu Family Medicine

60. Prince of Wales Hospital - Family Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator:
Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Angustine T. Lam
Prof, Albert Lee

Dr. Bernard Ngai

Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

61. Princess Margaret Hospital - Department of Medicine and Geriatrics (Coordinator: Dr. Kong Tak Kwan)

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics

Dr. Ko Chi Fai

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan

Dr. Alexander C, B, Law
Cr. So Kar Kui

Dr. Tam Tak Cheong

Dr. Tong Bing Chung
Dr. Yeung Kwan Mo

ueen Elizabeth Hospital - HA Staff Glinic & FM Integrated Clinic {Coordinator:

62. Dr. Chan King Hon

Dr. Chan King Hong Family Medicine

ueen Mary Hospital - Hospital Autherity Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui

Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong

63.

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

64, RHETSKH - Hospital Authority Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr, Daniel W. S. Chuj

Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsuj Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Weng Medicine

65. Ruttonjee Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team (Coordinator: Dr. Wong Chun Por)

Dr. Wong Chun Por Geriatric Medicine

66. Sai Wan Ho General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)

Dr. Raymend W. M. Pau Family Medicine

67. Sai Ying Pun Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. 3. Tsui)
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Weng Family Medicine

68. Sai Ying Pun Jockey Club General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui

Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
Dr. Maria K. W. Leung
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Or. Michelle M. Y. Wong

Famity Medicine
Family Medicing
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

69. Ehatin Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team {Coordinator: Prof. Jean Woo)

Dr. Elsie Hui Medicine and Geriatrics
Prof. Jean Woo Medicine and Geriatrics

70. Shaukeiwan Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)

Dr. Carroli K. L. Chan Family Medicine
Cr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

71. Shun Tak Fraternal
Dr. Ching Kam Wing

ssociation Leung Kau Kui Clinic GOPC {Coordinator: Dr. Ching Kam Win

Family Medicine

72. THOM - Jockey Club General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr, Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

. Tai Po Hospital -

Dr. Cheng Hing Ming
Br, Emily W, L. Kun
Cr. Ma Hon Ming

Dr. Samuel L. 8, Tse

Community Geriatric Assessment Team (Coordinator: Dr. Emil

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
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Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

75. Tseung Kwan O Elerly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong)
Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong Family Medicine

76, Tsuen Wan Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Benny L. P. Lui)
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui Family Medicine

77. Tuen Mun Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Service {Coordinator: Dr. Au Si Yan

Dr. Au Si Yan Medicine and Geriatrics

78. Tuen Mun Hospital - Family Medicine Specialist Clinic & HA Staff Clinic {(Coordinator:
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)
Dr. Eddie T. Chan
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing

79, Tuen Mun Wu Hong EHC (Coordinator: Dr. Yeung Sau Ying)

Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Yeung Sau Ying

80. Tung Wah Hospital - Qut Patient Department {Coordinator: Pr. Raymond W, M. Pau)

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Farmily Medicine
81. UCH - Community Geriatri¢c Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Edward M. F. Leung)

Medicine and Geriatric
Medicine and Geriatric
Geriatric Medicine

Dr. Lam Po Tin
Dr. Edward M. F. Leung
Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha

82. UCH - HA Staff Clinic & Family Medicine Specialist Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. . Chao)

Dr. David V. K. Chao Family Medicine
Dr. John T. N. Chung Family Medicine
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Farnily Medicine
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing Family Medicine
D=, Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

83. UCH and Yung Fung Shee Psychiatric Centre - Department of Psychiatry (Coordinator:
Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu)

Dr. Teddy T. Y. Chan Psychiatry
Dr. Chow Shiu Cheung Psychiatry
Dr. Lo Man Kwong Psychiatry
Dr. Pan Pey Chyou Psychiatry
Dr. Tam Ka Lok Psychiatry
Or, Michael G. C. Yiu Psychiatry

B84. UMP Metro City Plaza Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

85. UMP Olympian Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwona)

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

86. University of Hong Kon

Prof. Cindy L.. K. Lam
Dr. Lam Tai Pong

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

e

87. University of Hong Kong - University Health Service Coordinator: Dr, Kitty . C. Chan

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Prof. Chow Shew Ping
Prof. William Wei

Family Medicine

Family Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Otorhinolaryngology

88, Violet Peel General Out-Patient Clinic Coordinator: Dr. Danief W. S.Chu
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine

89, West Kowloon General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)

Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine

90. Western Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)

Dr. Mak Kwok Hang Communily Medicine / Public Health

91. Wonq Siu Ching_Famil
Dr. Eric M.T. Hui

Medicine Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Eric M.T. Hui

Family Medicine
92. Yan Chai Hospital, General Practice Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Alvin C, Y. Chan

Or. Chlan Chi Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan Family Medicine

92. Yan Qi General Qut Patient Clinie {Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)

Dr. E‘ddie T. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Liang Jun Family Medicine
Dr. Dor_othy K. Y. To Family Medicine
Dr. Tsui Pun Nang Family Medicine

94. Yau Ma Tei Geriatric Day Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Chan Ming Houng)

Or. Chan Ming Houng Intermal Medicine

Dr. Mak Ying Fai Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Shea Tat Ming Gerlatric Medicine
Dr. Tam Kui Fu Geriatric Medicine

95. Yeun Long Eiderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Wong Suk Ching)

Br. Wong Suk Ching Family Medicine

96. Yau Ma Tei Jockey Club Genreal Qut-Patient Clinic Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. Law Tung Chi
Dr. Francis W, T, Lee Family Medicine
Or. Ng Chun Bor Family Medicine

97. Yuen Long Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Wong Suk Ching)

Dr. Wang Suk Ching Family Medicine

Family Medicine
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EDMTORIAL BOARD
Chairman / Chief Editor : Dr. Samuel Y. S. Wong

Editorial Board Members:

Dr. Frederick C. T. Lee, Dr. Ng Kwok Keung and Dr. Kathy K. L. Tsim have continued as Deputy Editors, our Board
appointed one more Deputy Editor who was Dr. Kenny Kung. Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong has continued as Business
Manager and Drs. Nelson N. Y. Chan, David V. K. Chao, Stephen Chen, Cheung Man Kuen, Ching Kam Wing,
Billy C. F. Chiu, Rudciph W. M, Chow, Antonio A, T. Chuh, Fu Xijuan, Kwok Kon Hung, Lam Man, Lam Tai Kwan,
Lam Tai Pong, Lam Wing Wo, Lam Yuen, L.au Ho Lim, Lee See Mei, Liang Jun, Yvonne Y. C. Lo, Charles C. Y. Ng,
Ng Chun Bor, Raymond W. M. Pau, Adrian T. Y. Tang, Keith K. K. Tse, Wendy W. S. Tsui and Wong Ka Wah as
members of the Board.

Editorial Board Advisers:

Professors Helen Chiu, 8. T. Fan, Sian Griffiths, Cindy L. K. Lam, P. C. Leung, Alberi Li, Mak Ki Yan, Wilfred
C. G. Peh, Grace Tang, C. A. van Hasselt, Jean Woo, Wong Tze Wai, R. T. T. Young and Or. Peter C. Y. Lee
have continued as our Editorial Advisers to provide expert advice.

Statistical Consultant:
Prefessor W. Goggins has continued as Statistical Consultant.

Secretaries:

Ms. Teresa Lee {Administrative Executive) continued to serve the Editorial Board facilitating the general administration
with the help of Ms, Rachel Mok {Administrative Executive) and Ms. Snowdy Lee (Administrative Executive).

Chairman’s Message

This year, we continued our quarterly publications of the Hong Kong Practitioner with 27 manuscripts published over
the year. Among the published manuscripts, 30% were original research articles, 15% were discussion papers and
15% were update articles. The rest were editorials (15%), case reports (11%), commentaries (7%) and book reviews
(7%). Dr. Samuel Wong and Dr. Wendy Tsui conlinued their roles as editors for the Hong Kong Practitiocner and the
FP Links respectively.

For the Hong Kong Practitioner, we were fortunate to have our editorials writien by international and local academics to
share their views on “hot" topics in family medicine and primary healthcare over the year which included family medicine
vocational training, primary care reform and the recent influenza outbreak. Hopefully, in the near future, we can develop
theme issues of the journal with a focus cn topicaf issues in family medicine and primary healthcare.

We hope that our journal wili continue to provide up-to-date knowledge and information that is retevant to the practice
of family medicine and hope that our readers will continue to show their support.

Soaiiinildaenaiiii i i

SPECIALTY BOARD

Chairman H
Vice-Chairman H
Board Members H
Ex-officio H
Secretaries :

Panel of Examiners

1. Clinical Audit
{A) Examiners

Dr. Au Chi Lap, Simon

Dr. Au Wah Cheong, Eric
Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peater
Dr. Chan Sze Luen, David
Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Or. Ching Kam Wing

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Billy

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Chuh An Tung, Antonio
Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Ho King Yip, Anthony

Trainee Examiners

Dr. Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin
Or. Chan King Hong

Or. Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Kung Kenny

Dr. Cheung Yau Ling, Florence

Dr. Angus M. W. Chan

Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Dr. Kwok Kon Hung
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Wendy W. 8. Tsui
Dr. Benny L. P Lui

Dr. Luk Kam Hung
Dr. Ruby $.Y, Lee
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Keith K. K. Tse
Dr, Kwong Ka Wah
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Gene W, W. Ts0i
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Ms, Rachel T. Y. Mok
Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee

Dr. Hui Ming Tung, Eric

Dr. Hui Yin Fun, Linda

Dr. Hung Wai Yin, Winson
Dr, Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Kwok Kon Hung, Arnald
Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Dr. Lam Hon Man

Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy
Dr. Lam Tsan, Augustine
Dr. Lau Man Wai, Dominic
Dr. Lee Chun Kit, Tony

Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby

Dr. Liang Jun

Br, Lo Chun Hung, Raymond
Or. Lui Luen Pun, Benny

Dr. Lam King Hei, Stanley
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr, Law Tung Chi

Dr. Lee Wan Tsi, Francis
Dr. Leung Chun Yin, Daniel
Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria

(Coordinator, Clinical Augit Segment)

(Coordinator, Praclice Assessment Segment)
(Coordinator, Consultation Skills Assessment Segment)
(Deputy Coardinator, Clinica! Audit Segment)

(Deputy Coordinator, Practice Assessment Segment)
(Deputy Coordinator, Consultation Skills Assessment Segment)

(Administrative Executive}
(Administrative Executive}

Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Mak Chin Sing, Dennis
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Dr. Tang Shao Fen, Joyce
Dr. To Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Dr. Tse Keith K K

Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr, Wong Suk Ching

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Or. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Leung Tsi Mei, Vialet

Dr. Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne
Dr. Ngai Ho Yin, Allen

Dr. Wong Man Ying, Michelle
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong
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Practise Assessment
Examiners

Dr. Au Chi Lap, Simon

Dr. Au Wah Cheong, Eric
Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Kit Chi, Kitty

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai, Keith
Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus
Dr. Chan Tat, Eddie

Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Billy

Trainee Examiners

Dr. Chan King Hong

Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Chan Sze Luen, David
Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Ching Kam Wing

Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Hui Ming Tung, Eric

Consultation Skills Assessment
Examiners

Dr. Au Chi Lap, Simon

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chung Yuk, Alvin
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter
Dr. Chan King Hong

Dr. Chan Kit Chi, Kitty

Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus
Dr. Chan Pang Fai

Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Dr. Chan Sze Luen, David
Dr. Chan Tat, Eddie

Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Ching Kam Wing

Dr. Chiu Chi Fai, Billy

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel
Dr. Fan Yuen Man, Cecilia
Dr. Ho King Yip, Anthony

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel

Dr. Ho Yiu Keung, Steven

. Hung Wai Yin, Winson
Dr, Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew

Dr. Kwong 8i Lok, Mary

Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy

Dr, Lam Tsan, Augusting

Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria
Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymond
Dr. Lo (Wong) Wan Ching, Wendy

hel

=

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Kung Kenny

Dr. Lam King Hei, Stanley
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Man Wai, Dominic
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Lee Chun Kit, Tony

Dr, Lee Wan Tsi, Francis
Dr. Leung Tsi Mei, Violet

Dr. Ho Yiu Keung, Steven
Dz, Hung Wai Yin, Winson
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Kung Kenny

Dr. Kwong Bi Lk, Mary

Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy

Dr. Lam Tsan, Augustine

Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby

Dr. Leung Chun Yin, Daniel
Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria
Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymond
Dr. Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne
Dr. Lo (Wong) Wan Ching, Wendy
Dr. Lui Luen Pun, Benny

Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Lui Luen Pun, Benny
Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Mak Chin Sing, Dennis
Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna

Dr. To Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Dr. Tse Keith KK

Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy
Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Dr. Ngai Ho Yin, Allen

Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Wong Man Ying, Michelle
Dr. Wong Suk Ching

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Mak Chin Sing, Dennis
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna

Dr. To Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Dr. Tsci Wai Wang, Gene
Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Wong Oi Yee, Amy

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr. Wong Suk Ching

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

(B) Trainee Examiners
Dr. Au Wah Cheong, Eric
Dr. Chan Man Li
Dr. Chan Yuen Yan
Dr. Cheung Yau Ling, Florence
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Hui Ming Tung, Eric
Dr. Lam King Hei, Stanley
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Lau Man Wai, Dominic
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Lee Chun Kit, Tony

Dr. Lee Wan Tsi, Francis

Dr. Leung Tsi Mei, Violet

Dr. Ngai Ho Yin, Allen

Dr. Wong Man Ying, Michelle

The Specialty Board conducted Supplementary Exit Examination from July to September 2008. 23 candidates sat the
supplementary Exit Examination and 7 of them successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination.

The 2009 Full Exit Examination was held from January 2, 2009 to March 31, 2009. 50 candidates attempted the
Examination and 14 candidates successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination. Professor Doris Young
was again the External Examiner of the 2009 Full Exit Examination.

The successful candidates were:

Dr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chung Chi Yan, Benny
Dr. Kwong Siu Kei

(r. Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny
Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Lau Pui Ling
Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Wong Chi Lung
Dr. Kong Chun Yuk
Dr. Li Heung Wing

Dr. Ng Ming Shing
Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee
Dr. Yim Chi Ling

The Board had organized Pre-Exit Examination Training Workshops for candidates, Standardization Werkshops for

examiners and feedback sessions for candidates after the Exarmination.

Another task of the Board is to scrutinize applications for nomination to Fellowship of the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine in Family Medicine. It also assesses application for Certificate of Specialist Registration with comparable fraining
according to guidelines laid down by Education Committee, HKAM and makes recommendation to our Coliege Council.
The Coliege submitted 21 fellowship nominations and were all approved by the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine.

Finally, the Board would like to express the most sincere thanks to alt examiners for their dedication and hard work in

making the Exit Examination possible and successful.
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BUSINESS MANAGER
Chairlady Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Ex-officio t Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Or. Law Tung Chi
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

This year, we have quite a number of Coliege activities including Certificate Courses on Asthma, Diabetes & Dementia;
Annual Scientific Meeting, Annual Medical Updates, Annual Refresher Courses, monthly interest groups meetings on
Mental Health and Dermatology, reguiar meetings on Neuro-musculoskeletal, Medico-legal Alert, Clinical Family Medicine,
lecture given by Visiting Professor of the University of Heng Kong, WONCA Luncheon Symposia and other educaticnal
luncheon scientific meetings organized by the Beoard of Education. These activities were generously sponsored by
various pharmaceutical companies which help to tring the update medical knowledge to our members.

Advertisement from various pharmaceutical companies has been published in our Journal which remains one of the
most popular and widely circutated medical literatures locaily. Our Journal provides a very valuable channel for our
members to update themselves on medical knowledge. The Family Physicians Links continue to have sorne advertisement
supported from other organisations and College’s members.

On behalf of the College, | would like to express my gratitude to ail of the following companies for their generous
support:

Abbott Laboratories Ltd

AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited

Boehringer Ingelheim (Hong Kong) Limited
Bristol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Lid

Celki Medical Company

Commerce and Economic Development Bureau HKSAR
Galderma Hong Kong Limited
GlaxeSmithKline Limited

Hong Kong Alzheimer's Disease Association
Johnson & Johnson (Hong Kong) Ltd

LEQ Pharma™ Hong Kong

tundbeck Hong Kong

Medical Protection Society

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia) Lt
Novartis Pharmageuticals (HK) Ltd
Pfizer Corporation Hong Kong Ltd
Rotary Club of Hong Kong South
Sanofi-aventis Hong Kong Limited
Schering-Plough Hong Kong Limited
Servier Hong Kong Ltd

Stiefel Laboratories (HK) Ltd

Takeda Pharmaceuticals Taiwan, Ltd (Hong Kong Branch)
Wyeth (HK) Limited
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COUNCIL MEMBER-ON-DUTY (CMOD) SYSTEM
Coordinator : Dr. Raymond €. H. Lo
Secretaries :  Ms. Erica M. So

Ms. Teresa D. F. Liu

Ms. Zoei 8. Y. Chu

(Executive Manager)
(Adminisiralive Executive, from May 09 onwards)
(Administrative Executive, to April 09)

From April 2_0(_)8 to March 2009, we havle received 3 enquiries from our members conceming satters related to training.
Al the enquiries were handled immediately and directed to the respective Boards or Committees for any necessary

follow-up actions. All enquirers were salisfied with the replies. The CMOD remained as an import i
communication between the Council and the members. portant and effective

1 would iilgg to express my sin_ce_sre gratitude to all Council members who act as on-duty members in the roster in answering
the enquiries and giving their invaluable advice. | would also like to thank the secretarial staff for their hardworking.

Table 11: Summary of CMOD Cases (April 2008 to March 2009)

Area of Inquiries Case Action Taken by CMOD | Board / Committee Status / Remarks
Number involved
Inquiry of basic training | 01/2008 | Forwarded to BVTS for BVTS Case closed on
accreditation follow-up actions 20/01/2009
Inquiry of training 01/2008 | Forwarded to BVTS for BVTS Case closed on
qualification clarification 12/01/2008
Inquiry of the submission | 02/200¢ | Forwarded to BVTS for BVTS Case closed on
of training annual clarification 16/3/2009
chacklist
—

EDUCATION COMMITTEE (AM AFFAIRS)
Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

The Efjucation Commitlee (EC) is one of the statutory committees of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. The
committee is made up by representatives of all individual Colleges to discuss, decide and endorse various matiers in
relation to education and fraining of AM Fellows and trainees.

All Hong Kor?g Academy of Medicine (HKAM) felfows in Family Medicine are required to observe criteria laid down by
HKAM, Starting from 1 January 2008, no more than 75 paints of the minimum CME/CPD requirement of $0 points can
be awarded for passive participation in a 3-year cycle.

HKAM has also prepared a Welcome/Information Pack for trainees which will be dispatched through College.
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EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman H Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Ex-officio : Dr. Raymond C. H. Le
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Law Tung Chi
Executive Manage : Ms. Erica M. So

The WONCA APR Conference has brought in many important visitors in June 2009, WONCA World President
Prof. Chris van Weel and his Council Members were in Hoeng Kong and held their Council Meeting before
the opening of the Conference. WONCA APR President Dr. Donald Li also had his Council Meeting with
representatives of sister Colleges in the region. Vice-Minister Liu Qian of Health Ministry PRC was invited
as VIP for the WONCA Conference and has delivered an important speech about Healthcare Refarm in the
Mainland.

| attended the Annual Scientific Meeting of the Singapore Academy of Medicine in August with the delegates
of Hong Kong Academy of Medicine led by President Prof. Raymond Liang. We attended their councii meeting
and exchanged ideas in relation to the future development of both Academies. A Tripartite Conference will be
held in Hong Kang in 2010 jointly organized by Hong Kong, Malaysia and Singapore Academies. The HOC is
chaired by Dr. Donald LI, Vice President of Hong Kong Academy of Medicine.

In May 2009, cur College was invited by NOW TV to appear regularly, about once per week, In their programme
“Medicine On Line”. The purpose is for promoting the concept of Family Medicine to the pubiic via current
medicai-related news of interest to the public. | myself, and thanks o other colleagues, have participated in
the recording. | hope the programme can allow Family Physicians to take up the role of health educator to
patients and the community.

FINANCE COMMITTEE
Chairman : Dr.tauHolim
Committee Members : Dr, Gene W. W. Tsoi
Cr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Or. Law Tung Chi
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong {Business Manager)

Secretary t  Ms, Angel Cheung (Administrative Executive, from March 2009 onwards)

With careful monitoring by the Finance Commitlee, the financial situation of the College in 2008 continued to remain
sound and healthy as before. Despite the global econcmic downturn in 2008, our accumulated financial reserve remained
stable, thanks to our very conservative investment strategy. We have continued and will continue to stay away from
medium- to high-risk investments. There is currently a deposit of equivalent of over HK$17 milfion in our accounts. Only
4.3% of our portfclio is in securities, bought when these were first issued, and the great majority of our funds are in the
form of cash savings in vancus banks.

1 would like to express my sincere thanks to Dr. Gene Tsvi, our President, Ds. Raymond Lo, our Vice President (Generat
Affairs), Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, our Vice President (Education and Examinations), Dr. Law Tung Chi, our Henorary Secretary,
Dr. Mary Kwong, our Business Manager, and Ms. Erica So, our Executive Manager, for their continuous support and
service. | would also like to thank Mr. CF Cheung, our Honorary Auditor, for his professional advice and service.
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HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
Chairlady :  Drn Law Tung Chi
Ex-officio :  Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C. H, Lo

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Colieve Secretariat

Executive Manager: Ms. Erica M. So
Executive Officer: Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung
Senior Administrative Executive: Ms, Charlofte H. F. Sham

Administrative Executive: Ms, CarmenS. Y. Cheng
Ms. Angel M. H. Cheung  (from March 2009 onwards}
Ms. Teresa S. K. Lee
Ms, Winniea W. Y. Lee
Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee
Ms, Teresa D. F. Liu
Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mok
Mr. Patrick M. H. Wu (from March 2009 onwards)
Ms. Kai Y. L. Chan (to February 2008)
Ms. Zoei S. Y. Chu (to May 2009)

{from May 2009 onwards)

Administrative Assistant: Ms. Dickie M. H. Lam

Ms. Jo H. N. Lo (to April 2009)

Ms. Vicky 8. W. Chan {to July 2009)
Office Assistant: Mr. Peter P. K. Wong
Personnel:

Stoff Movement

New stéﬁ was recruited- Ms. Angel Cheung, Mr. Patrick Wu, and Ms. Teresa Liu as Administrative Executives.
Ms. Koi Chan, Ms. Zoei Ghu, Ms. Jo Lo, and Ms. Vicky Chan resigned from our College due to personal reasons.
Thanks to all the hard wark of the secretarial team.

Grading & Salary Structure

1 e grad ga d salal y structure have been g scussed and revi ewed ement has beer gral ted to staff that performed
salisfacta ]y ‘
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INTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairlady Dr. L aw Tung Chi

Chairman Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Ex-officio : Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

(to June 2009)
{form July 2009 onward)

(Executive Manager)
(Administrative Executive)
(Administrative Executive)

Secretaries i Ms. EricaM. So
Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee
Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mok

Annual Dinner

The 31 Annual Dinner was held on December 6, 2008 at Eighteen Brook Cantonese Cuisine, 8/F Conventional
Plaza, 1 Habour Road, Wan Chai.

The Annual Dinner was received by 168 attendees including our Council members, College Board members, their
spouses and family members and guests from different pharmaceutical companies. It provided a golden opporiunity
for them to meet and cormmunicate.

Successful candidates of Conjoint Examination, Exit Examination and graduates of the Diploma in Family Medicine
were invited to share their experiences with our members. They were:

Candidates of Conjoint Examination
Dr. Chau Kai Man Dr. Lee Ka Pik
Dr. Fan Wai Man Dr. Tse Peggy
Candidates of Exit Examination

Dr. Chan Ying Ho, Andrew
Dr. Lau Chi Hang

Dr. Poon Shun Bong, Anthony

Graduates of Diploma in Family Medicine

Dr. Chan Hoi Fai
The Internal Affairs Committee wishes to thank Dr. Gene Tsoi, our Council members, pharmaceutical companies,
Hotels and Print House to support us and sponsor the prizes for Lucky Draw; Dr. Law Tung Chi and Dr. Hui Ming
Tung Eric, the hosts of the Annual Dinner and our secretariat who gave their time and effort in making the Annual

Dinner a success.

Conferment Ceremony
The 22 Fellowship Conferment Ceremony of HKCFP / RACGP, the 6" Diploma in Family Medicine and the 20"
Sun Yat Sen Oration were successiully held on June 6, 2009 at Convention Haill, Hong Kong Convention and

Exhibition Centre.
This year, the Conferment Ceremony was a part of the programmes of WONCA 2009 Asia-Pacific Regional Conference.

The ceremony was well received by about 450 attendee including invited guests, WONCA delegates, family members

and dignitaries from the Department of Health, the Hospital Authority, universities as well as local and overseas academic:

colleges. There were 68 members conferred for Fellowship of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians, 70 members
conferred for Feltowship of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners, 21 members conferred for Award of
the Certificate of Exit Examination and 13 members conferred for Award of Diptoma in Family Medicine. They were:

Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan King Chi

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Siu Cheung

Dr. Chan Wan Ki

Dr. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Chau Kaj Man

Dr. Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine
Dr. Cheung Man Ha

Dr. Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce
Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

Dr. Chow Chong Kwan

Dr. Chow Kam Fai

Br. Chu Tsun Kit

9r. Chung Chak Cheong
Or. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita

Dr. Fok Peter Anthony

Dr. Fung Pak Kei

Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman
Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr. Ho Ka Ming

Or, Hong Tin Chak

Or. Hui King Wai

Cr. Hung Chi Bun

Dr. Ip Yan Yan

0r. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr. Kwol Vinccl

Dr. Kwong Wing Hun

Dr, Lai Sheung Siu

Dr. Lai Siu Wai

Dr. Lam Wai Hang, Eddie
Or. Lau Chun Yin, Victor
Dr. Lee Ka Pik

Dr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Lee Kar Yun, Peter
Dr. Lee Man Kel

Dr. Leung Kim

Dr. Leung Lal Kuen

Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal
Dr. Leung To Fung

Dr. Leung Wai Man

Dr. Leung Wing Kit

Dr. Lim Mo Kin

Dr. Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Ng Mei Po, Jackie
Dr. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Poon Ming Wai

Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sit Wing Shan

Dr. Sze Lung Yam

Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty

Dr. Wong Man Kin

Dr. Wong Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. Wong Sze Nga

Dr. Wong Tak Lung

Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka, Harry
Dr. Wonrg Yuk Shan

Dr. Wu Kwok Keung

Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr. Young Suk Ching

Fellows of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners

Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan Chung Keung, Cary
Or. Chan King Chi

Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Or. Chan Siu Cheung

Dr. Chan Wan Ki

Dr. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Chau Kai Man

Dr. Chen Xiao Rui, Catherine
Dr. Cheung Man Ha

Dr. Ching Tak Kwan, Joyce
Dr. Chei Yue Kwan

Br. Chow Chong Kwan

Br. Chow Kam Fai

Br. Chu Tsun Kit

Or. Chung Chak Cheong

Dr. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Fan Wai Man, Anita

Dr. Fok Peter Anthony

Dr. Fung Pak Kei

Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman
Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr. Ho Ka Ming

Dr. Hong Sze Nga

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Hui King Wai

Dr. Hung Chi Bun

Dr. Ip Yan Yan

Or. Kwan Wing Yan, Wendy
Dr. Kwok Vincci

Dr. Kwong Wing Hun

Dr. Lai Sheung Siu

Dr. Lai Siu Wai

Dr. Lam Wai Hang, Eddie
Dr. Lau Chun Yin, Victor

Dr. Les Ka Pik
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Dr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Lee Kar Yun, Peter
Dr. Lee Man Kei

Dr. Leung Kim

Dr. Leung Lai Kuen
Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal
Dr. Leung To Fung

Dr. Leung Wai Man
Dr. Leung Wing Kit

Dr. Lim Mo Kin

Dr. Ng Cham Chi

Dr. Ng Mei Po, Jackie
Dr. Ng Pak Him

Dr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Poon Ming Wai

Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok, Mariana

Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Chan Yin Chiu

Dr. Chan Yuen Yan

Dr. Chung Chi Yan, Benny
Dr. Kam Sze Man

Dr. Kong Chun Yuk

Dr. Kwong Siu Kei

Dr. Lai Suk i, Irene

Dr. Lam Chi Yuen, Johnny
Dr. Lam Hiu Lam

Dr. Lau Po Shan

Dr. Lau Pui Ling

Award of Diploma in Family Medicine

Dr. Au Brian Kin Chung

De. Chan Ching

Dr. Chan Ngai Ping

Dr. Chang Elizabeth

Dr. Lee See Mei

Dr. Lo Sze Mcn, Dana

Dr. Tang Hing Yung, Anthony

Dr. Sit Wing Shan

Cr. Sze Lung Yam

Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Dr. Tam Kit Ping

Dr. Tse Peggy

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Wong Kwok, Kitty

Dr. Wong Man Kin

Dr. Wong Sze Man, Loretta
Dr. Wong Sze Nga

Dr. Wong Tak Lung

Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka, Harry
Dr. Wong Yuk Shan

Dr. Wu Kwok Keung

Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr. Young Suk Ching

Fellows of the Royal Australian College of General Practitioners

Dr. Leung Tsi Mei, Violet
Dr. Li Heung Wing

Dr. Ng Ming Shing

Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

Dr. Shek Hon Wing

Dr. Too Lai Cheng

Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Dr. Wong Chi Lung

Or, Yim Chi Ling

Dr. Yu Pui Hang, David

Dr. Tang Suk Ying

Or. Wong Hiu Lap

Dr. Wong Ka Yee, Maria
Dr. Yeung Mei Chun

Dr. Yiu Kwan

Dr. Yung Yin Ying

The ceremony ended with our special honour of having Professor Fan Sheung Tat, Head of Department of Surgery,
The University of Hong Kong, to deliver the Oration entitled “Liver Transplantation: Who live? Who die?”.

The internal Affairs Comimnitiee wishes fo thank Dr. Gene Tsoi and Dr. Alvin Chan for their precious advices during the
preparation; Dr. Wendy Lo, the Public Orator, and Dr. Luk Wan, the Ceremony Ceordinator and all Marshalling officers
and Helpers who contribute their time and effort in making the Ceremony a success. Of course, we will not forget the
timeless effart and hard werk of our Coliege Secretariat.

S et e

VIEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE

Chairlady
Deputy Chairman
Committee Members

Ex-officio

Secretaries

[T

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C. H, Lo

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee
Ms. Rachel T. Y. Mok

{from March to August 2009)

{Administrative Executive)
(Administrative Executive)

The gurrent membership of HKCFP is as follows: - (as in June 2009)

Fellows*

Full Members
Associate Members
Olhers =

489 (HKAM Fellows: 228)

240
807
48

Total:

1594

*  Felfows include Fellows, Foundation Fellows, Hon. Fefiows and Non-HKSAR Fellows.
** Others include Non-HKSAR Members, Student Members and Affiliate Members.

More of our members become fellows and the body of Membershi
team of dedicated members who are practising quality medicine, t

by the general public as synonymous to quality primary care,

We recommend and implement policies, procedures and initiatives to
HKCFP. We expect to see a constant growth in membership wiih increa

p remains steady in the past year. With our College's
he term “Family Medicine” is increasingly recognized

promote a heaithy growth of membership at
se in proportion of fellowship.
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The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians Professional Performance Committee {PPC)

Members Status Report Chairman : Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Committee Members : Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong

Ex-~officio 1 Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr, Chan Hung Chiu

Dr. Lau Ho Lim
00
10 Dr. Law Tung Chi
900 Secretaries : Ms. Carmen 8. Y. Cheng (Administrative Executive}
Mr. Patrick M. H. Wu (Administrative Executive, from June 2009 onwards)
800 Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan (Administrative Executive, to February 2009)
700 The Professional Performance Committee is established to provide advice on professional performance to medical
doctors who require peer review, supervision or audit.
600 QObjectives:
500 1. To provide professionat advice from the view point of family medicine.
2. To assist medical practitioners to meet the standard of professional performance.
400 3. To enhance the standard of the professional performance by peer supervisicn
300 4. To co-crdinate and appcint professional performance supervisors to provide professicnal advice upon application
from individual medical doctor.
200 5. To co-ordinate clinic audit on professicnal performance upen request from individual medical doctor.
100 6. To maintain the accountabitity of professional advice by regular review of the current regulations and standards,
o b —— e - T o T Individual doctor can approach cur Cellege to seek assistance to supervise and to audit his / her praclice standard under
i embers Others the instruction of the Medical Council of Hong Keng. In 2008, there are 3 doctors seeking our advice on professional
Fellows Full Members Associate Memb

performance.

I'would like to thank our College Secretariat for their constant support.

Associate
Others
Fellows Full Members | yombers Public Education Committee

2008-2009 499 240 807 48 Chairman :  Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Board members : Dr.Amy K. L. Chan (Vice-Chairlady)
2007-2008 441 285 902 63 Dr. Mark 8. H. Chan (Vice-Chairman)

il 259 918 63 Dr. Simon C. L. Au
D 2006-2007 414 Dr. Ltambert L. F. Chan
O 2005-2006 366 285 978 75 Dr. Loretla W. Y. Chan

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Hong Tin Chuk

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Lam See Yui

Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Simon So

Ex-officio :  Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Law Tung Chi
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Media Column Subgroup

Dr. Simon C. L. Au
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr, Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Laretla W. Y, Chan
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Helen Cheung
Or. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Oliver O. C. Chiu
Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Ho Kam Wai
Dr. Ho Ka Ming
Dr. Hong Tin Chak
Dr. Hui See Ying
Dr. Mary B. L.. Kwong
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Dr. Leung Man Yin
Dr. Donaid K. 1. Li
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong]
Dr. Ngan Po Lun
Dr. Simon So
Dr. Alan Syed
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng  (Administrative Executive}
Mr. Patrick M. H. Wu (Administrative Executive, from June 2009 onwards)
Ms. Koi Y. L. Chan (Administrative Executive, to January 2009)

Secretaries

This year, the Public Education Committee organized a variety of activities through different channelts. The Media
Cotumn Subgroup continued to publish articles every Friday in "Hong Kong Economic Journal ({£28), Ming Pao (Eﬁ?{})
and We Care Magazine [B:y). The number of articles published till 31<* August 2009 are 195 for Hong Kang Econorplc
Journal, 38 for Ming Pao and 16 for We Care Magazine. Following the success of the first bgok;ﬁ]ﬁi&%é}é?ﬂﬂ - f#'ﬁ
(BT in 2007 and the second book FEERFME T - REKLE in 2008, the committee is planning and preparing
ihe third book collecting the articles at the end of this year.

Public education events were listed at the end of this report. | would like to thank all those who had offE{red their assistance
in the past year and our excellent administrative support from the secretaries, Ms. Vicky Chan, Miss Carmen Cheng,
Miss Koi Chan and Mr. Patrick Wu.

The following is the list of weekly publications in Economic Journa! ({5%%):

Date Tapic Auther

05 September 2008 REEMERE Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

12 September 2008 SEIhEAS KR Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
19 September 2008 fEIREL AT 7 Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

i
.

26 Seplember 2008
03 October 2008
10 October 2008
17 October 2008
24 Qctober 2008
31 Oclober 2008
07 November 2008
14 November 2008
21 November 2008
28 Novemnber 2008
05 December 2008
12 December 2008
19 December 2008
02 January 2008
09 January 2009
16 January 2009
23 January 2008
30 January 2009
06 February 2008
13 February 2009
20 February 2009
27 February 2009
06 March 2009

13 March 2009

20 March 2009

27 March 2009

03 April 2008

17 April 2009

24 April 2009

01 May 2009

08 May 2009

15 May 2009

22 May 2009

29 May 2009

05 Jure 2009

12 June 2008

19 June 2009

26 June 2009

03 July 2009

10 Juty 2009

17 July 2009

24 July 2008

. 31 Juty 2009

SEERRE
£
ERRNET
RESE BE T,
BB
B/
IEEFILT
ERBBLE
HRERR
AEIEE

W T — R
FHRE SR
RS T RIS,
E#SH

Setk YRR

W CEH BHR

BE TR BARCE

A
SRR

TS - EITEHEIBEN 7

BORE Biunes
TREBG 4 BABCDE
BHZERE

B TRMER, WER
BURRE B
RAAREE
ERAHE

(MEEEPN
NRBBEE

A ApRYZR A
MELEREY " BLIEE,

trEmTHaE—ABRAE? !

TEBHMEFRY
RIFPT S,
REBERIESHES
bR

R ARREER A
BT WIE RGBS
PRI 5-- i
BT

A ERA
R —BAHRT

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam
Dr. Ngana Po Lun

Dr. Cheung Kwak Leung
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

De. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Alan Y. L. Kwok

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
D:. Loretla W. Y. Chan

=

Dr. Chung Sze Pok

Dr. Ngan Po Lun
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan
Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

X

br. Mark 8. H. Chan
Or. Mark 8, H, Chan
Dr. Edmung W. W. Lam
Dr. Loretta W, Y, Chan
Dr. Heng Tin Chak

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Amy K. L. Chan

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr.
D
Dr, Edmund W. W, Lam
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

Mark S. H. Chan
Ngan Po Lun

=

o
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e

07 August 2009
14 August 2009
21 August 2009
28 August 2009

The following is the list of publications in the

Date
16 September 2008
14 Octoher 2008
28 October 2008
25 November 2008
20 January 2009
10 February 2009
24 February 2009
17 March 2009

44 March 2009

14 April 2008

28 April 2009

12 May 2009

26 May 2009

09 June 2009

23 June 2009

28 July 2009

19 August 2009

B, RERHE
HAGEK
BHEES

Topic

TRiaRE
AEFREEER
HEBEREHM
RESSIFHER

auEe BRER Y

e EEREg 1B M
A RRENFEA
FREAA

AINERBEERIE
mEmEe BRRER
fri R R
FEEEHOR Y
mRERE ETHRRE
SEWAT BEE
ks — B OIS

S FAREN  RRETT

The following is the list of publications in We Care (i)

Date

September 2008
October 2008
December 2008
January 2009

March 2009
May 2008
July 2009

Topic

B RREN—HT
FRMEER ¢ WA Al 7
ISR IS

o - AT

ERRE
‘o, FHER
s

The following is the list of publication in 52

Date

November 2008

Topic

BT - CHNBEEE
i B AL AHE

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

54 column in Ming Pao (BFH):

Author

Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Hui See Ying

Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Lam See Yui

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Edmund W, W. Lam
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. Edmund W. W, Lam
Dr. Ho Ka Ming

Or. Ho Ka Ming

Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Loretta W. Y. Chan
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Or. Mark 8. H. Chan
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Author

Dr. Donald K. T. Li
Dr. Ngan Po Lun
Dr. Lam Tung

Dr. Chan Ka Lung and
Or. Chan Lam Fung

Dr. Jennifer W. J. Chu
Dr. Chan ¥Ka Lung
Dr. Cheung Kwok Wai

Author
Dr. Chu Wen Jing, Jennifer

Quality Assurance and Accreditation Commitiee

Chairlady : Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee
Vice-Chairman : Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Committee Members : Dr. Bien Tse Fang, Barry

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Kit Ling, Amy

Dr. Chiu Chap Fai, Johnnie
Dr. Chuh An Tung, Antonio

Dr. Siu Ping Cheong
Br. To Kit Yuk, Dorothy
Dr. Wong Ka Wah

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr, Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Ex-officio)
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok Mary Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-officio)
Dr. Lam Wing Wo, Edmund Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Ex-officio)
Dr. Ngai Ho Yin, Allen Dr. tau Hoi Lim {Ex-officio)
Dr. Siu Che Hung, Paul Dr. Law Tung Chi (Ex-officio)

Secretaries : Ms. Rachel T. Y, Mok

(Administrative Executive)
Ms. Snowdy S. Y. Lee

{Administrative Executive)

The Quality Assurance and Accreditation Commitiee aims to promote doctors’ participation in effective and efficient quality
assurance programs and to demonstrate thelr accountability to the community by documenting their participation in our
Quality Assurance {QA) program. Cur QA Programme is open to all registered doctors in Hong Kong and is reciprocally
recognized by The Royal Australian College of General Practitioners (RACGP). Accreditation wili be recorded throughout
the years in the form of “credit points” according to our regulations for the award of Certificate of Quality Assurance.

All Hong Kong Academy of Medicine {(HKAM) fellows in Family Medicine are required, in addition, to observe criteria laid
down by HKAM. The HKAM has revised their Principles and Guidelines on Continruing Medical Education (CME) and
Continuous Professicnal Development (CPD). Starting from 1 January 2008, no mere than 75 points of the minimum
CME/CPD reguirement of 90 points can be awarded for passive participation in a 3-year cycle.

For doclors taking the Medical Council Continuing Medical Education Programme for practising doctors who are not
taking CME programme for specialists {MCHK CME) Programme, documentation of their participation in the MCHK
CME Programme will be managed by HKAM, the administrator appointed by Medical Councit of Horg Kong (MCHK)
from 1 September 2008 while we will continue the documentation for their HKCFF QA Programme.

Starting from Year 2009, our CME/CPD credit point reports have gone paperless and members can check their updated
reports in the College Website.

The list of the fellows, members who have obtained the CME certificate 2008 were listed below, | would like to take this
opporiunity to thank ali the committee members for their contribution and unfaliing support.

List of Active Fellow who obtained CME certificate in 2008

Dr. Aj Hiu Fay Dawn Teresa
Dr. Au Chi Lap Simen

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing

Dr. Barnett Rosemary Anne
Dr. Bien Tse Fang Barry

Dr. Chan Che Keung Anthony
Dr. Chan Cheuk Wah Lawrence
Dr. Chan Chi Wai Edmong
Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Char: Chin Ping

Or. Chan Chor Kwong

Dr. Chan Chung Yuk Alvin

Dr. Chan Fu Leung

Dr. Chan Henry

Or. Chan Hon Ming

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu Peter

Dr. Chan Hung Wai Patrick

Dr, Chan Ka Chun Julie

Dr. Chan Ka Lok Carroll
Dr. Chan Ka Lung

Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Ka Wai

Dr. Chan Ka Yiu Richard
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Kit Chi Kitty

Dr, Chan Kit Ling Amy
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai Keith
Dr. Chan Laam

Dr. Chan Lam Fung

Dr. Chan Lit Ping

Dr. Chan Man Li
Dr. Chan Pang Fai
Dr. Chan Pui Wai
Dr. Chan Seung Chung Lec
Dr. Chan Shui Ling
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Dr. Chan Sio Pan
Dr, Chan Siu Cheung
Dr. Chan Suen Ho Mark
Dr. Chan $ze Luen David
Dr. Chan Sze Man
Dr. Chan Tat Eddie
Dr. Chan Wai Wing
Dr. Chan Wai Yee Tina
Dr. Chan Wan Ki
Dr. Chan Wan Wali
Dr. Chan Wing Yan
Or. Chan Yam Lai Thomas
Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei
Dr. Chan Yin Chiu
Dr. Chan Yin Hang
Dr. Chan Ying Ho
Or. Chan Ying Ho Andrew
Dr. Chan Yu Sang Dickson
Dr. Chan Yuen Yan
Dr. Chan Yuk Chun
Dr. Chan Yuk Ying Angela
Dr. Chang Ka Fai
Dr. Chang Wai Wah Wilson
Dr. Chau Kai Man
Dr. Chen Xiao Rui Catherine
Dr. Cheng BALDWIN Susan Eleanor
or. Cheng Chor Ho
Dr. Cheng Michael
Dr. Cheng Po Kong Constant
Dr. Cheng Pui Kwan Lisa
Dr. Cheng Sai Yip Ronald
pr. Cheng Sian Chun
Dr. Cheung Hard King
Dr. Cheung Helen
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung Sydney
Dr. Cheung Man Ha
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Cheung Ngai Fung
Dr. Cheung Pui Shan Cindy
Dr, Cheung Sze Man
Dr. Cheung Wai Keung Paul
Dr. Cheung Yau Ling Florence
Dr, Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Cheung Yu
Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Chiu Chap Fai Johnnie
Dr. Chiu Chi Fai Billy
Dr. Chiu On Chi Oliver
Dr. Choi Kin Gabriel
Dr. Choi Wing Kin
Dr. Chol Yue Kwan
Dr. Chong Man Yuk
Dr. Chow Heung Wing Siephen
Dr. Chow Kam Fai
Dr. Chow Kar Kin Peter
Dr. Chow Shur Ming Simon
Dr. Chow Shun Wai
Dr. Chow Wai Hung
Dr. Chow Wai Man Rudolph

Dr. Chow Wing Man
Dr, Choy Lai Chun
Dr. Choy Pui Sang Ignatius
Dr. Chu Lai Ah Julia
Dr. Chu Wai Sing Daniel
Dr. Chua Kam Ling
Dr. Chuh An Tung Antanio
Dr. Chui Siu Hang Billy
Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
Dr. Chung Kin Wing
Dr. Chung Tze Nang John
Dr, Chung Yat Ki Benedict
Dr. Doo Ching Hoi
Dr. Fan Wai Man Anita
Dr. Fan Yuen Man Cecilia
Dr. Fang Qi Sze Elsie
Dr, Fok Ka Pun
Dr. Fok Siu Wing Dominic
Dr. Foo Kam Sa Stephen
Dr. Fu Sau Nga
Dr. Fung Hoi Tik
Dr. Fung Kai Chiu
Dr. Fung Kin Chor
Dr. Fung Kwok Hay
Dr. Fung Siu Cheung Colman
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Han Tun Bing William
Dr. Ho Chi Hin
Dr. Ho Ka Ming
Dr. Ho Kai Chi Kenneth
Dr. Ho Kam Wai
Dr. Ho Kin Sang
Dr. Ho King Yip Anthony
Dr. Ho Wang Fung Desmand
Dr. Hong Tin Chak
Dr. Hui Chik Kwan
Dr. Hui King Wat
Dr. Hui Kwun Sue Wilson
Dr. Hui Ming Tung Eric
Dr. Hui See Ying
Dr. Hui Siu Yan Edith
Dr, Hui Yin Fun Linda
Dr. Hung Wai Yin Winson
Dr. Ip Chung Ho Ronald
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen Andrew
Dc. Ip Pang Fei
Dz, Ip Sai Yin
Dr. Kam Hing Wah Anthony
Dr. Kam Sze Man Silvia
Dr. Kan Chi Ho
Dr, Kan Chi Leung David
Dr, Kac Park Ming
Dr. Ko Wai Kit
Dr. Kok Kwok Yee
Dr. Kong Che Wan
Dr. Kong Chi Hang
Or. Kong Chun Yuk
Dr. Kong Yim Fai Albert
Dr. Kung Kenny

Gr. Kwan Ho Yin Patrick
Dr. Kwan Ka Mei Betty
Dr. Kwan Man Woo
Dr. Kwan Yu
Dr. Kwok Chi Chiu
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum
Dr. Kwek Chung Hon Michael
Dr, Kwok Lai Key Priscilla
Dr. Kwok Memie
Dr. Kwok Pik Ki
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok Mary
Dr. Kwang Ka Wah
Dr, Kwong Kin Chung William
Dr. Kwong Siu Kei
Dr. Lai Kit Ping Loretta
Dr. Lai Ming Wah Alexander
Dr. Lai Sheung Siu
Dr. Lai Siu Wat
Dr. Lai Suk Yi Irene
Dr. Lai Tat Chau Douglas
Dr. Lai Wai Wah
Dr. Lai Wing Yiu
Br. Lam Chi Yuen Johnny
Dr. Lam Hiu Lam
Dr. Lam Hon Man
Dr. Lam King Hei Stanley
Dr. Lam Kun Yuen
Or, Lam Man Jansen
Dr. tam Paul
Dr. Lam Pui
Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen
Dr. Lam Sun Ching
Dr. Lam Tak Hung
Dr. tam Tak Man Catherine
Dr. Lam Tsan Augusiine
Dr. Lam Wai Chi Rocky
Dr. Lam Wai Hang Eddie
Dr. Lam Wai Ho
Dr. Lam Wai Leung Anthony
Dr. Lam Wing Kwun
Dr. Lam Wing Wo Edmund
Dr. Lau Chi Hang
Dr. Lau Chi Hung
Dr. Eau Chun Hung Gavin
Dr. Lau Chun Yin Victor
Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Dr. Lau Kam Tong
Dr. Lau Kin Sang Kinsen
Dr. Lau Kin Sang. Kenneth
Dr. Lay Man Wai Dominic
Dr. Lau Po Shan
Dr. Lau Pui Ling
Or. Lau Rebecca Becca Chaw
Dr. Lau Tai Wai
Dr. Lau Wai Keung Timothy
Dr. Lau Wai Ling
Lr. Lau Yuk Tong Freddie
Dr. Law Tung Chi
Prof. Lee Albert

Dr. Lee Chiang Tee Frederick
Dr. Lee Ka Ling Glenn
Dr. Lee Ka Pik
Dr. Lee Kai Yuen
Dr. Lee Kar Yun Peter
Dr. Lee Siu Yin Ruby
Dr. Lee Wan Tsi Francis
Dr. Lee Wang Yat
Dr. Lee Wing Mei Winnie
Dr. Lee Wing Yee
Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing
Dr. Leung Chun Yin Daniel
Dr. Leung Gin Pang
Dr. Leung Kin Kay
Dr. Leung Kwan Wa Maria
Dr. Leung Lai Kuen
Dr. Leung May Heng Sandy
Dr. Leung To Fung
Dr. Leung Tsi Mei Violet
Dr. Leung Wai Man
Dr. Leung Wing Kit
Dr. Leung Yu Hang
Dr. Li Heung Wing
Dr. Li Kwing Chun
Prof. Li Kwok Tung Donald
Dr. Li Wing Shun Vincent
Dr. Li Yuen Yuen
Dr. Lim Mo Kin
Dr. Liu Wing
Dr. Lo Chun Hung Raymond
Dr. Lo Ling
Dr. Lo Tsun Fan
Dr. Lo Yuen Chung Yvonine
Dr. Loo Wing Hing Henry
Dr. Lui Luen Pun Benny
Or. Luk Kam Hung
Dr. Luk Wan
Dr. Ma Ching Hing Stanley
Dr. Mo Kam Chuen
Dr. Mok Wai Che Lena
Or. Mok Yuen Fan Jennifer
Dr. Ng Cham Chi
De. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Ng Chiu tap
Dr. Ng Chun Bor
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Ng Mei Yee
Dz. Ng Ming Shing
Dr. Ng Pui Yam
Dr. Ng Sheung Yee
Or. Ng Sze Wing Catherine
Dr. Ng Tsz Kin
Dr. Ng Tze Kong
Dr. Ng Veniura Lorna
Dr. g Yeung Shing
Dr. Ngai Ho Yin Allen
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho
D:. Ngan Hung Kin Henry
Dr. Ngan Po Lun
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Dr. Ngan Sze Yuen
Dr. Pak Sik On
Dr. Pang Seung Chiu
Dr. Pang Siu Leung
Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu
Dr. Schiaikier Brigitte Elisabeth
Dr. She Siu Yamn Deminic
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu
Dr. Shek Hon Wing
Dr. Shih Hei Ting Eden
Dr. Shiu Ka Lok
Dr. Shiu Qi Lai Ella
Dr. Shum Pui Shan Monica
Dr. Sin Ming Chuen
Dr. Sit Wing Shan
Dr. Siu Che Hung Paul
Dr. Siu Leung Chow
Dr. So Kon Ping
Dr. So Mei Ho Doris
Dr. So Ping Roger
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong
Dr. Sung Tai Wai David
Dr. Sy Hung Pan Jimmy
Dr. $ze Chung Fai
Or, Sze Hon Ho
Dr. Sze Lung Yam
Dr. Sze PuiKa
Dr. Tam Chi Wing Peter
Or. Tam Chung Yin Janet
Dr. Tam Ho Shan
Dr. Tam Ka Wae Tammy
Dr. Tam Kit Ping
Or. Tam Man Wai
Dr. Tam Sze Man
Dr. Tang Cheong Yu
Dr. Tang Hoi Yan
Dr. Tang Kin Sze
Dr. Ting Fei Yin
Dr. Ting Man Nin Arthur
Dr. To Kit Yuk Dorothy
Dr. Tong Po Hei Timmy
Dr. Tong Siu Man
Dr. Too Lai Chong
Dr. Tsang Chi Fai
Dr. Tsang Hing Fai

Dr. Tsang Hing Kwong Stephen

Dr. Tee Hing Choi

Dr. Tse Keith KK

Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

Dr. Tse Pegay

Dr. Tse Po Ching Venus
Dr. Tse Tsui Yee Emily
Dr. Tse Ying Pui

or. Tsim Koan Lan Kathy
Dr. Tso Ka Hin Kathleen
Dr. Tsoi Lai To Sammy
Dr. Tsai Wai Wang Gene
Dr, Tsoi Hing 8ing Robest
Cr. Tsoi Hoi Yee

I

Dr. Tsoi Kwok Biu
Dr, Tsoi Pun Nang
Dr. Tsoi Wing Sze Wendy
Dr. Wai Heung Wah Hayles
Dr. Wan King Tung Peter
Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Wan Wing Fai
Dr. Wang Hua Li
Dr, Wat Kwong Sang
Dr. Wong Bing Hang
Dr. Wong Chi Ho Keith
Dr. Wong Chi Kwong Roger
Dr. Wong Chi Lung
Dr. Wong Chi Sang Martin
Dr. Wong Chun Wah Henry
Dr. Wong Hei Man Emily
Dr. Wong Ho Cheong
Dr. Wong Hung Yung
Dr, Wong Ka Wah
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Wong Kwok Kitty
Dr. Wong Man Kin
Dr. Wong Man Ying Michelle
Dr. Wong Mong Sze Marcus
Dr. Wong Nai Ming
Dr. Wong Oi Yee Amy
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi
Dr. Wong Pui Ling
Dr. Wong Siu Shan Simon
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Wong Sze Nga
Dr. Wong Tak Lung
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Wong Tsz Kau Carl
Dr. Wong Wai Man Rita
Dr. Wong Wai Ying Jeannie
Dr. Wong Yai Wah Alfred
Dr. Wong Yeuk Ka Harry
Dr. Wong Ying Fun
Dr. Wong Yuk Shan
Dr. Wu Ching Ping
Dr. Wu Shui Chi Nerrissa
Dr. Wu Wing Keung Ricky
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan
Dr. Yam Tak Kwong
Dr. Yau Lai Mo
Dr. Yau Wing Ho
Dr. Yeung Fun Na
Dr. Yeung To Ling Solomon
Or. Yeung Wai Kei Patrick
Dr. Yim Chi Ling
Dr. Yip Ka Wai
Dr. Yip Wah Yung
or. Yiu Ming Pong
Gr. Yiu Yiu Kee Kelvin
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
Dr. Yong Fah Chong
Dr. Young Suk Ching
Dr. Young Yiu Fai

Dr. Yu Ching Ching

Dr. Yu Kwan Alexander

Dr. Yu Pui Hang

Dr. Yuen Chung Lau Natalis

Dr. Yuen Fu Lam
Dr. Yuen Keng Hong Peter
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

List of Active Member who obtained CME Certificate 2008

Dr. Au Brian Kin Chung

Dr. Au Chui Kwan Angel
Dr. Au Ka Kui Gary

Dr. Au Kam Wah

Dr. Au Wah Cheong Eric

Dr. Aung Than {Liang Hung Kuang)

Dr. Aung Win

Dr. Au-Yeung Kin Yiu

Dr. Chain Chi Woo David
Dr. Cham Cho Lan Lisa

Dr. Chan Cheuk Yan Stephen

Dr. Chan Chi Ho
Dr. ChanChi Ho
Dr. Chan Chi Hung Alan
Dr. Chan Chi Kong
Dr. Chan Chi Shing Andy
Dr, Chan Chi Yin Natural
Dr. Chan Chim Yiu
Dr. Chan Ching Man Vivien
Dr. Chan Ching Teresa
Dr. Chan Cho Yin
Dr. Chan Chuen Ying
Dr. Chan Chun Hon Edmond
Dr. Chan Chun Tin
Dr. Chan Chung Keung Cary
Dr. Chan Chung Mok Samuel
Dr. Chan Fu Wai
Dr. Chan Hau Ting
Dr. Chan Heung Ling Heidi
Dr. Chan Hing Wai
Dr. Chan Hoi Chung Samuel
Dr. Chan Hoi Fai Raymond
Dr. Chan Hoi Lam Colleen
Dr, Chan Hoi Ying Linda
Dr, Chan Kar Yiu
Dr. Chan Karen
Dr. Chan King Chi
Or, Chan King Hong
Dr, Chan Kit Choi
Dr. Chan Kong Yuk Peter
Dr. Chan Kwing Wing
Dr. Chan Lap Kuen
Dr. Chan Lay Si
Dr. Chan Lok Man Norman
Dr. Chan Lok Wai Thomas
Dr. Chan Man Hay
Dr. Chan Man Hung Jeff
Dr. Chan Maria Magnifica M.

Or. Chan Mei Tak
Dr. Chan Min Chung Peter
De. Chan Ming Leung
Dr. Chan Ming Wai Angus
Dr. Chan Nai Yin Nelson
Dr. Chan Ngai Ping
Dr. Chan Nim Tak Douglas
Dr. Chan Ping Chuen
Dr. Chan Ping Kwong
Dr. Chan Pui Hong
Dr. Chan Pui Kwong
Dr. Chan Sai Man
Dr. Chan Sau Lin
Dr. Chan Shan Ching
Dr, Chan Shek Hoi
Dr. Chan Shiu Leung
Dr. Chan Shiu Yee Cynthia
Dr. Chan Shuk Yan Angeia
Or. Chan Siu Chung
Dr. Chan Siu Chung Bruce
Dr. Chan Siu Yin
Dr. Chan So Heung
Dr. Chan Suet Ching
Dr. Chan Suk Yin
Or, Chan Sze Hin
Dr. Chan Ting Bong
Dr. Chan Tung Hay Eddie
Dr. Chan Wai Chung Virginia
Dr. Chan Wai Hung George
Dr. Chan Wai Ling
Dr. Chan Wai Shun
Dr, Chan Wan Yee Winnie
Dr. Chan Wing Lok Brian
Dr, Chan Wing Sun Vincent
Dr. Chan Yat Ming Davy
Dr. Chan Yin Fat
Dr. Chan Ying Yang Emily
Dr. Chan Yu
Dr. Chan Yuen Kwan Mario
Dr. Chan Yuen Sang
Dr. Chang Elizabeth
Dr. Chang King Chuen
Dr. Chang Ming On Dennis
Dr. Chang Wells
Ds. Chao Vai Kiong David
Dr. Che Ka Seng
Dr. Chen Cong Xiao
Dr. Chen Kim Loong
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Dr. Chen Stephen
Dr. Chen Tien Chiang
Dr. Chen Xiao Qun
Dr. Cheng Biu
Dr. Cheng Cheuk Hong
Dr. Cheng Chi Man
Dr. Cheng Chun Sing David
Dr. Cheng Chung Liang
Dr. Cheng Chung Tat Jacky
Dr. Cheng Ghar Yee Judy
Dr. Cheng Kam Wing
Dr. Cheng Kin Keung
Dr. Cheng Kin Keung Witliam
Dr. Cheng Kit Wing
Dr. Cheng Leung Li Nanley
Dr. Cheng Ming Chor
Dr. Cheng Pui Sum Cupid
Dr. Cheng Siu Han
Dr, Cheng Sze Ho
Dr. Cheng Tin Sik
Dr. Cheuk Christina
Dr. Cheuk Kwok Leung
Dr. Cheuk Man Cheong Eric
Dr. CheukK Tat Sang
Dr. Cheuk Wing Ngar
Dr. Cheuk Yau Lin
Dr. Cheung Benjamin Sze Tat
Dr, Cheung Chi Hong David
Dr, Cheung Chik Wan
Dr. Cheung Chun Kit
Dr. Cheung Ka Wai Karen
Dr. Cheung Kai Sing
Dr. Cheung Koon Ha
Dr. Cheung Man Yin
Dr. Cheung Mei Yee
Dr. Cheung Po Cheong Paul
Dr. Cheung Po Yi Polly
Dr. Cheung Ting FPo
Dr. Cheung Wai Ming Fanny
Dr. Cheung Wang Chung
Dr. Cheung Wen Ling
Dr. Cheung Wing Fat Julian
Dr. Cheung Wing Wo
Dr. Cheung Yuen Yee Cherrie
Dr. Chiang Chay Kung
Dr. Chim Shiu Cheung Michael
Dr. Ching Chi Sau
Dr. Ching Ho Yan
Dr. Ching Tak Kwan Joyce
Dr. Chiu Kong Ngai George
Dr. Chiu Kun Ming
Dr. Chiu Sung Kwan
Dr. Cho Hing Sang Kenneth
Dr. Choi Chuen Ming Clarence

Dr. Choi Chun Wah
Dr. Choi Siu Chuen Raphael
Dr. Choi Wai Hung
Dr. Chong Nga Yee
Dr. Chou Chun Wing Stephen
Dr. Chow Chong Kwan
Dr. Chow Hon Kwun
Dr. Chow Kai Lim
Dr. Chow Kim Yue
Dr. Chow Sheung Yan Alex
Dr. Chow Wai Hung Willie
Dr. Choy Si Ho Simon
Dr. Choy Yuk Lun Frederick
Dr. Chu Henson
Dr. Chu Kee L.eong
Dr. Chu Lai Shan
Dr. Chu Lun Piu Ronald
Or. Chu Man Yee Candy
Dr. Chu Pui Kuen Anita
Dr. Chu Tsun Kit
Dr. Chu Wai Ting Becky
Dr. Chu Wan Wing Vivian
Dr. Chua Tec Sang Susannah
Dr. Chuang Yuk Shan
Dr. Chung Ho Fai
Dr. Chung Kwai Shek
Dz, Chung Kwai Ying
Dr. Chung Ming Tim
Dr. Chung Sze Pok
Dr. Chung Wing Yee
Dr. Dong Hedy
Dr. Fong Ka Leuk
Dr. Fong Man Yee
Dr. Foster Jonathan Charles
Dr. Fu Chi Man Jamie
Dr. Fu Siu Fung
Dr. Fu Siu Saap Michelle
Dr. Fung Ka Hang Timathy
Dr. Fung Kwok Shan
Dr. Fung Pak Kei
Dr. Fung Pui Wali
Dr. Fung Sau Man
Dr. Fung Tat Biu Aibert
Dr. Fung To Wa
Dr. Fung Wai Kwan Barbara
Dr. Ha Kwak Leung
Dr. Hau Sin Ying Cindy
Dr. Ho Chak Sing Michae!
Dr. Mo Chu Sek
Dr. Ho Chun Lam
Dr. Ho Chung Yu
Dr, Ho Hon Ming
Dr. Ho Ka Kei Edward
Dr. Ho Kai Tin

Dr. Ha Kee Tung
Dr. Ho Kin Chung
Dr. Ho Ock Ling
Dr. Ho Pui Yan Winnie
Dr. Ho Sai Hang
Dr. Ho Sai Hea
Dr. Ho Tsz Bun
Dr. Ho Wing Man
Dr. Ho Yau Wai
Dr. Ho Yiu Keung Steven
Dr. Ho Yiu Wah
Dr. Hong Sze Nga
Dr. Hui Ah Ni
Dr. Hui Ka Fung
Dr. Hui Kim Ping
Dr. Hui Lai Chi
Dr. Hui Pak Fai
Dr. Hui Suk Yin Mandy
Dr. Hung Cheung Fat Haratio
Dr. Hung Chi Bun
Dr. Hung Gi Kay Zita
Dr. Hung Hing Ming
Dr. Hung Lok Lam Susanna
Dr. Hung Wai Shan Sandra
Dr, Ip Muk Fai
Dr. Ip Yan Yan
Dr. Kam Cheuk Wai
Or. Kan Kwong Tin
Dr. Kark Man Fang
Dr. Kenneelly Sophia Kwan Mei
Dr. Kent Samuel
Dr. Ko Chi Fai William
Dr. Ko Siu Hin
Dr. Koh Chiu Choi
Dr. Kao Chung Wai
Dr. Ku Chi Sing Hilary
Dr. Kuan Chao Hsiang
Dr. Kuo Pih Ngo Peggy
Dr. Kwa Matthew
Dr. Kwan Shu To
Dr. Kwan Sze Sing
Dr. Kwan Wing Kai William
Dr. Kwan Wing Yan Wendy
Dr. Kwan Yih Chuen Eugene
Dr. Kwok Chi Ming
Dr. Kwok Hon Chu Kenneth
Br. Kwok Ka Cheong
Dr. Kwok Laf Ping Stefii
Dr. Kwok Lok Wai William
Dr. Kwok Siu Keng
Dr. Kwok Tsz Tik
Dr. Kwok Vincci
Dr. Kwok Yuk Lun Alan
Dr. Kwong Hon Kei

Dr. Kwong Kin Hung
Dr. Kwong Ngar Ming Henry
Dr. Kweng Siu Kee
Dr. Kwong Wai Yan Wayne
Dr. Kwong Wing Hun
Dr. Lai Choi Yan Raymond
Dr. Lai Chor Yat
Dr. Lai Pong Shing Eric
Dr. Lam Chi Yui
Dr. Lam Ching Man Caroline
Dr. Lam Chiu Ki Alexander
Dr. Lam Kej Chiu Tony
Dr. Lam Kei Fung
Dr. Lam Man Chun
Dr. Lam Man Man
Dr. Lam Mei
Dr. Lam Siu Ming
Dr, Lam Tai Kwan
Dr. Lam Tai Pong
Dr. Lam Tak Wa
Dr. Lam Ting
Dr. Lam Wai Hung
Dr. tam Wai Kwong
Dr. Lam Wai Ming
Dr. Lam Wai Sing
Dr. Lam Yuen
Dr. Lau Chi Ming
Dr. Lau Hon Pang
Dr. Lau Hun Jin Anthany
Dr. Lau Ka Kin
Dr. Lau Ka Man Angela
Dr. Lau Kir Sing
Dr. Lau Kin Wai
Dr. Lau Pui Lam Patrick
Dr. Lau Tin Kay Peter
Dr. Lau Wing See
Dr. Lau Ying Hon
Dr. Lau Yu Sun
Dr. Lau Yue Young Geoffrey
Dr. Law Man Fai
Dr. Law Wing Kin
Dr. Lee Big Kau Judy
Dr. Lee Chi 8un
Dr. Lee Chi Leung
Dr. Les Chik Pui
Dr. Lee Chun Kit Tony
Dr. Lee Chung Yan
Dr. Lee Fook Kay
Dr. Lee Hoi Ying
Dr. Lee Kam Ha
Dr. Lee Kam Pui
Dr. Lee Kar Fai
Dr. Lee Kit Yan
Dr. Lee Kok Beng @ Mg Nyunt
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Dr. Lee Ling Hin
Dr. Lee Man Kei
Dr. Lee Pui Wai
Dr. Lee See Mei
Dr. Lee Shek Kwong
Dr. Lee Shun Fung
Dr. Lee Sik Kwan Jenny
Dr. Lee Sing Chark Jack
Dr. Lee Wing Cheong
Dr. Lee Wing Po
Dr. Lee Wing Yi Manica
Dr. Lee Yan Wang Horace
Dr. Lee Yee Lam
Dr. Lee Yiu Kan John
Dr. Lee Young King John
Dr. Leung Chi Fai
Dr. Leung Chi Kin
Dr, Leung Chi Yin
Or, Leung Fung Ming Angela
Dr, Leung Ho Yee Christina
Dr. Leung Hoi Lik Eric
Dr. Leung Hor Yee
Dr. Leung Kim
Dr. Leung King Yuk
Dr. Leung Lok Sum Joy
Dr. Leung Man Yin
Dr. Leung Nai Yip Paul
Dr. Leung Nim No Deborah
Dr. Leung Pui Sha Crystal
Dr. Leung Sai Wing Michael
Dr. Leung Sze King
Dr. Leung Sze Wan Selina
Dr. Leurig Turg On
Dr. Leung Wai Hung Andy
Dr. Leung Wai Kay
Dr. Leung Wan Chi Eilent
Dr. Leung Wan Chiu
Dr. Leung Wing Hing William
Dr. Leung Wing Hong
Dr. Leung Wing Mun
Br. Leung Yiu Man Gordon
Dr. Leung Yuen Ling Erica
Dr. Levy Sally Joan
Dr, Li Chee Lan
Dr. Li Chi Yin
Dr. Li Hei Lim
Dr. Li Ming Yin
Dr. Li Ping Chit
Dr. Li Shu Ming
Dr. Li Shun Cheong
Dr. Li Shun Hot
Dr. Li Syn Kay Abbie
Dr. Liang Jun
Dr. Lie Siu Fen

Dr. Lim Paik Chok Rose
Dr. Lim Tiong Khong
D, Lin Hsia Ming Jose
Dr. Liu Kwei Hing
Dr. Liu Pui Yan Elsie
Dr. Liu Yuk Ping Louisa
Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai
or. Lo Chun Fat
Dr. Lo Hui Ying Edmund
Dr. Lo Xwun Man
Dr. Lo Ping Wo
Dr. Lo See See
Dr. Lo Sze Man Connie
Dr. Lo Sze Mon Dana
Dr. Lo Tsz Yan
Dr. Lo Wai Hon
Dr. Lo Wing Sze
Dr. Lo Yin Ling
Dr. Lo Ying Keung
Dr. Lo {(Wong) Wan Ching Wendy
Dr. Lok Zara Lin Zau
Dr. Loy Tien En Grace
Dr. Lui How Mui
Dr. Lui Yau Han Rupert
Dr. Luk Chi To
Dr. Luk Kin Leung
Dr. Luk Man Hei Matthew
Dr. Luk Wai Kwok
Dr. Luk Yan Yan
or. Luk Yiu Yan
Dr. Luke King Kai Kenneth
Dr. Lung Hoi Pang
Dr. Ma Che Kwan Louis
Dr. Ma King Wing
Dr. Ma Ping Kwan Danny
Dr. Ma Yee Chung Julian
Dr. Mah Peng Yew Arthur
Dr. Mak Chin Sing Dennis
Dr. Mak Hoi Ting
Dr. Mak Kam Lun
Dr. Mak Wing Hang
Dr. Mak Wing Kin
Dr. Mak Wing Yee
Dr. Man Fung Yi
Dr. Mara Helen Kit Man (Formerty Li)
Dr. Mcbride Andrea Evelyn
Or. Ming Shiu Kow
Dr. Mo Chun Hung Eric
Or. Moy Man Cho
Dr. Mya Khin
Dr. Ng ChiAlan
Dr, Ng Chi Yin Charles
Dr. Ng Chun Kit Kenneth
Dr. Ng Hee Liang

Dr. Ng Ka Wai
Dr. Ng Ka Yee
Dr. Ng Kit Leung
Dr. Ng Lap Kwan
Dr. Ng Man Hon George
Dr. Ng Mei Po Jackie
Dr. Ng Mow Lok
Dr. Ng Pak Him
Dr. Ng Shak Hong
Dr. Ng Shuk Wa Anna
Dr. Ng Shuk Wa Aries
Dr. Ng Tze King Peter
Dr. Ng Wai
Dr. Ngai Bernard
Dr. Ngai Kwok Fung
Or. Ngai Ming Leon
Dr. Ngan Ka Leai Raymond
Dr. Ngan Pui Yan
Dr. Ngan Yuen Fat
Dr. Oh Aik Soon
Dr. O'tremba Francis Martin
Dr. Pang Chi Tak
Dr. Pang Ching Wai
Dr. Pang Kwok Ching
Dr. Pang Lai Sheung
Dr. Pau Wai Man Raymond
Dr. Pon Wai Pi
Dr. Pong Pong
Dr. Poon Ka Yin
Dr. Poon Ming Wai
Dr. Poon Mun Shan Lucy
Dr. Poon Siu Wing
Dr. Poon Ting Kong
Dr. Poon Wai Cho
Dr. Poon Yuk Hung
Dr. Poon Yung Yin
Dr. Pun Lai Yin
Dr. Pun Wing
Dr. Rodrigues Albert Edward
Dr. Sakhrani Ponam
Dr. Shik Cheng Fong
Dr. Shiu Cho Tak Wesely

Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok Mariana

Dr. Shum Kwun King

Dr. Si Mei Mei Vivien

Dr. Sin Ho Fai Edmond
Dr. Sin Ka Ling

Dr. Sit Sin Fan Cynthia
Dr. Siu Kai Leung Simon
Dr. Siu Lok Man

Dr. Siu Ping Cheong

Dr. Siu Pui Yi Natalie

Dr. Sit Sheung Yan Patty
Dr. Siu Yuk Kiu

Dr. Se Chi Kin
Dr, S0 Ching Yee Gioria
Dr. So Fong Tat
Dr. So Hei Ming
Dr. So Siu Hei
Dr. 8o Yung Pak
Dr. Sco Hung Tat Stephen
Dr. Sun Xiao Ling
Dr. Sung Man Ling
Dr. Sy Wing Man
Dr. Syed Alan
Dr. Sze Ching
Dr. Sze Hon Ming
Dr. Sze Siu Lam Jason
Dr. Tai Chun Tai Bernard
Dr. Tam John Hugh
Dr. Tam Kir: Kwok
De. Tam Wah Kit
Dr, Tam Wing Pik Eliza
Dr. Tam Yick Sin Denise
Dr. Tam Yiu Pun
Dr. Tan Jin Min Jeremiah
Dr. Tan Shu Kwan
De. Tang Anthony Hing Yung
Dr. Tang Hiu Wat
Dr. Tang Kin Wa
Dr. Tang Kuen Yan Alfred
Dr. Tang Man Leung Thomas
Dr. Tang Po Lau
Dr. Tang Shao Fen Joyce
Dr. Tang Siu Man Simon
Dr. Tang Suk Ying
Dr. Tang Tin Yuk Adrian
Dr. Tay Wee Kok Jordan
Dr. Thin Kyi
Dr. Tin Lat {Ng Kwok Hing})
Dr, Ting Fu Lam
Dr. Tiu Chi Tiong
Dr. Tong Man Chiu
Dr. Tong Wai Shuen Catherine
Dr. Tong Ying Kau
Dt. Tong Yue Wai Paul
Dr. Tsang Chiu Yee Luke
Dr. Tsang Chun Au
Dr. Tsang Ming Lam
Dr. Tsang Sheung Yin Stanley
Dr. Tsang Wai Mun
Dr. Tsang Woo Kay
Dr. Tsao Goh Mei Ling Marion
Dr. Tsac Kuan Hsin
Dr. Tse Yuen Yee Eileen
Dr. Tsoi Kwei Sang Karl
Dr. Tsoi Wing Yin Winnie
Dr. Tuet On Sang
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Or. Tung Po Yin

Dr. Wai Heung On

Dr. Wan Siu Fan Rebecca
Dr. Wat Chi Kai

Dr. Wat Pui Kwan Judy
Dr. Wong Cheuk Kwan

Dr. Wong Cheung Lun William
Dr. Wang Chi Chiu Albert
Dr. Wong Chi Ho

Dr. Wong Chi Keung

Dr. Wong Ching Chuen

Dr, Wong Chun Bong

Dr. Wong Chung

Dr, Wong Chung Tao

Dr. Wong Fai Ying

Dr. Wong Gee Kong

Dr. Wong Hing Lam

Dr. Wong Hiu Lap

Dr. Wong Ho Matthew

Dr. Wong Ho Yan Queenie
Or. Wong Hor Yung

Dr. Wong Ing Hock

Dr. Wong Ka Hing

Dr. Wong Ka Kei

Dr. Wong Ka Ki David

Dr. Wong Ka Yee Maria
Dr. Wong Kuo Jui

Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Wong Kwok Tung

Dr. Wong Kwok Yung Kelvin

Dr. Wong Kyaw Lwin Simeon @ Huang Hsin Yang

Dr, Wong Kyin Lin Peter

Dr, Wong Lai Cheung Virginia
Dr, Wong Lai Koon Magdalene
Dr. Wong Lai Sze Alice

Dr. Wong Ling Ling

Dr. Wong Loi Foon

Dr. Wong Ming Shun

Dr. Wong Pak Kin

Dr. Wong Ping Kin Raymond
Dr. Wong Ping San John

Dr. Wang Sau Yee

Dr. Wong Shui Kuen

or. Wong Silky

Dr. Wong Sum Lok

Or. Wong Sze Man Lorelta
Dr. Wong To Chuen

Dr. Wong Tung Kin

Dr. Wong Wai On

Dr. Wong Wing Sze

or. Wong Yan Biu

Dr. Wong Yeung Shan Samuel
Dr. Wong Ying Sau

Dr. Wong Yu Fai

Dr. Wong Yuen Hon

Dr. Wu Kwok Keung

Dr. Wu Sze Man

Dr. Wu Tsz Yuen Tom
Dr. Wu Xiao Chun

Dr. Wu Zhi Wei

Dr. %u Seng Ci Alice

Dr. Yan Wai Man Dominic
Dr. Yang Jung Mai

Dr. Yap Chean Lee

Dr. Yap Pek Gan

Dr. Yap Tuan Gee

Dr. Yau Chiu Ming

Dr. Yau Kin Chung

Dr. Yau Kwok Ho

Dr. Yau Wai Keung

Dr. Yeung Chi Keung

Dr. Yeung Kai Ming Tony
Dr. Yeung Man Chow

Dr. Yeung Mei Chun

Dr. Yeung Po Kwan irene
Dr. Yeung Sze Wal

Dr. Yeuryg Wai Man

Dr. Yip Chun Keng Sam
Dr. Yip Ka Wai Desmund
Dr. Yip Kai Sun

Dr. Yip Surn Lisa

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr, Yip Wan Ha

Dr. Yip Wing Ki

Dr. Yip Wing Yi

Dr. Yip Yuk Pang Kenneth
Dr. Yiu Kam Yi

Dr. Yiu Kwan

Dr. Yong Liew Yin

Dz. Young Sui Wah

Dr. Young Ying Nam Dominic
Dr. Yu Jacman

Dr. Yu Kwun Man

Dr. Yu Man Sun

Dr. Yu Sze Kai Frances
Dr. Yu Yee Tak Esther
Dr. Yue Pui Lam David
Or. Yue Shu Hoi Andrew
Dr. Yue Wing Shun Vincent
Dr. Yuen Chung Cheong
Dr. Yuen Ka Wai

Dr. Yuen Natalie Yuk Kwun
Dr. Yuen $ek Cheung
Dr. Yuen Wai Chi

Dr. Yuen (Yee) Sui Yin Ruth
Dr. Yung Chi Yu

Dr. Yung Yin Ying

Publication Committee

Chairman :  Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Committee Members Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr. Mark S. H, Chan

Dr. Albert Y. F. Kong

Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Kathy K. L. Tsim
Ex-officio : Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C, H, Lo

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr, Law Tung Chi

Secretaries :  Ms. Carmen S. Y. Cheng
Mr. Patrick M. H. Wu

(Administrative Executive)

(Administrative Executive, from June 2009 onwards}
Pubiication Committee is newly formed in 2009, for managing matters related to the publications of the College. During
WONCA in early June 2009, the Committee published the first academic book of the College — Problem-based Approach
to Family Medicine. This comprehensive 500-paged book, full of coloured illustrations and photos, was written over
years by a group of experienced and enthusiastic family physicians using a scenario-based approach that simulates

the work of a family physician. It contains 24 different clinical scenarios commonly encountered in family practice to
illustrate the content and principles of Family Medicine. collaborations in the future.

Research Committee
Chairlady : Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Honorary Advisors ¢ Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Prof. Albert Lee

Committee Members

Secretary

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Antonio A, T. Chuh
Dr. Ho Kin Sang

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Ng Pui Yam

Dr. Tammy K., W. Tam
Dr. Martin C. S. Wong
Dr. Samuel Y. S. Wong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Ex-officio)
Prof. Donald K. T. Li Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-officic)
Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo Dr. Law Tung Chi (Ex-officio}

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Ms. Teresa Lee (Administrative Executive)

Three submissions were received for the Annual Research Award 2008 and the selection panel censisted of two internal
assessors and one external assessor. The winring project was “A qualitative study of patients' views on quality of primary
care consultations in Hong Kong and comparison with the UK CARE Measure” by Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman.

The 2009 HKCFP Research Fellowship have received five applications this year, all of good quality. The selection panel
has selected two winners. The first winner is Dr. Chiang Lap Kin. His research project is “Usefulness in using portable
overnight pulse oximeter for screening obsiructive sleep apnea in adult patients in primary care setting”. The second
winner is Dr, Yau Lai Mo. His regearch project is “Study on the cancer risk perception and prevention behaviours among
relatives of ferminal cancer patiems and the role of family physicians in caring for them®.

Our College collaborated with the Family Medicine Unit, University of Hong Kong to study Hong Kong Primary

Care Morbidity Pattern 2007-2008 in respense to the Food and Health Bureau of the Government of the HKSAR
consultative document 'Building a Healthy Tomorrow'.

Finally, | wish tc thank all who have provided assistance to the Research Committee and look forward to closer

collaborations in the future.
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WEB AND COMPUTER COMMITTEE
Chairman :  Dr. Mark S. H. Chan

Vice-Chairman :  Dr. Simon So
Members : Dr.AlvinC, Y. Chan
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr, Lau Tai Wai
Dr. Alfred Y, Y. Tang
Dr. Peter K. T. Wan
Dr. Wong Tsz Kau, Carl
Dr. Tang Kuen Yan, Alfred
Or. Yip Chun Kong, Sam
Dr. David K. K. Wong

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

{from June 2008 onwards)

(to December 2008)

{to March 2009)
[from March 2009 onwards)

s

Ex-officio
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim
Dr. Law Tung Chi
Secretaries Ms. Erica M. Sco {Executive Manager)

Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung (Executive Officer)

It has been a busy year. Apart from the routine functioning, the Web and Computer Committee has finalized acconplished
the new Webpage task, after several years of hardwark. The new page with its medernized cutlook and multiple functions,
should be able to serve our members better, and indeed, feedbacks have been most favorable.

The new web is largely the brainchild of Dr. Simon So, our Vice-Chairman, who has dedicated wholeheartedly to palish
the product tilt the last minute parfection. | would ike, of course, to thank the rest of the committee members, past and

present, in making suggestions and decisions throughout the year.

We are always short of manpower. We have through FP Link announcement to ask our members to step forward to help
out in this exciting area. Several cluster responded and nominated representatives to oversee their cluster web related
functions. Individual members who would like to exercise their hidden lalents in IT are most welcome to join us.

I would also like 1o thank Ms. Erica So, Ms. Crystal Yung and the rest of the Secretarial ieam, for delivering the needed

assistance and patience.

We look forward to another year of service.

WONCA Asia-Pacific Regional Conference 2009 HOST ORGAMNIZING COMMITTEE

ORGANIZING COMMITTEE

Coa-Chairmen

Vice-Chairman

Secretary & Treasurer

Chairman of the Scientific
Subcommittee

Coordinator of the Social Function

.-

o

& Business Manager H
Coordinator of the Publications H
Committee Members :
Advisors H
Ex-officio

Secretaries H

SCIENTIFIC SUBCOMMITTEE

Chairman H

Subcommittee Members

SOCIAL FUNCTION SUBCOMMITTEE
Cooardinator
Subcommittiee Members :

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr, John T. N, Chung (from January 2009 onwards)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Samuel V. s, Wong
Dr. Elieen Y. Y, Tse

(from September 2008 onwards})
(until September 2008)

Cr. Daniet W. S. Chu

Dr. Roger C. K. Wong

Dr, Cheung Man Kuen

Dr. Kenny Kung

De. Mary B. L. Kwong

Or. Edmund W, W. Lam
Dr. Liang Jun

Prof. Donald K. T. L

Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam

Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo

Or. Lam Ping Yan, JP

Mr. Anthony T. Y. Wu, GBS. Jp
Mrs. Amy W. Y. Chan Kung
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Dr. Law Tung Chi

Ms. Erica M. So

Ms. Chariotte H. F, Sham
Mr, Patrick M. H. Wy

{from January 2009 onwards})

(Executive Manager)
(Senior Administrative Executive)
{Administrative Executive)

Dr. Samuel Y, 8. Wong (from September 2008 onwards)
Dr. Elieen Y. Y, Tse (until September 2008)

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen

Dr. Billy C. F. Chiy

Br. Dorathy T, C. Law

Dr. Maria K, W, Leung

Dr. Yvonne C. Y, Lo

Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chy

Or. Winson T. B. Chan
Dr. Judy G, Y. Cheng
Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Charles K. H. Ngai
Dr. Salina K. 8. Tang
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
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The WONCA 2009 Asia-Pacific Regional Conference had been successfully held from 4-7 June 2009 ai the Hong Kong
Convention and Exhibition Centre. The conference was attended by over 800 delegates from 35 counfries. The theme
of the canference was ‘Building Bridges’.

There had been many difficuities in arganizing this event such as poor sponsorship, low registration because of the
global financial turmoil and poor performance of the first professional conference organizer. With the outbreak of the
new H1N'1 epidemic this year, the future of the conference was put in serious jeopardy. Just two months befare the big
day, there weve doubls as to whether the conference could take pface at ali.

Despite these challenges, commitiee members worked hard as a team. The Business team made last efforts 1o call in
sponsors. The Scientific team worked meticulously to refine the programme and accommodate last minute changes.
Advisors lent their full support, particutarly connecting us with the VIPs and delegates from the Mainland. The Social
team discovered talents among College members and put on memorable performances.

With volunteer contribution, and devotion of the Commitiee members, the conference successfully established the
frame-wark for delegates fram ali over the world to ‘build bridges' to exchange experience, for information sharing and
research networking.

Last but not least, | would like to offer my most sincere appreciation to all the Committee and Subcommittee members.
Special thank is also due to our secretariat, particularly, Ms. Erica So, Ms. Charlotle Sham and Mr. Patrick Wu for their
unfailing support.

VIP GUESTS

The Host Organizing Committee would like to exprass our special thanks to VIPs guests for attending the
Conference.

Mr. the Hon Donald Tsang, GBM —  Chief Executive, The Hong Kong SAR

Mr. Liu Qian - Vice-Minister, Ministry of Health, The PRC

Dr. the Hon York Chow, SBS, JP ~  Secretary for Food & Health Bureau, The Hong Kong SAR
Prof. Zhong Nan Shan —  President, Chinese Medical Association

Prof. Huang Xiao Ling —  Department of Health of Guangdong Province, The PRC
Prof. Luo Le Xuan ~  Department of Heaith of Shenzhen Province, The PRC
Dr. Cheang Seng Ip —  Deputy Director, Health Bureau of Macao

Or. the Hon Leong ChiHung, GBG, JP  ~  Non-Officiai member of the Executive Council

Prof. Raymond Liang —  President, Hong Kong Academy of Medicine

Dr. Tse Hung Hing —  President, The Hong Kong Medical Assaciation

Dr. Henry C. F. Yeung ~  President, Hong Kong Doctors Union

INTERNATIONAL ADVISORS

The Host Organizing Committee would like to express our sincere thanks to International Advisors for their
recommendation for the scientific committee and promotion of the conference.

Dr. Chih-Jen Chan - Past-President, Chinese Taipei Association of Family Medicine

Prof. Michael Kidd - Executive Dean of the Faculty of Health Sciences, Flinders University,
Auslralia

Prof. Lee Jung Kwon - Professar, Department of Family medicine, Samsung Medical Centre,

Sungkyun Kwan University School of Medicine
Member-at-large WQNCA Asia-Pacific Region

Ds. Aifred W T Loh - Chief Executive Officer, WONCA

Dr. Alejandre V Pineda - Immediate Past-President, Philippine Academy of Family Physicians

Dr. David Whittet - Deputy-President, Roya! New Zealand College of General Practitioners,
New Zealand

Prof. Chris van Weel - WONCA World Presigent

Dr. Yang Bing Hui - Past-President, Chinese Society of General Practice, Chinese Medical

Association, China
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REGISTRATION STATISTICS

Full registration

uSpecial VERY early bird (by 31 Aug 07)

(b) Non-Member

2 N . 2
) Special early bird (by 28 February 09}
(a) Member
(b) Non-Member .
3) Early bird (by 30 April 09) =
(8) Member 49

4) Standard Registration (From 1 May 2009 - 4 Jun 2009)

(a) Member

{b) Non-Member

i

5) Trainee
6) Student
7) Accompany person
Day reqistration

Trainee
Member (1-day registration) 133
Member (2-day registration) 3
Non-| member {1-day registration)
Non-member (2-day registration) — j
| Subtotai: 777
Waived registration
lavited Speakers
- Keynote
- Plenary ;
- Symposium & workshop — y
Bursary =
Invited guests °
(Including HOC , Scientific committee Members &
College's Council and Beard Members) 84
r: Subtotal: 161
Total registration number: 938
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BURSARIES

i ici e as many doctors
i i Kong College of Family Physicians to encourag :
T e ey ablehed b et cou zeg of the Asia Pacific, to attend the Conference. The College’s

i { from less developed count ' AN
af) pOtE"- SIb!e'taZ:t lt?\ji:)ynference can act as the bridge between local family doctars/general practitio
objective is

from the rest of the World. _ -
The Hong Kong Coliege of Family Physicians therefore offers a number of HKD $ 5,000 bursaries te
from less developed countries of the Asia Pacific to attend the conference.

BTN R e J 5 & June 7, 2009 delivered by Dr. the Hon York Chow,
Keynote speeches on June . : ' : Chow,
}l»'(’eyfnoée t;rT\rﬁ]Vet:i?eut:g[;s ang Dr. Dzvid Ho and their topics covered were primary case models, aging
rof. Pe . .
infectious disease respectively.

i topics included
5 plenary sessions were organized and 2 plenary speakers for each selsdsmr ;ovi:ad the topi
. i i ealth.
S::aanriycemeeed care, preventive medicine, medical education, mental health and elderly
ia.

Symposium and workshop — we have invited 50 speakers for 8 warkshops and 18 sympos

i ers
Over 200 free papers submission were received and 121 cral papers, 111 poster pap

O rewatks P e 200 of 18 reviewers, of these 3 were internationals.

and 12 workshops were accepted by the group

$0CIAL PROGRAMME
A Welcome Reception with Mr. : ive
from 18:00-20:00 at Convention Hall, Hong Kong Convention & Exhg:rlft;c;
to the Welcome Reception. Singing performance, face changing p
organized during the Welcome Reception.

i i June 4, 2009

ief Executive of the HKSAR was organized on 20
e o o ong G o n Center. All deiegates and VIPs were invited
mance and cultural booth performance were

vening of June &, 2000 at Café Deco Hong Kong, Peak Galieria, 118 Peak

Conference Banguet was organized in the e T banquel and thoy could

Road, The Peak, Hong Kong. Delegates were offered a special discount at usi
purch’ase the ticket onfine or on-site at registration counter.

SPONSORSHIP N
The sponsorship for the conference was supported by the followings:

Sanofi Pasteur cfo sanofi-aventis Heng Kang Ltd
Servier Hong Keng Limited

Vickmans Laboratories Lirited

Wyeth (HK) Limited

GtaxoSmithKline Limited

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia) Ltd
Navartis Pharmaceuticals {HI} Lid
Pfizer Corporation Hong Kong Limted
Sancfi-aventis Hong Kong Limited

DONATIONS & SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION
Bursary Donation was supported by the followings:

Dr. Soraya Abubakar
Prof. Zorayda Leopando
The Shun Tak District Min Yuen Tong of Hong Kong

Other donation by Dr. Peter Lee, Chan Tat Chee Memorial l:und
Other supporting Organization by Hong Kong Tourism Boar

CONCLUSION

The feedback received from delegates and exhibiting companies were overall positive and encouraging. One suggestion

received from delegate was to upload the presentalion slides to the conference website and made accessible for
delegates as a revision purpose.

The scientific programme, no doubt, was highly commended. The conference achieved its aim of building bridges
among health professionals in WONCA with the support of renowned local and overseas speakers to share with us the
latest information on medical developments.

We are pleased 1o see that with the aclive participation of the delegales. Thanks to ail delegates who came to the
conference ang everyone in WONCA who gave us such tremendous support in making the conference a success.

HONORARY TREASURER
Honorary Treasurer Dr, Lau Ho Lim
Secretary :

:  Ms. Angel Cheung { Administrative Executive, from March 2009 onwards)

The financial situation of our College remains slable and sound for the financial year 2008-2009, with a current reserve
vaiued in excess of HK$17 million, thanks to the very conservative investiment strategy of the Finance Committee. Only
4.3% of our portfolio is in securities, bought when these were first issued, and the great majority of our funds are in the
form of cash savings in the Bark of East Asia, HSBC and Wing Hang Bank.

Our Coliege is operated under four companies, as detailed in the Auditor's reports.

In this financial year, our main income sources were from, in descending order, ihe Beard of Conjoint Examination,
Membership Committee, Board of VYocational Training and Standards, and Specialty Beard. From the Board of Conjoint
Examination we saw a surpius of HK$1.64 million (a 4.8% increase from the previous financial year}. However we
anlicipated a reduction in this source of income as the number of candidates in the coming years would most likely drop.
The Membership Committee had a surplus of HK$1.47 millicn {a 34.2% increase). The Board of Vocational Training
and Standards recorded a surplus of HK$0.73 million (a 31.3% increase), but as this figure reflected the number of
trainees, which according lo current estimates might decrease, this source of income might reduce in the near future.
The Specialty Board welcomed a surplus of HK$0.6 million (a 105% increase), and this figure would be expected to
increase when more trainees are expected to complete their Higher Training and enter the Exit Examination. On the
other hand, with the reduction in interest rates, the bank interest income has seen a reduction of 64%,

On the side of expenditure, our single most significant spending is still in staff salaries and allowances, which amounted
to HK$2.97 million (a 2.4% increase). The Board of Education saw a deficit of HK$0.28 million and the Editorial Board
HK$58,244 which were due to more intensive educational activities and the publication of books. We managed to
reduce our printing and stalionery and sundry expenses as we went “green” and strived o achieve paperless meelings.

The overall total cumulative expenses have been managed carefully and we saw a reduction of 5.6% compared with
the previous financial year,

The consolidated net deficit before tax computation for the financial year was HK$373,863 which is a reduction of
50.2% from the previous year (HK$750,880).
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL

The Council has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial staiements for the year ended 31
March 2008,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The principal activities of the College are the provision of continuing medical education in relation to family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The resulis of the College for the year are set out on page 4 of the financial statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Movements in property, plant and equipment during the year are sel out in note 5 to the financial statements.

COUNCIL MEMBERS
The council members during the year were:

Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene (President}

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter (Vice-President - Education & Examinations)
Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymond (Vice-President - General Affairs}

Dr. Law Tung Chi (Hon. Secretary)

Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Hon-Treasurer)

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Wan Yee, Winnie
Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel
Dr. Chung Tze Nang, John
Dr. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary
Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby

Dr. Chan Ming Wai, Angus
Br. Chan Suen Mo, Mark
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen

Cr. Liang Jun

Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy
Dr. Wang Yeung Shan, Samuel

Dr. Luk Kam Hung (Elected on 6 December 2008}

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew {Resigned on 6 December 2008}
Dr. Lam Wing Wo (Resigned on 6 December 2008)
Dr. Chao Vai Kiong, David {Resigned on 6 December 2008)
Dr. Li Kwok Tung, Donald {Resigned on 6 December 2008}

In accordance with Article 34 of the College’s Articles of Asscciation, the Presideni, Vice-President, Hon. Secretary
and Hon. Treasurer and not exceeding one-third of the other members, shall relire from office and being eligible offer
themselves for re-election.

INTERESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

No contracts of significance fo which the College was a party and in which a council member had a material interest,
whether directly or indireclly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any tizme during the year.

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

At no time during the year was the College a party 10 any arrangements to enable the council members of the College
ta acquire benefits by means of acquisition of debt securities {(including debentures) of the College or any other bady
corperate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No substantial confracts co g o]
nceming the management and ad istra of the e tered int existe
tio Colle were e nio o isted

AUDITOR

The In ial state ents have been audited by essrs C. F g g elig ble, o ers | self fo
anciai M . Cheu who retires a d, being eli | f I

On behaif of the board

Chairman
HONG KONG, 2 November 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MENMEBERS OF THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

I have audited the financial statements of The Hong Kong Coaliege Of Family Physicians set out on pages 4 to 11,
which camprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2008, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

notes,

Council’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Council is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Haong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal conirol relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and to report my opinicn

solely to you, as a bedy, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility fowards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this repott.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Heng Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that [ comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit {o obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. Tha procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal contro! relsvant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounfing estimates made by the Council, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufiicient and apprepriate io provide a basis for my audit opinion,

Opinion
In my opinicn, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March
2009 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards and have been preperly prepared in accordance with the Hong Keng Cempanies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung

Cerlified Public Accountant
Hong Kong

6 November 2009

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Note

Membership subscription fees
Entrance fees from members
Bank interest income

Other income

2(c)

Less: Expenses

Audit fee

Bank charges

Building management fee
Business registration fee
College function expenses
Depreciation

Legal and professicnal fee
Management fee
Membership fee

Prize and sponsorship
Rates

Sundry expenses

Surplus{Deficit) before taxation
Taxation 3

Net surpius/(deficit) for the year

2008
HKS HK$
1,468,850 1,094,600
49,100 22,100
1,233 18,537
15,695 12,550
1,534,878 1,147,787
7,000 7,000
1,944 2,539
108,000 108,000
450 2,600
106,689 319,452
119,500 157,951
83,005 77,055
600,000 600,000
20,712 20,808
152,486 17,813
- 6,885
1,182,786 1,322,058
352,002 (174,271}
(22.218) 58,7489
374,310 (233,070)
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Accounts receivable

Amount due from a related company
Deposit paid

Cash at bank

Less: Current liabilities

Accruals

Deposit received

Temporary receipts

Amount due to related companies

Net current assets

Non-current iabilities
Deferred tax

FUNDS
Premises fund

General fund

(Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2009

Note

W

Chairman Hon. Treasurer

2008
HKS HK$
56,766 445,465
399,200 155,200
646,397 830,602
- 14,250
1,268,972 596,216
2,314,569 1,596,268
17,000 17,500
36,500 36,500
354,220 188,500
289,304 177,004
697,024 419,504
1,617,545 1,176,764
1,974,311 1,622,219
558,029 580,247
1,416,282 1,041,972
785,274 785,274
631,008 256,698
1,416,282

1,041,972

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

(Limited by guarantee)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Premises Fund

At 1 Aprit and 31 March

General Fund
At 1 April
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year

At 31 March

Total equity

At 1 April

Al 31 March

HK$

785,274

256,698
374.310

631,008

2008

HK$

785,274

489,768

{233.070)
256,698

1,275,042
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THE HONG KKONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

(Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating results for the year

Adjustments for:

Bank interest received

Depreciation

Operating results before working capital changes
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable
increase/{Decrease) in deposit paid

Decrease in temporary payment
Increase/(Decrease) in accruals
Increasef(Decrease) in temporary receipts

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Bank interest received

NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

NET CASH FROMAUSED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advance from/{to) related companies

NET INCREASEADECREASE) IN CASH

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2008

HKS HK$
352,002 (174,271)
(1.233) {18,637)
119,500 157,951
470,359 (34,857)
(244,000) 85,850
14,250 {14,250)

. 49,000

{5003 400
165,720 (158.080)
405,829 (71,937)
1.233 18,537
407,062 (53,400)
(30,811) {299,480)
296,505 {590,422)
672,756 (943,302)
506,216 1,539,518
1,268,972 596,216

ﬁ
|
|
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THE HONG HONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The Coliege is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liability of each of its members,
in the event of its being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased to be a member for
payment of the debts and fiabilities of the College contracted before he ceases to be a member, and costs, charges
and expenses of winding up, and for the adjustment of 1he rights of the contributories among themselves, is limited
to an amount not exceeding HK$10.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Property, plani and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of an assel comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance costs, is normally charged lo the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resuited in an
increase in the fulure economic benefils expected to be obltained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is
capilatised as an additional cost of the asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the income statement is the difference
between the safes proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method at the foltowing rates to write off the costs of the assets over
their estimated useful lives.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 15% p.a.

Related company

A related company is a company in which one or more of the directors of the company have a beneficial interest
or is in & position to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition

Entrance fees from members are recognised in the financial year of receipt.

Annual subscription fee is recognised on a time proportion basis.

Interest income is recognised on the time preportion basis taking into account the principal cutsianding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transaction in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
ang fiabilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the income statement.

Taxalion
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on 1axable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are axable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement items that are never taxable and deductible,

Deferred fax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carmrying amounts of
assets and (iabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the compultation of
faxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method, Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred 1ax assels are recognised to the extent that it is
prot:able that taxable profits will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwili {or negative goodwill) or
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from the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that
affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is setiled or the
asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to item charged
or credited directly 1o equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements in view of the excess of allowable
loss brought forward over the estimated assessable profits for the year. (2008:Nil)

2008
HK$ HK$
The taxation charge/(credit) is made up as foliows:
Deferred tax
Current year (22,218) 58,799

The taxation on the company's surpius/(deficit) before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise
using the taxation rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows:

Surplus/{Deficit) before taxation 352,092 (174,271)
Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% {2008:17.5%) 58,095 (30,497}
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses {2,501) 27,641
Tax effect of non-chargeable income {10,939) (651)
Additions to unrecognized 1ax losses {66,873) 62,306
Taxation charge/(credit) {22,218) 58,799

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION

None of the Council members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the College during the
year. (2008:Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture
College fixtures &
premises equipment Total
HKS HK$ HK$
Cost
At 1.4.2008 500,000 3,764,722 4,264,722
Additions - 30,811 30,811
At 31.3.2009 500,000 3,795,533 4,295,533
Accumulated depreciation
At 1.4,2008 500,000 3,319,267 3,819,267
Charge for the year - 119.500 119.500
At 31.3.2008 500,000 3,438,767 3,938,767
Net book value
At 31.3.2009 - 366,766 358,766
At 31.3.2008 - 445,455 445,455

The Callege premises is held in Hong Kong under a medium term lease from the Federation of Medical Societies

of Hong Kong.
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AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

Amount outstanding

Maximum amount outstanding
A131.3.2008 At31.3.2009

during the year
HKS HK$ HK$
HKCFP Education Limited 830,602 646,397 830,602

The advance is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.,

AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES
The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.
DEFERRED TAX

Deferred taxation are calculated in fulf on temporary differences under the fiability method usi inci i
rats of 16.5% (0002 S0y y methad using a principal taxation

The movement on the deferred tax liabilifies account is as follows:

2008

HK$ HK$

At 1 April 580,247 521,448
Charge/f(Credit) to income statement during the year {22,218) 58,799

At 31 March

At the bailance sheet date, the company has unused tax Josses of HK$96,285 (2008:HKS$ 500,347) avallable for
offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognized due 1o the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Matferial transact.ions with a related company, which were conducted in the naormal course of business and on
arm’s length basis, are summarised as follows:

2008
HK$ HKS
Management fee paid 600,000 600,000

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
These financial statements were approved by the Cauncil on 2 November 2009.
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File No. 24/05368560 Commercial building allowance

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS HKS
{Limited by guarantee) Deemed cost of construction

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX =m====
Residue value b/f

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2008/2009 384,923
AA. (4%)
HK$ 23,787
: Residue value c/f
Profit per accounts 352,092 S 361,136
Add: Depreciation 119,500 Additions to furmiture, fixtures and equipment
471,692
HKS
Less: Depreciation allowance 16,448 1 set of computer server
Commercial building allowance 23,787 9 sets of computer software 19,405 @
Prescribed assels deduction (Sch. 1) 26,063 . 1 unit of LCD monitor 1182 @
Interest income exempted under 1998 order 1,233 1 unit of printer 1,388 @
1 unit of fax machine 4,088 @
Assessable profils 404,061 : 3 units of chairs 1,313
3,435
Less: Loss set-off {404,061
30,811

Net assessable profit == @Pesobedassesdedwcion
=ozs=s @ Prescribed assets deduction
Gther ranking for 20% poo!

Statement of loss

HK$
Balance b/f 500,346
tess: Profit for the year 404061
Balance c/f 96,285

File No. 24/05368560

Sch. 1
Deprecialion aliowance
Total
10% pool 20% pool 309% pool allowance
HK$ HKS HK$ HK$
W.D.V. bff 258 58,596 4,248
Additions - 4,748 “
LA - 2,849 - 2,848
258 61,495 4,248
AA 26 12,299 1,274 13,599
WOV, of 232 49,196 2,974
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THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

2 November 2009

C. F. Cheung, CPA

19(F, Cameron Cormmercial Centre,
468 Hennessy Road,

Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enguiries of other Council members
and officials of the College, the following representations given 1o you in connection with your audit of the College’s

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2008.

1. We acknowiedge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Cotlege and of the results of the Cotlege for the year. In preparing these
financial statements, we have:
a  selected suilable accounting policies and applied them consistently,
b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;
c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
d. prepared the financial slatements on the going concern basis.

2 We are respansible for ensuring that the College maintains proper books of account which disclase with reascnable

accuracy atany time the financiat position of the College and which enable us to ensure that the financial statements
comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the College and
hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

3. All the books of account and related data have been made available o you for the purpose of your audit and all
ly reflected and recorded in the books of account. Al

{he transactions undertaken by the College have been proper
other relevant records and refated infarmation including minuies of alt management and members' meeting, have

peen made available to you.

4. We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements.

5 We confirm that none of the Council members received any remuneration which should be disclosed pursuant to

§161 of the Company Qrdinance during the year.

For and on behalf
of the Council

Wy

Hon, Treasurer

Chairman

S

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

‘;T;c;:iﬁlggsogéve pleasure in submitting thelir report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

;\;ﬂt;zg::ipal activity of the company is to act as an Educalional Organization in respect of the development of Famity
RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the company for the year are set cut on page 4 of the financial sialements.

DOMATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

DIRECTORS
The directars during the year were:
Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Geng {Chairman)
gr. <L:ctm1 Chun Hung.' Raymond {Vice-Chairman - General Affairs)
D: o zr}r Hun% C_hlu, Peter {Vice-Chairman - Education & Examinations)
Dr. Lo HgnLg bi {Hon. Secretary) (Elected on € December 2008)
Dr. wae o im (Hon. Treasurer} (Elected on 6 December 2008)
Dr. I—p it Kuen, Andrew (Resigned on 6 December 2008)

. Lam Wing Wo {Resigned cn 6 December 2008)

In accordance with Articles 38 and 39 of th i
c e company’s Arlicles of A iali i Wai i
from the Board and, being eligible, offer himself for re-election. ssoctation. B Tl Wal Wang: Gene shall retre
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS
No contracts of significance to which the
' 15 ¢ company was a party and in which a director had ial i
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year. a ameterilinierest whether
DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES
At no time duri
acoure bone é;:gb;hc:n Z':?‘rs v;?'s‘, QZea;::Lr;:;g:" afp;ﬂgxlo any arrangements to enable the directors of the company fo
of de e .
o ote securities {including debentures) of the company or any other
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No substantial contracts concernin
g the management ini i i
Sorg o vt g and administration of the company were entered into or existed
AUDITOR

The financial statements have been audi
ited by Messr i i igi
By ¥ s C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for

On behalf of the Board

Chairman
HONG KONG, 2 November 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

t have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Education Limited (Limited by guarantee} set cut on pages 4 to 10,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, and the income statement and cash flow statement for the year

then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsibte for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporling Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Qrdinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misslatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting

policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and to report my opinion

solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
I conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves perfarming procedures to obiain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statemenis, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
staternents in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal contral. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1 believe that the audit evidence | have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 March
2009 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung

Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong

6 November 2009

SRR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT

Surplus on Board of Conjoint Examination
Surplus on Board of Vogational Training

Surplus on Speciality Boarg
Management fee income

Bank interest income

Surplus on exchange difference
Sundry income

Less: Expenses

Audit fee

Bank charges and interest
Business registration fee
Cleaning expenses
Committee expenses
Deficit on Editorial Board
Deficit on Board of Education
Insurance

Legal and professional fees
Postage

Printing and stationery
Provident fund contribution
Repairs and maintenance
Salaries and aflowances
Sundry expenses
Telephone and fax
Travelfing expenses
Newspapers

Deficit for the year

HKS

1,638,150
733,624
588,104
800,000

15,400
27,395
58,261

3,869,934

7,000
6,330
450
15,923
887,592
58,244
275,687
61,358
125,900
22,425
81,528
164,051
2,430
2,967,504
21,133
22,365
12,152

—..3.505

4,735,578

2008

HKS

1,560,569
558,889
292,410
800,000

42,900
5,643
63.634

3,324,045

7,000
2,450
3,273
16,239
940,462
695
5,354
72,183

29,435
98,381
148,060
3.226
2,897,410
37,428
19,162
13,088

—.4.976
4,299,820

—

(975,775)

101



102

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Interest in a subsidiary

Current assels
Accounts receivable

Deposits paid and prepayments
Cash at bank and in hand

Less: Current liabitities

Accruals

Receipls in advance _
Amount due to related companies
Wonica fund for 2009

Net current liabilities

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Weonea fund for 2009

GENERAL FUND
Balance brought forward

Deficit for the year

HKXCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2002

Note

G ege

Chairman

Hon. Treasurer

HKS

1,140,325

13,980
1.060.745

1,074,725

8,300
12,600
3,074,940
928,550

4,030,320

(2,955,665)

(1,815,340}

{1,815,340)

(849,696)

(865.,844)

2008

HK$

779,285

22,900
4,140

1,845,536

1,872,576

213,620
25,500
2,405,430

2,644,550

(771,974)

7,311

957,007

26,079

(975,775)
(949,696)

AR SRR

HIKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
{Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating results for the year
Bank interest received

Operating deficit before working capital changes
Decrease in accounts receivable

{Increase)/Decrease in deposils paid and prepayments
Decrease in accruals
Decrease in receipts in advance

Cash used in operations

Bank interest received

Tax refund

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advance from related companies

Net advance to a subsidiary

Net advance from/(to} Wonca fund 2009

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2008
HKS HKS
(865,644) (875,775)
{15,400) (42.900)
(881,044)  (1,018,675)
22,900 39,000
(9,340) 189,785
(205,320} (875)
(12,5001 (51,500}
(1.086,204) (842,265)
15,40G 42,300
- 19,067
(1,076,804) {780,308)
674,510 2,154,109
(361,040) (739,747)
(27.457) 8,190
286,013 1,422,552
(784,791} 642,244
1,845,536 1.203,292
1,060,745 1,845,536
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~

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The company is limited by guarantee and without a share capital. The liability of each of its membership in the
event of its being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased to he a member for the
payment of the debts and liabililies of the company contracted before he ceases to be a member and of the costs,
charges and expenses of winding up the company, and for the adjustment of the rights of the contributories among
themselves, is limited to an amount not exceeding HKX$10.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the company, direcily or indirectly, controls the composition of the board of
directors, controls more than half of the voting power or holds mare than half of the issued share cagital. The

company's inferest in subsidiaries are stated at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value, Results of
the subsidiaries are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Relaled companies

A related company is @ company in which one or more of the directors has a beneficial interest or is in a position
to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition
Revenue arising from activities is recognised when the aclivities are completed.
Management fee received is recognised when management services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement iteras that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred fax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial sialements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liabitity method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised io the extent that it is
prabable that taxable profits wili be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative goadwiil) or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabifities in a transaction that
affects neither the tax profit nor the accouniing profit.

Deferred tax fiabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on investments in subsidiaries,
except where the company is able o control the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the
temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of any deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow ali or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calcutated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except when it relates to items
charged or credited directly fo equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

3. TAXATION

No prevision for Hong Kong profits tax h

as been i 1 ;
assessable profits for the year, (2008:Nil) made in the financial statements as there IS nc estimated

The company had no significa i i
e g y Jo] nt unprovided deferred taxation at 3¢ March 2008 and 2008 and for the years then

At the balance sheet date, the com
¢ \ pany has unused tax losses of HKS$2,217,312 (2008:HK$1 i
far ?tffset against future profits. No deferred tax assets has been recognised due(to thé unsrézi:lé?ﬁ) avaflfable
profit streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely. P Ay offuture
4. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
None of the directors received any remuneration for their services rendered 1o the company during the year. (2608:Nil)

5. INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

2008
HK$ HK$
Unlisted ordinary shares, at cost
Amount due from subsidiary 1 1;8 ggg 7;g,ggg
1,140,325 779,285
Name of Principal Descripti
X ne plion Country of
subsidiary activity of shares held incorprgraeion Efeégig?ﬁgld
HKCFP Hoidings  Education i
and Development St:::gzry Fiong Kong 100%
Limited

Statement pursuant to Paragraph 18(4) of the Tenth Schedule of the Comparies Ordinance

group financial statements are P irectors are of o on that it wo NVOIVI
No pre ared as the dire p H i i
; ; . N I uld involve axpense and delay

The following net aggregate amounts of loss of the subsidiary has not been deait with in the company's

accounts:
2008
HK$ HK$
'The ?et aggregate amount of the subsidiary’s
oss for the year
Add: Post-acquisition profits/{losses) brou {(562’976)1 (709,4, o
ght forward
Net aggregate amount retained by the subsidiary (1 ?34 ‘11:;') (5;131 137%13'

6.AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

Amount cutstanding Maximum amo i
unt outstandin
At31.3.2008  At31.3.2009 during the year ’
HK$ HK$ HK$

The Hong Kong College of

Family Physicians
HKCFP Foundation Fund 830,602 646,397 646,307

1.574.828 2433543 2,433,543
1.9/74.528
2,405,430 3,679,940 3,079,940

The advances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.
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7. WONCA FUND FOR 2009

2008
HKS HK$
At 1 April 957,007 948,817
i 19
Add: Contribution r(:zceivpfd during the year 71136%117 8,_ 0
;?251: EA:?EESBS paid during fhe year 429,550 957,007
SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FROM FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES 2008
Income Expenses
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$
i i 761 {275,687) (5,354)
ficit on Education Board 272,074 547,
giéﬁit g: Editorial Board 189,380 247,625 (58,245) (695)
gggﬂlijrs\a?gr?oard of Conernt 2,494,800 858,650 1,636,150 1,560,569
'IS'ruaripnliLrlasgon Board of Vocatona 825,700 92,076 733,624 553,833
Surplus on Speciaity Board 795013 196.909 598,104 292 41
4,576,967 1,943,021 2833946 240581¢

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions with a related company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and an
arm'’s length basis, are summarised as follows:

2008
HK3 HKS

800,000

Management fee income

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the Directors on 2 Novemnber 2009.

File No. 24/14876267

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX
YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2008/2009

HKS
865,644
L.oss per accounts 365,844
Statement of loss
1,351,668
Loss brought forward
865,644
Add: Loss for the year

Loss carried forward

SRR A

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

2 November 2009

C. F. Cheung, CPA

19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre,
488 Hennessy Road,

Causeway Bay,

Hong Kong.

Dear Sir,

We confirm to the best of our knowledge and befief, and having made appropriate enquiries of cther committee
members and officials of the Association, the following representations given to you in connection with your audit of the
company's financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2009.

1.

We acknowledge that the Compznies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and
fair view of the slate of affairs of the Company and of the results of the Company for the year. In preparing these
financial statements, we have:

a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;

b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;

c. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounling standards in Hong Kong; and

d. prepared the financiat staternents on the going concern basis,

We are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintains proper books of account which disclose with
reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Association and which enabie us to ensure that
the financial statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
irregularities.

All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the
transactions undertaken by the Company have been preperiy reflected and recorded in the books of account. Al

other relevant records and related information Including mitutes of all management and members’ meeting, have
been made available tc you.

We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent fiabilities in the financial statements.

We confirm that none of the directors recelved any remuneration which sheuld be disclosed pursuant to $161 of
the Company QOrdinance during the year.

For and on behalf
of the Board of Directors

W

Chairman

Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

REPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE EOARD

The Executive Board has pleasure in submitting its report together with the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES .
The principal activities of the Foundation is to promote, encourage and assist, for the public benefit, research and
education on family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Foundation for the year are sel out on page 4 of the financial statemenis.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

The Executive Board members during the year were:

Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene (Chairman)

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymand {Vice-Chairman)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter {Vice-Chairman)

Dr. Law Tung Chi {Hon-Secretary)

Dr. Lau Ho lgm {Hon-Treasurer) {Elected on 6 December 2008)

Dr. Lee Siu Yin, Ruby (Elected on 6 December 2008)

Dr. Tsui Wing Sze, Wendy (Elected on 6 December 2008)

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Resigned on 6 December 2008)

Dr, Lam Wing Wo (Resigned on 6 December 2008}

Dr, Liang Jun {Resigned on & December 2008) .
In accordance with Article 52 of the Foundation's Articles of Association, all Executive Board members shall retire from
the Board and, being eligible, offer themselves {or re-election.

INTERESTS OF EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS

Na contracts of significance to which the Foundation was a party and in which a member t_)fthe E)_(ecutive Board had a
material interest, whether directly or Indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS' RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

i i i bers of the Executive
At no time during the year was the Foundation a party 1o any arrangﬁments to enable A“."e membel
Board of the Fogndaﬁon tc acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of debt securities (including debentures) of,
the Foundation or any other bady corperate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS '
No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of the Foundation were entered into or
existed during the year.

AUDITOR
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for
re appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Chairman
HONG KONG, 2 November 2009

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HHCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial statements cf HKCFP Foundation Fund (Limited by guaraniee) set out on pages 4 to 8,
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, and the income statement and cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting poficies and other explanatory notes.

Executive board’s responsibility for the financial statements

The executive board is responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financiat statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumsifances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and 1o repert my opinion
solely 1o you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no cther
purpose. | do rot assume responsibilily towards or accep! liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
| conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance as te whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit alse includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the executive
board, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

{ believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 March
2009 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung

Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong

6 November 2009
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee) (Limited by guarantee)
INCOME STATEMENT BALANCE SHEET
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009 : AS AT 31 MARCH 2009
2008 : 2008
Note HK& HK$ - Note HKS HK$
; ASSETS
Donation received 875,201 1,196,320 ;
Bank interest income 89,437 319,615 Non-current assets
Investment income 27,995 23,092 Available-for-sale investments 5 603,550 1,580,445
Surplus on de-recegnition of
available-for-sale investments 15,600 141,251 Current assets
Deposit and temporary payment 1,000,000 1,129,250
2 (c) 1,008,233 1,680,278 : Interest receivable 1,577 7.963
Amount due from related companies 6 2,874,401 1,903,386
Cash at bank 13,929,551 13,297,265
Less: Expenses
17,805,528 16,337,864
Audit fee 5,000 5,000
Bank charges 2,015 4,989 2
Deficit on college function 10,790 23,184 ] Less: Current liabilities
Loss on exchange difference - 28,220 Accruals 5,000 5,000
Legal and professional fee 106 105 ,5 Temporary receipts - 18,000
Prize and sponsorship 221,666 281,015 5,000 23,000
Travelling 156 - ¢ peezee e
Venus expenses for board of education 62,836 228,125
Net current assets 17,800,529 16,314,864
302,568 571,638
i 18,404,079 17,895,309
Surplus for the year 705,665 1,108,640 G
FOUNDATION'S FUND
Balance brought forward 17,478,269 16,370,629
Surplus for the year 705,665 1,108,640
‘f’ Investment revaluation reserve 7 219.145 416,040
18,404,079 17,895,309

W

Chalrman Hon. Treasurer
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HEKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating results for the year

tnvesiment revaluation reserve

Bank interest received

Operating surplus before working capital changes
Decrease in accounis receivable

(Increase)/Decrease in deposit and temporary payment
Decrease in interest receivable

Decrease in temporary receipts

Cash generated from operations
Bank interest received

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in available-for-sale investments

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net advances to related companies

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2008
HKS HKS
705,665 1,108,640
(9,360} (57,371}
(89,437} (319,615
606,868 731,654
- 79,435
129,250 (13,750}
5,386 11,947
18,000 72,000
724,504 737,286
_ 89437 319,615
813,941 1,056,901
789,360 1,570,185
(971,015) (1,733,661
632,286 893,425
13,297,285 12,403,840
13,929,551 13,297,265

]

{a}

(b}

(c)

{d

-

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
{Limited by guarantee)}

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The Foundation is a company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liability of each of its
members, in the event of its being wound up while he is a member or within one year after he ceased to be a
member for payment of the debts and liabilities of the Foundation coniracted before he ceases te be a member,
and costs, charges and expenses of winding up and for the adjustment of the rights of the contribufories among
themselves, is limited to an amount not exceeding HK$50,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed equity securities that are designaled as
available for sale. After initial recognition, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value, with gains or
losses recognized as a separate component of equity untit the investment is derecognised or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is included
in the income statement.

Related company

Arelated company is a company in which one or more of the directors of the company have a beneficial interest
or is in a position to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognition

Donation received is recognised on receipt basis.

interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal outstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and lisbilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange rufing at the balance
sheet date. All exchange differences are dealt with in the income statement.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as the Foundation is exempt
from tax under Section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ RENIUNERATION

None of the Executive Board members received any remuneration for their services rendered to the Foundation
during the year. (2008:Nil)

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2008
HK$ HK$
Listed equily securities, at market value
At 1 April 1,580,445 3,050,725
Disposal (789,380) (1,570,185)
Surplus{(Deficit) on changes in fair value
charged to equity (187.535) 99,905
At 31 March 603,550 1,580,445

The available-for-sale investments are measured at fair valug which is determined by reference to the bid price
quoted in an active market.




HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND

6. AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES (Limited by guarantee)

Amount outstanding Maximum amount outstanding
At31.3.2008  A131.3.2009 during the year
HKS HK$ HKS
2 November 2009
Hong Kang College of
rngﬁnily Pﬁysicigns s 328,558 440,858 2:;?3233 ?9-;- ghe“”& CCPA il Cont
; ici 1674828 2.433,543 2,833,999 , Cameron Commercial Centre,
HKCFP Education Physicians Lot 468 Hennessy Road,
1,803,386 2,874,401 2,874,401 Causeway Bay,
= sE==EEs Heng Kong.
The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand. Dear Sir,
7. INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE We confirm to the best of our knowledge and belief, and having made appropriate enguiries of other board members and
2008 officials of the Foundation, 1he following representations given to you: In connection with your audit of the Foundation's
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2009,
HK$ HKS . . ) . o
1. We acknowledge that the Companies Qrdinance requires us to prepare financial statements which give a true and
] 416.040 373,506 fair view of the state of affairs of the Foundation and of the results of the Foundation for the year. In preparing
Balance at April 1 ' CoE these financial statements, we have:

{(Deficit) hanges in fair a. selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistendly;
Add: Surplus/{Deficit) on ¢

) (187,535) 99,905 b. made judgements and estimates that are prudent and reasonable;
value ofvestment ¢. stated the reasons for any significant departure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
L Surplus credited to income statement d.  prepared the financial statements on the going concern basis.
ess:
on de-recognition of investmenis 9,360 57,371

2. We are responsible for ensuring that the Foundation maintains proper books of account which disclose with

Batance at March 31 219,145 416,040 reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Foundation and which enable us to ensure that the

atan financia! statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the assets

of the Foundation and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
8. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS iregularities.

i 2009.
These financial statements were approved by the Executive Board Members on 2 November 20 .

All the books of account and related data have been made available to you for the purpose of your audit and all the
{ransactions underlaken by the Foundation have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account. All
other relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and members’ meeting, have
been made available to you.

4.  We have disclosed all actual, hidden and caontingent liabilities in the financial statements.

5. We confirm that none of the Executive Board members received any remuneration which should be disclosed
pursuant to S161 of the Company Crdinance during the year.

6. We confirm that the market value of the investment securities held by the company as af the balance sheet date «
amounted o HK$603,550.

For and on behalf
of the Executive Board

W,

. T bt
Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
The directors have pleasure in submitting their report together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31 March 2009.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY .
The principal activity of the company is to act as an Educational Organization in respect of lhe developrment of Family
Medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The restlts of the company for the year are set out on page 4 of the financial statements.

DONATIONS
No donation, whether charitable or otherwise, was made duting the year,

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT .
Movements in properly, plant and equipment during the year are set out ins note 4 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year were:

Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene (Chairman)

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymond (Vice-Chairman)

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter (Vice-Chairman)

Dr. tau Ho Lim (Hon. Treasurer) (Elected on 6 December 2008)
Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew (Resigned on 6 December 2008)

In accordance with Arficle & of the company's Arlicles of Association, all directors shall retire and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-election.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracis of significance to which the company was a party and in vq:'hich a director had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS' RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

i i to enable the directors of the company 1o
Al no time during the year was the company a party to any arrangements
acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the company or any other body corporate.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS . .
No substantial contracts concerning the management and administration of ihe company were entered into or existed
during the year.

AUDITOR |
The financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F, Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for
re appointment.

On behalf of the Board

Chairman
HONG KONG, 2 Novemnber 2009

INDEPENDEKRT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial statements of HKCFP Holdings And Development Limited set out on pages 4 to 11, which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, and the income statement, statement of changes in equity and

cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining inlernal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit and o reporl my opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other
purpose. | do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
| conducted my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
staternents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal contro relevant to the entity’s preparaticn and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audif procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

1 believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.
Opinion
In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company’s affairs as at 31 March

2009 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly preparad ir accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung

Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong

8 November 2009
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Caourse income
Bank interest income

Less: Expenses

Audit fee

Bank charges

Business registration fee
Cleaning expenses
Course expenses
Depreciation

Exchange loss

tnsurance

Legal and professional fee
Management fee

Office consumabie
Printing and stationery
Rates

Repairs and maintanance
Sundry expenses
Telephone and fax
Utitities

L 0ss before taxation
Taxation

Net loss for the year

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

Note

1(b)

HK$

15,326
624

15,950

5,000
1,213
450
18,784

72,548

200,000
9,160
125,709
4,270
78,498
8,522
23,242
34,530

581,926

(565,976)

7.8G3

{573.779)

5,000
264
2,600
16,349
168,584
64,002
36,600
800
2,300
200,000
10,622
79,226
5,689
51,420
21,323
20,039
30,746

715,664

(709,474)

9.447

(718,921)

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

Current assets

Prepayment and cdeposit paid

Cash at bank

Less: Current liabilities
Accruals
Accounts payable

Amount due to halding company
Amount due to a related company

Provision for taxation

Net current liabilities

Tolal assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred 1ax

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital

Accumulated losses

BALAMCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2009

Note

h

Chairman

Hon. TreaSurer

2008
HKS HK$
194,852 210,433
1,203 2,015
84,477 125,220
85,680 127,235
5,000 5,000
147,800 -
1,130,325 769,285
151,554 151,554
6,698 6,698
1,441,377 932,537
(1,355,697) (805,302)
{1,160,845) (594,869)
65,148 57,345
(1,225,993) (652.214)
10,000 10,000
(1,235,993 (662,214)
(1,225,993) (652,214)




P HOLDINGS ANP DEVELOPMENT LIMITED HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
HKCF|
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2008 2008
HKS HKS HK$ HKS$
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating results before tax (565,976) (709,474}
Share capital Depreciation 72,548 64,002
March 10,000 10,000 Bank interest received _(624) {6.190}
At 1 April and 31 Marc I
Operating resulls before werking capital changes (494,052) (651,662)
{Increase)Decrease in prepayment and depesit paid 812 {1,216)
Accumulated losses Ingrease in accounts payable 147,800 -
(662,214) 56,707 Decrease in accruals - (135,181)
At 1 April '
718,921 Cash used in operations (345,440} (788,059)
Net loss for the year [573779) {18.921) Bank interest received 624 8,180
(1,235,993} (662,214
At 31 March o NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES (344,818) {781,869)
Total equity NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
(652,214) 66,707 Purchase of property, plant and equipment (56,967) {39,670}
At 1 April S ====z
(1,225,993) {852,214) CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
At 31 March PR ====== Net advance from holding company 361,040 739,747
Net advance from a related company - 169,974
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 361,040 909,721

INCREASE/(DECREASE} IN CASH AND

CASH EQUIVALENTS (40,743) 88,182
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 125,220 37,038
CASH AMD CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 84,477 125,220
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1.

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) Property, plant and equipment

(®

(c)

(d

-

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cost of an asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after the assets have been put into
operation, such as repairs and mainfenance costs, is normally charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of the asset, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of the asset.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset recognised in the income statement is the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight tine basis at the following rates to write off the costs of the assels over
their estimated useful lives :

15% p.a.
18% p.a.

Furniture, fixture and equipment
Leasehold improvement

Turnover
Turnover represents course fees received.

Revenue recognition
Revenue arising from professional courses is recognised when received.

Interest income is recognised on the time proportion basis taking into account the principal oulstanding and the
effective rate of interest applicable.

Taxation
income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported
in the income statement because it excludes items of income and expense that are taxable or deductible in other
years, and it further excludes income statement items that are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability methed. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for ail {axable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are reccgnised to the extent that it is
probatle that taxable profils will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (cr negative goadwill) or
from the initial recognition (other than in a business combination} of other assets and liabilities in a fransaction that
affects neither the {ax profit nar the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet daie and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable 1hat sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period when the liability is settled or
the asset realised. Deferred tax is charged or ¢redited in the income statement, except when it refates to items
charged or credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

(e) Going concern

The financiat statements have been prepared under the

going concern concept because the shareholders agree

to provide adequate funds for ihe company to meet its liabilities as they fall due.

TAXATION

No prevision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial statements as there is no estimated

assessable profits for the year. (2008:Nil}

The taxation charges is made up as follows:

Deferred tax
Current year

2608
HK$ HKS
7,803 9,447

The taxation on the company's loss before taxation differs from the theoretical amount that would arise using the

taxation rate in Hong Kong for the company as follows:

Loss before 1axation

Tax at the income tax rate of 16.5% (2008:17.5%)
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of non-chargeable income

Additions of unrecognised tax losses

Taxation charge

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

(565,976)  (709,474)
(93.386)  (124,158)
19,773 1,200
(11,084) B
92,500 122,405
7,803 9,447

None of the directors received any remuneration for their services rendered to the company during the year.

(2008:Nil)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture,

fixture and

equipment

HKS

Cost
At 1.4.2008 364,795
Additions 56,967
At 31.3.2009 421,762
Accumulated depreciation o
At 1.4,2008 169,833
Charge for the year 63,264
At 31.3.2009 233,097
Net book value T
At 31.3.2002 188,665
At 31.3.2008 124,962

Leasehold
improvement Total
HKS HKS
61,89C 426,685
- 56,867
61,890 483,652
45,419 216,252
9,284 72,548
55,703 288,800
6,187 194,852
15,471 210,433
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5.

6.

7.

8.

ABOUNT DUE TO A RELATED COMPANY

Amount ocutstanding Maximum armount
At 31.3.2008 At 31.3.2000 outstanding during the year
HK$ HKS HK$

The Hong Kang College of
Family Physicians 151,554 151,554 151,554

The advance is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.

DEFERRED TAX
Deferred taxation are calculated in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal faxation
rate of 16.5%. (2008:17.5%}

The deferred tax liabilities account is as fallows:

2008
HK$ HK$
At 1 April
Charge to income statement for the year
At 31 March

At the balance sheet date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$1,313,415 (2008:HK$752,810) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to unpredictability of future profit

streams.

SHARE CAPITAL
2008

HK$ HK$

Autharised, issued and fuily paid:
10,000 ordinary shares of HK$1 each 10,000

10,000

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions with related company, which was conducted in the normal course of business and on arm'’s
length basis, are summarised as follows:

2008

Management fee paid

9. ULTIVIATE HOLDING COMPANY

The company is a subsidiary of HKCFP Education Limited, a company incorporated in Hong ¥ong, which is alsc
regarded by the directors as being the company's uftimate holding company.

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statermnents were approved by the Directors on 2 November 2009.

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

COMPUTATION OF LIABILITIES TO PROFITS TAX

YEAR OF ASSESSMENT 2008/2009

Loss per accounts

Less: Depreciation

Add: Depreciation allowance
Commercial building allowance (Sch.1)
Prescribed assets deduction

Adjusted Joss

Statement of loss

Loss bAf
Loss for the year

Loss cff

Depreciation allowance

W.D.V. bif

Additions {Sch. 1)

LA

Al

W.D.V. ¢/t

20% Peol
HK$

49,114

6,528

File No. 22/33523051

HK$
565,976
72,548
493,428
14,262
2,476
50,439

560,605

Total allowance
HK$

3,917




File No. 22/33523051 HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

Sch. 1
Commercial building allowance HKS 2 November 2009
. 61,890 C. F. Cheung, CPA
Deemed cost of canstruction ===== 19/F, Cameron Commercial Centre,
468 Hennessy Road,
. 49,510 Causeway Bay,
Residue value b/f Hong Kong.
2,476
AA. (4%) Dear Sir,
) 47,034
Residue value off ===== We confirm to the best of our knowiedge and belief, and having made appropriate enquiries of other commitice
members and officials of the Association, the following representations given to you: in conneclion with your audit of the
Additions to furniture, fixture and equipment company’s financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2009.
HK$ 1.  We acknowledge that the Companies Ordinance requires us to prepare financial staternents which give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the results of the Company for the year. In preparing these
2 units of desk 3,930 financial statements, we have:
. 1,310
1 ”"!t 0; ?Oard e 1,288 a.  selected suitable accounting policies and applied them consistently;
” ””t' o p er:ﬂliter 20,150 @ b. made judgements and estimales that are prudent and reasonable;
1 sets (f)co(:n zter server 17,600 @ c. stated the reasons for any significant depariure from applicable accounting standards in Hong Kong; and
) :tsoo : soﬂ’;\).uare T Adabe Acrobat 8 2,560 @ d. prepared the financial statements on the going concemn basis.
. 2513 @
1 se: oi sgftﬂv\::;: XV:;&OSWZCSEZE:VBF 5144 @ 2. We are responsible for ensuring that the Company maintains proper books of account which disclose with
) set 0 fs tre — Windows Vista 2072 @ reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Association and which enable us fo ensure that
Cse S cief(;ccessories 400 @ ihe financiat statements comply with the Companies Ordinance. We are also responsible for safeguarding the
ompu assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other
56,967 irregularities,

3, Allthe books of account and related data have been made available to you for the puzpose of your audit and all the
. . transactions undertaken by the Company have been properly reflected and recorded in the books of account. All
O@:rescrllia_ed fass;tséldegg;:tlon other relevant records and related information including minutes of all management and members' meeting, have
ther ranking for 207 p been made available to you.
4.  We have disclosed all actual, hidden and contingent liabilities in the financial statements.

5. We confirm that none of the directors received any remuneralion which should be disclosed pursuani to $161 of
the Company Ordinance during the year.

For and on behaif
of the Board of Directors

2y

Chairman Hon. Treasurer
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